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THE C O U R T :  Would y o u  c a l l  t h e  

r o l e ,  Madam C l e r k ,  p l e a s e ?  

THE CLERK8 Diane P o l a n ?  

MS, POLAM r I lere,  

THE C L E R K :  J o h n  W i l l i a m s ?  

M R ,  WILLIAMS; Here, 

THE C L E R K S  J i m  Bergen? Absent, 

Your Honor. 

Juan A c e v e d o ?  

I I R .  O E U T S C H :  Your Honor, Mr. 

Acevedo m i s s e d  h i s  p l a n e ,  and  h e  asked rne t o  

stand in f o r  h i m  until he g e t s  i n  t o d a y ,  and X 

w i l l  

T H E  CLERKt Ron  Kuby? 

MR, D E U T S C I I r  I'm a l s o  s t a n d i n g  i n  

for Mr. Kuby, 

THE CtERKt Mac B u c k l e y ?  Absent 

J a c o b  Wieselman? A b s e n t ,  N i c h a e l  A v e r y  or E l l e r ~  

Wade? 

MS, WADE8 Y e s .  

THE C L E R K :  M a r g a r e t  L e v y ?  

+IS. L c ' V Y :  Jiere, 

'PI1 E CT, E R K  : L e o n a r d  l > T e i n g l a s s ?  

K R .  D X U T S C H :  I'm g o i n g  to be 

s t a n d i n g  i n  f o r  t l r ,  r l c i n g l a ~ s  this m o r n i n g  a s  



well, J u d g e ,  I 

THE C L E R K ;  L i n d a  B a c k i e l ?  

MS, BACKIELt Here. 

T H E  C L E R K S  R i c h a r d  Reeve? I 

M i c h a e l  D e u t s c h ?  

MR, DEUTSCHI Here. 

THE C L E R K :  H a r o l d  Meyeroon? 

MR. ANGLADA-LOPEZ8 Good morning, 

for M r ,  Meyerson, 

THE CLERK8 W i l l i a m  K u n s t l e r ?  

MR, DEUTSCHr 1'11 be s t a n d i n g  in 

f o r  Mr. R u n s t l e r  a s  well, 

THE CLERK: Roberto Maldonado? 

&IS, LEVY: Excuse  me, I'll be 

standing in for Mr, Kuby.  

MR. DABROWSKII I t h o u g h t  M t o  

D e u t s c h  was standing in f o r  Mr. K u b y ?  
I 

t 

!!Re DEUTSCH: It's all right, Mis 

Levy,  f o r  t h e  record, c a n  stand i n  for Mr, Kuby. 

I have e n o u g h  p e o p l e  I'm s t a n d i n g  in for this 

morning, 

THE CLERK1 Antonio 

Carnacho-Negron? 

MS. SACXIELa I n  P u e r t o  Rico. 

TIIE CLERK2 blotman 



~ a m i r e z - T a l a v e r a ?  

MS. POLANi He's in Puerto Rico 

purauant to a waiver. 

THE CLERK8 Ivonne 

Melendez-Carrion? 

M S .  MELENDEZ-CARRION% Here, 

THE CLERK8 Elias Castro-Ramos? 

MR. CASTRO-RAMOS 1 nere. 

TEIE CLERK8 Carlos Ayeo-Suarez? 

Absent. Isaac Camacho-Neqron? Absent, 

J u a n  Segarra-Palmer? 

MR. SEGARRA-PALMER8 Good morning. 

THE CLERKz F i l i b e r t o  Ojeda-Rios? 

MR, O J E D A - R I O S ;  Here. 

TFIE CLERK: Jorge 

Farinacci-Garcia? 

MS. W A D E ;  In Puerto Rico, 

THE C L E R K  t A n g e l  Diaz-Ruiz? 

t l S .  LEVY: I n  Puerto Rico pursuant 

t o  a waiver. 

THE C L E R K $  O r l a n d o  

Gonzalez-Claudio? 

MR. DEUTSCHI He's in Puerto Rico 

p u r s u a n t  to a waiver. 

2 5 THE CLERK8 H i l t o n  Fernandez- 



Diamante? 

MR. WILLIAMSt I n  Puerto R i c o ,  I 

I 

THE CLERKS L U ~ S  C o l o n - O S O ~ ~ O ?  I 

MS, POLAN: Also in Puerto Rico 

pursuant t o  a waiver. 

THE CL E R K S  Luz Berrioe-Berrios? 1 
MR. SEGARRA-PALMER: S h e w s  in 

Puerto Rico pursuant t o  a waiver. 

THE C L E R K S  Roberto 
I 

I 
b!aldonado-Rivera? Absent, And Paul Weinberg? I 

A b s e n t .  

THE C O U R T :  Do y o u  have all counsel 

I 
now recorded? 

T 3 E  CLERK: Yes, Your  l lonor ,  

MR. REEVE: I'm sorry I was a few 

minutes late, Your H o n o r .  I d o n ' t  know i f  I ' m  I 
recorded or not, 

t 
I 

T H E  CLERK: Yea. 

THE COURT: All r i g l ~ t .  Counsel 

ready to proceed? 

MS. VAN KIRK: L?e a r e ,  Your H o n o r .  

T h e  Government i a  g o i n g  t o  c a l l  J o s e  R o d r i q u e z  

t h e  s t a n d  on  r e b u t t a l  o f  t h e  stateaents. I 
MS. POLAE?; Your Honor, e x c u s e  me.  

Good r n o r ~ l i n g ,  Y o u r  Honor. My understanding w i t h  
I 



Mr. D a b r o w s k i  yesterday i s  that we were going t o  

start w i t h  Agent W i l l i a m s o n  o n  the search. A n d  I 

don't even have  my notes w i t h  m e  a b o u t  the 

statements. That was my understanding of w h a t  we 

a r c  going t o  do today. W e  w e r e  g o i n g  to finish 

t h e  statements tomorrow. 

MS. V A N  K I R K 8  Okay. I wasn't 

aware of that, I 
THE COURT: Is there an agreement? 

MR. DARROWSKIt No, Your Honor. I 

d i d  say  we would start w i t h  Agent Williamson on 

t h e  ~ l i a s  Castro-Rarnos search. I said that, but 

we h a v e n ' t  completed this matter. I a s s u m e d  we 

would c o m p l e t e  t h i s  matter t h i s  morning, I 
14s. V A N  X I R K t  We s t i l l  h a v e  Agent 

Fernandez, Your Honor, I rea l l y  have no 

objection t o  that ex5ept if t l r .  Williamson i s n l t  
, 

here. 

MR. D A B R O W S K I :  Tle may be h e r e .  = I 
j u s t  a e n t  h i m  upstairs on t h e  assumption -- 

to I 
check on anothe'r witness, Your FIonor.  I ' m  not 

sure t h a t  h e ' s  here. I I e 8 1 1  be back within a f e w  

minutes, I ' m  sure. 

THE C O U R T :  I f  t h e r e  is a n  

a g r e e m e n t ,  let's l i v e  by it. I £  t h e r e  isn't, 



let's p r o c e e d ,  

MR. DABROWSKI8 Your H o n o r ,  we wer, 

going t o  try and c o m p l e t e  each matter a s  best w e  

could, I don't t h i n k  it r e a l l y  makes that m u c h  

difference t h e  way we proceed. Thete i s  no 

r e a s o n  why we c a n ' t  get A g e n t  Rodriquez on and 

off. I t ' s  a v e r y  s h o r t  matter, a n d  it w i l l  b r i m  

t o  a c o n c l u s i o n  -- 
THS COURT: what's he going t o  

c o v e r ,  s o  maybe i f  c o u n s e l  knew she wouldn't havt. 

any o b j e c t i o n .  What's h e  g o i n g  to c o v e r ?  

MS. V A N  K I R K 1  He's going to 

testify, Y o u r  !lonor,  i n  r e b u t t a l  t o  t h e  testimon? 

of *1 Carmen - D e l o r e s  S i l v a ,  t h e  defendant's wife, 

w h o  t e s t i f i e d  l a s t  Friday, I b e l i e v e .  

MS. POLANt  Your Honor, I don't 

h a v e  any of my notes from that h e a t i n g  w i t h  me 

b e c a u s e  a s  Mr. Dabrowski  spoke yesterday, h e  said 

that Agent Williamson, w h o  is the search agent, 

is going t o  t e s t i f y  today. And w e  discussed 

w h e t h e r  he w o u l d  take a l l  d a y .  

Ms. Van Kirk understands, I a l r e a d y  

discussed the fact that there is another agent 

f r o m  the statements h e a r i n g  who i s  n o t  g o i n g  t o  

be here until tomorrow. A n d  it was my 



understanding that hearing would conclude 

tomorrow so A g e n t  Rodriquez c o u l d  testify then, 

I j u e t  wasn't prepared f o r  t h i a  b e c a u s e  I wasn't 

aware  t h a t  Agent  Rodriquez was coming in. 

THE COURT1 I f  you had a n  

agreement, let's proceed in accordance with what 

was a g r e e d  t o ,  We'll e x c u s e  t h e  witness 

temporarily. He can a l w a y s  be called back, 

!4R, DASROWSKXt The Government 

calls John Williamson. 

T H E  CLERK: Please s t a t e  y o u r  n a m e  

and spell y o u r  last name :or t h e  r e c o r d ,  

THE WITNESS8 J o h n  Plilliamson, 

W I L L I A M S O ~ I ,  

THE CLERK8 Your address, please? 

THE WITNESS: San J a a n ,  Puerto Ric 

TIIE C L E R K :  Thank yau. 



DLRSCT E X A M I N A T I O N  9Y FIR. D A B R O W S K I  - - - - - - L - I I I I - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~  

0 a g e n t  Williamson, y o u  are a special 

I agent a £  the Federal Bureau of Investigation, is 

1 A . Since November 1977. 

5 

6 

7 

0 You are c u r r e n t l y  assigned to t h e  F I3 I 

t h at c o r r e c t ?  

A Y e s ,  i t  is, 

Q a  How l o n g  have y o u  been with the F B I? 

lo I o f f i c e  i n  P u e r t o  Rico? 

A .  Y e s ,  t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

0 . How l o n g  h a v e  you b e e n  t h e r e  i n  P u e r t o  

l4 / A , S i n c e  J u l y  1 9 8 4 .  

l 5  1 Q. M O W ,  c a n  y o u  tell u s  just a l i t t l e  bit 1 
16 I about y o u r  e d u c a t i o n a l  b a c k g r o u n d ;  have y o u  b e e n  

17 

18 

I1 I S c h o o l  in 1976. I ' m  a m e m b e r  of t h e  Cew Y o r k  

to college, where, and if s o  and beyond, t e l l  u s  
, 

about i t ?  

19 

20 

A ,  I g r a d u a t e d  from t h e  U n i v e r s i t y  of 

Rochester in 1972, I graduated f r o m  A l b a n y  Law 

2 2 

23 

24 

2 5 

S t a t e  B a r .  

Q. X h e n  d i d  y o u  pass the B a r ?  

A 1377. 

Q. Do y o u  speak  S p a n i s h ?  



A , Yes, I d o e  

Q Could you describe your fluency or lack 

thereof, whichever is easiec for y o u 2  
1 

I 

A I attended a five-month training 

program at the Foreign S e r v i c e  Institute as part 

of t h e  Department of State in Roslyn, Virginia, , 
I 

in 1984, And they have a testing scale, 
A n d  O n  I 

the scale of one to five, I'm a level 3 Spanish 

s p e a k e r  , 

Q m  As part of your duties and 
I 

responsibilities a s  an F B I agent in P u e r t o  I 

I 
I Rico, I assume you g o  out into what's called the , 

field there, the streets in Puerto Rico? I 

I 

A. Yes, I do. And I conduct interviews in1 

S p a n i s h .  ! 

Q Could you describe your ability in . 1 I 
I 

reading Spanish as opposed to speaking it? i 
4 .  1 

1 

I 
A m  I'm a level 3 r e a d e r  also, which is 

-- I 
it's considered professional level, which meane I 

can g e t  by, you know, in all conversations, I 

can read it. There are vocabulary words, 

obviously, that I don't know, and L h a v e  to look 

up in the dictionary, 

C). b ! o w ,  in connection w i t h  t h i s  c a s e ,  

p r i o r  to your duties and responsibilities in 1 



connection with the August 30th searches which 

occucred in this c a s e ,  did you participate in the1  

investigation which led to this indictment? 

A t  Y O ,  I d i d  n o t ,  

Q Did you p a r t i c i p a t e  I n  any physical 

surveillances of Elias Castro-Ramos in connection 

with this case? 

A.  No, I did not. 

Q. Did you p a r t i c i p a t e  in any electronic 

surveillance of Elias Castro-Ramos, if such 

occurred, to your knowledge, in connection with 

this c a s e ?  

A , No, s i r ,  

Q, A r e  you aware of or did you p r e p a r e  at 

any time a psychological profile of or in 

connection with Elias Castro-Ramos? 

A t  No, I d i d  not prepare one, and I'm not I 
aware  of a n y ,  I 

Q Now, directing your attention to August 

3 0 t h  of 1985, did you participate in a search of 

the residence of Elias Castro-Ramos, one of the I 
d e f e n d a n t s  in this case? i 

A , Yes, I d i d ,  

Q. Were y o u ,  in f a c t ,  t h e  s e a r c h  team 

leader? 



A. Yes, I was.  

t o  be i n  c h a r g e  of t h e  s e a r c h  team. And we h a d  

t h e  responsibility t o  coordinate all movements  o f  

t h e  t e a m ,  t h e  preparation of t h e  t e a m ,  t h e  

a s s i g n m e n t s  o f  e a c h  t e a m  member d u r i n g  t h e  

s e a r c h ,  And I w a s  in c h a r g e  of all t h e  -- for my 

t e a m ,  a l l  t h e  p r e p a r a t i o n  p r i o r  t o  t h e  s e a r c h .  

Q. When did y o u  f i r s t  learn o r  when were 

y o u  first made a s e a r c h  t e a m  leader i n  c o n n e c t i o n  

w i t h  t i le  s e a r c h  oC t h e  residence of E l i a s  C a s t r o ?  

2 

3 

4 

5 

A. I d o n ' t  r e m e m b e r  t h e  e x a c t  d a t e  b u t  i t  / 

Q. Wo u l d  y o u  describe t o  t h e  c o u r t  t h e  

duties and responsibilfties of a s e a r c h  team 

l e a d e r ?  

A. The search team leader was d e s i g n a t e d  

was within a month of the s e a r c h ,  

Q S o  t h a t  w o u l d  b e  d u r i n g  the month of 
t 

I 

August  of 19851 

A .  Y e s ,  a n  I recall. 

Q Do you r e c a l l  how it came a b o u t  t h a t  

y o u  became t h e  l e a d e r  of t h a t  s e a r c h  t e a n ?  

A. i+?o, I don't. 

Q I?ow, as part o f  y o u r  d u t i e s  a n d  

r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  a s  a s e a r c h  team l e a d e r ,  were  1 
you  r e q u i r e d  t o  b r i e f  t h e  o t h e r  members of y o u r  1 



team? 

I 

A , Yes, I w a s ,  
I 

i 

0 .  C o u l d  you f i r s t  tell u s  who t h o s e  o t h e r '  i 
membero were1 a n d  i f  t hey had particular duties 

and responsibilities, what those were? 
1 I 
I 

A ,  Okay, The team consisted of f o u r  I 

members ,  Myself, I was the s e a r c h  t e a m  l e a d e r ,  

And we had  A g e n t  Dan Reilly, He waa t h e  

photographer, he w a s  in charge of the t a k i n g  

photographs a t  t h e  searches, I 

We ha d  Agent J i m  Lyons, He w a s  o u t  

explosives expert, Elis responsibility was prior 

to the search commencing, h e  w a s  to clear the 

a r e a  of any boo b y  traps or explosives, A n d  we 

r e l i e d  on h i m  d u r i n g  the search for advice on 

w h e t h e r  a n  i t e m  was a n  explosive d e v i c e  a n d  i f  w e  

h a d  c o n c e r n  f o r  o u r  s a f e t y  d u r i n g  the search. 
1 

And there was A g e n t  Caldwell. J o h n  

Caldwell was in c h a r g e  of  t h e  s k e t c h  of  t h e  

r e s i d e n c e  d u r i n g  t h e  s e a r c h .  

9. Let's go back to A g e n t  Reilly, We w a s  

t h e  p h o t o g r a ? h e r ?  

A Yes. 

Q !!ow, how d i d  A g e n t  Reilly, i t  y o u  know, 

become t h e  g h o t o g r a p l l e r ;  t ras  h e  c h o s e n  b y  you, 



were y o u  g i v e n  him -- how d i d  Agent R e i l l y  become1 

the photographer? 

A ,  Ue was not chosen by me. B e ' s  not 

assigned to the San J u a n  Division. i l e t s  a s s i g n e d  

to another d i v i a i o n  of t h e  F 8 1, Ile h a s  a long 

h i s t o r y  of photographic experience, 

Q. So h e ,  i n  e f f e c t ,  came to you assigned 

by someone else? I 
A Y e a .  

Q Do y o u  know who i t  was t h a t  made those 

aseignnents? 

A .  No, I don't, 

8 .  llow, could you j u s t  tell u s  w h e t h e r  or 

not t h e r e  wag any b r i e f i n g  w i t h  r e g a r d  to A g e n t  

Reilly, between Agent Reilly and y o u r s e l f  as t o  I 
w h a t  he w o u l d  be doing in connection with t h i s  I 
s e a r c h ?  

A Yes, t h e r e  w a s ,  I b r i e f e d  each of t h e  / 
team members separately and in groups n u m e r o u s  I 
times. Frorit t h e  time t h e y  a r r i v e d  i n  Puerto 

R i c o ,  they were '  immediately notified that t h e y  

w e r e  p a r t  of my team, And I was their only 

contact for the d u r a t i o n  of t h e i r  s t a y  i n  P u e r t o  

R i c o ,  a s  f a r  a s  t h e  s e a r c h e s  w e r e  c o n c e r n e d .  

0 . Now, A g e n t  R e i l l y  a s  t h e  p h o t o g r a p l ~ i c  



e x p e r t ,  i s  i t  f a i r  t o  say  t h a t  y o u  d i d n ' t  b r i e f  

h i m  with r e g a r d  t o  how h e  s h o u l d  go a b o u t  t h e  

p a r t i c u l a r s  of t a k i n g  t h e  p h o t o g r a p h s ?  

A. Right. W e  had some g u i a e l i n e s  a s  t o  

t h e  o r d e r  of when p h o t o g r a p h s  w o u l d  be t a k e n .  I 

briefed h i m  o n  t h o s e  g u i d e l i n e s ,  B u t  a c t u a l l y  

how t o  t a k e  t h e  p h o t o g r a p h s ,  h e  h a d  h i s  own g e a r  

a n d  h e  was w e l l  v e r s e d  i n  p h o t o q r a p h y ,  

Q What l e n s  to use, e t  c e t e r a t  t h a t  w a s  

within his discretion? 

A E x a c t l y ,  

. What  were t h e  g u i d e l i n e s  t h a t  you gave 

h i m ?  

A .  Wel l ,  i n i t i a l l y ,  a f t e r  t h e  bomb s e a r c h  

was -- we h a d  a bomb sweep made of t h e  r e s i d e n c e  

t o  clear it  f o r  b o o b y  t r a p s  and a n y  explosive 

d e v i c e s  t h a t  w o u l d  risk t h e  person t h a t  was 
4 , 

s e a r c h i n g .  He was to photograph the p r e m i s e s  

b o t h  i n s i d e  and outside p r i o r  to t h e  s e a r c h ,  

Once t h a t  -- those p h o t o g r a p h s  w e r e  

t a k e n ,  t h e  o t h e r  p h o t o g r a p h s  h e  w o u l d  t a k e  were 

a n y  i t e m s  of s i g n i f i c a n t  e v i d e n t i a r y  v a l u e  t h a t  

were f o u n d .  H e  would p h o t o g r a p h  those a t  t h e  

time. L\nd t h e n  when t h e  search was c o m p l e t e d ,  h 

would t a k e  another set of p h o t o g r a p h s  of t h e  



residence to show t h e  s t a t e  of the r e s i d e n c e  

before we e x i t e d ,  

Q 4  So i n  o t h e r  w o r d s ,  I g a t h e r  that t h e  

f i r s t  t h i n g  t h a t  was t o  occur would be A g e n t  

Lyons, t h a t  i s  the explosives expert, w o u l d  

d e t e r m i n e  whether or n o t  there w e r e  e x p l o s i v e s  in 

t h e  residence, And if so, h e  would t a k e  

a p p r o p r i a t e  action? 

A , Yes. 

Q Then A g e n t  Reilly would begin his 

p h o t o g r a p h i n g  process? 

A .  Yes. 

Q And w h e r e  w o u l d  A g e n t  C a l d w e l l  c o n e  in, 

t h e  s k e t c h  a g e n t ?  

A. Ile -- h e  was a b l e  t o  d o  h i s  s k e t c h  

a l o n g  w i t h  Agent Reilly. As I recall, he 

a s s i s t e d  A g e n t  R e i l l y  i n  maintaining a 
6 

photographic log as Reilly took the p h o t o g r a p h s .  

And i t  was d u r i n g  that t ime  t h a t  he was able to 

m a k e  a s k e t c h  of t h e  residence. 

Q. flow, in connection w i t h  these briefings 

of t h e s e  individuals, d i d  y o u  discuss w i t h  t h e m  

a n  a f f i d a v i t  a n d  t h e  search w a r r a n t  i t s e l f  i n  

connection w i t h  this residence? 

A .  Ycs, I did. And they were each 



I instructed to read the a f f i u a v i t ,  w h i c h  I 

p r o v i d e d  t o  them t o  r e a d .  

(2 D i d  y o u ,  i n  f a c t ,  r e a d  t h e  a f f i d a v i t  

p r i o r  t o  t h e  e x e c u t i o n  o f  t h e  w a r r a n t ?  

A . Yes, I d i d .  

Q. W h e n  d i d  y o u  g e t  t h a t  a f f i d a v i t ?  

A . I t  was w i t h i n  -- I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  t h e  

e x a c t  d a t e ,  but i t  was w i t h i n  a week of August 

30th. 

0. So s e v e r a l  days  and a s  long a s  a week 

before t h e  execution of the w a r r a n t ,  you  received 

a copy'of t h e  a f f i d a v i t ?  

A Yes, that's correct. 

Q :low, was t h a t  a f f i d a v i t  a t  t h a t  time 

s i g n e d ;  i n  o t h e r  w o r d s ,  had i t  been signed a n d  

a u t h o r i z e d  by a U n i t e d  S t a t e s  m a g i s t r a t e ?  

A • tdo, s i r .  

Q r S o  y o u  were g i v e n  a copy of t h e  

aifidavit t h a t  was g o i n g  t o  be  p r e s e n t e d  t o  t i l e  ! I 
magistrate? 

A . T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q. You r e a d  t h a t  a f f i d a v i t ?  

A Yes, I d i d ,  

Q. V h a t  d i d  y o u  do w i t h  r e g a r d  t o  t h a t  

a f f i d a v i t  and t h e  o t h e r  search team members?  



A .  I took my c o p y  of  t h e  affidavit t o  one 

of our briefing sessions. And each agent was 

given the affidavit to read in my presence. 

Q. Did, i n  fact, it a p p e a r  t h a t  t h e y  did 

read that affidavit? 

A . Y e s ,  s i r ,  

B .  Now, t h e r e  were  o t h e r  teams a s s o c i a t e d  

w i t h  this search o r  with t h i s  l o c a t i o n ,  

specifically an arrest team and a security team, 

is that  correct? 

A . That's correct. 

Q . Now, do you know whether or not -- 
w e l l ,  d i d  you g i v e  t h e  search warrant affidavit 

to the arrest team members? 

A .  No,  I did not. 

0 Did y o u  give tho search team affidavit 

t o  the security team members? 
I 

1 

A , I d i d  n o t  give t h e  affidavit itself, 

no. 

Q Was it as part of your duties a n d  

r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e ' ~  a s  the search t e a m  leader -- 
were y o u  supposed to brief the arrest team o r  

speak w i t h  the arrest team in connection w i t h  

t h e i r  responsibilities? 

I, 

a' . I met w i t h  the arrest team leader, 



F r a n k  F l o r e s ,  b e c a u s e  a s  p a r t  of the arrest, o u r  

s e a r c h  team assisted in the arrest of blr, 

Castro-Ra~nos .  S o  I was present f o r  p a r t  o f  t h e  

p l a n n i n g  of  t h e  arrest, 

Q. Now, s o  i n  o t h e r  w o r d s ,  a s  f a r  a s  y o u  

know, o n l y  A g e n t  Reilly, Lyons, Caldwell and 

yourself as members of t h e  s e a r c h  team w e r e  

r e q u i r e d  to and d i d ,  i n  fact, r e a d  t h e  a f f i d a v i t ?  

A , Yes, s i r .  

(2. During these discussions w i t h  those 

a g e n t s ,  d i d  you  discuss w i t h  t h e m  t h e  kinds of 

e v i d e n c e  or t h e  type of  evidence that they would  / 
i 

be permitted to seize at t h e  residence o f  Elias , 
1 

Castro-Ramos i n  t h e  e v e n t  t h e  magistrate a c t u a l l y  

d i d  authorize that warrant? 1 
A .  Yes, we d i d .  There was a two-page  

addendum that each of t h e m  read, And we  
1 

I 

discussed that a d d e n d u m  which listed the 

partiuular items t h a t  we c o u l d  s e i z e .  

Q . Y h a t  d i d  you d i s c u s s ?  

A .  W e  d i s c u s s e d  t h e  p r o c e d u r e s  t h a t  w e  

w o u l d  f o l l o w  in seizing each  i n d i v i d u a l  item o f  

e v i d e n c e .  I described t o  t h e  team members t h a t  I 

w o u l d  be a s s i g n i n g  them specizic l o c a t i o n s  w i t h i n  

25 t h e  r e s i d e n c e .  And that a s  they located each 



p i e c e  o f  e v i d e n c e  w h i c h  t h e y  t h o u g h t  would f a l l  

w i t h i n  t h e  w a r r a n t ,  t h a t  t h e y  were to i d e n t i f y  

that p i e c e  of e v i d e n c e  t o  me. And t h e n  I w o u l d  

m a k e  t h e  f i n a l  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  w h e t h e r  t h a t  f i t  

w i t h i n  t h e  w a r r a n t .  

M R .  D A B R O W S K I ,  Your  Honor ,  t h e  

Couzt h a s  a copy, h a s  p a r t  of t h e  copy, f i l e d  i n  

t h e  r e c o r d s  of t h i s  c a s e ,  o f  t h e  s e a r c h  w a r r a n t  

a n d  w r i t t e n  a f f i d a v i t .  I h a v e  a n o t h e r  c o m p l e t e  

copy, a n d  i t ' s  s i x t y - s e v e n  p a g e s  l o n g ,  Rather 

t h a n  file t h a t ,  I w o u l d  p r o p o s e  s i m p l y  t h a t  I 

f i l e  t h e  two-page addendum,  t h a t  i t  w o u l d  be  

sufficient f o r  my purposes. 

If c o u n s e l  wants zn e x t r a  c o p y  of the 

w a r r a n t  f i l e d ,  I ' l l  do  t h a t .  B u t  I don't t h i n k  

i t ' s  necessary to f i l e  a n  a d d i t i o n a l  sixty-seven 

page  d o c u m e n t  w i t h  the  Court -- n o t  an 
4 

I 

a d d i t i o n a l ,  i t  would b e  a d u p l i c a t e  of w h a t ' s  

a l r e a d y  o n  f i l e .  

M S .  POLAM: I just want  t o  c l a r i f y  

w i t h  t h o  C l e r k ,  Your Honor, that t h e  s e a r c h  

w a r r a n t  a f f i d a v i t  i s  i n  the  f i l e  somewhere 

because I 'm n o t  clear about t h a t .  I h a v e  n o  

objection to what Mr. D a b r o w s k i  is saying if i t  

is on file. 9 u t  I'm n o t  t o t a l l y  convinced of  



t h a t ,  

THE CLERK: I t  is. 

THE COURT: I b e l i e v e  i t  is o n  

file. Is that r i g h t ,  Madam C l e r k ?  

THS C L E R K :  Yes, Y o u r  l-Ionor. 

T H E  'COURTS T h e  Clerk r e a s s u r e s  m e .  

Q. (BY MR. DABROWSKI) I s h o w  Y O U  

Government E x h i b i t  23 f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  

( H a n d i n g )  

i ? o u l  d y o u  examine t h a t  document and 

t e l l  u s  if y o u  recognize it? 

A, Yes, s i r .  T h a t ' s  t h e  a d d e n d u m  t h a t  we 

used in conducting the search of Mr. 

Castro-Ramos' house. 

Q Now, t e l l  u s  i n  t e r m n  E i r s t  o f  t h e  

briefing sessions -- w e l l ,  f i r s t  i n  t e r m s  of 

b r i e f i n g  sessions, how did y o u  u t i l i z e  t h a t  

document, t h o s e  two pages, i n  briefing the 

a g e n c t s  t h a t  w e r e  members of y o u r  search team a s  

t o  what i tems they c o u l d  o r  should n o t  seize i n  

connection w i t h  t h e  search? 

A .  Wel l ,  during t h e  b r i e f i n g  session this 

document was essential. This l i s t e d  particular 

items t h a t  we c o u l d  seize during t h e  searches, 

A n d  t h e  team m e m b e r s  w e r e  m a d e  aware  of t h a t ,  



T h e s e  w e r e  t h e  i t e m s  t h a t  c o u l d  b e  seized. 

Q. E x p l a i n  i n  a l i t t l e  more d e t a i l  why y o b  

coneidercd t h a t  d o c u m e n t  e s s e n t i a l ?  

A .  Tblell, t h i s  l i s t e d  t h e  i n d i v i d u a l  i tems 

t h a t  could be s e i z e d ,  a n d  i t ' s  a v e r y  e x t e n s i v e  

l i s t .  T h e r e f o r e  -- w e l l ,  i t ' s  a i m o a t  i m p o s s i b l e  

f o r  anyone t o  m e m o r i z e  t h i s  l i s t .  T h i s  was g o i n g  

t o  be  our g u i d e  f o r  c o n d u c t i n g  the search, this 

two-page addendum. 

(2 ?low, d i d  you ,  i n  E a c t ,  remove t h o a e  t w o  

p a g e s  f r o m  t h e  w a r r a n t  i t s e l f ?  

X Y e s ,  I d i d .  
I 
I 

Q F o r  what  p u r p o s e ?  

A ,  F o r  i n y  own use  d u r i n g  t h e  s e a r c h  a s  t h e  

s e a t c h  t e a m  l e a u e r ,  I n  fact, d u r i n g  t h e  I 

I 

execution of t h e  warrant, I k e p t  t h i s  v i t h  me o n  : 
I 

t h e  t a b l e  t h a t  I was u s i n g  Tor w c i t i n g  out t h e  1 
I 

i n v e n t o r y ,  And a t  v a r i o u s  t imes  t h r o u g h o u t  t h e  

execution of  t h e  warrant, I n e e d e d  t o  r e f e r  t o  

t h i s  list t o  s e e  i f  a p a r t i c u l a r  i tem f e l l  w i t h i n 1  

t h e  w a r r a n t .  

Q ' I t h i s  l i s t  i s  -- this particular e x h i b i t  

c o n s i s t i n g  of t w o  2 a g e s  w h i c h  y o u  r e m o v e d  from 

t h e  t ~ s r r a n t  i t s e l 4  a n d  k e p t  r i g h t  i n  f r o n t  of y ~ u  

d u r i n g  tlic s z s r c h ?  



A , Y e s ,  s i r ,  
I 

Q A l l  r i g h t .  L e t ' s  go b a c k  f i r s t  t o  t h e  
I 
I 

b r i e f i n g  s e s s i o n ,  I assume t h e r e  came a t i m e  1 
when y o u  w e r e  n o t i f i e d  t h a t  t h e  s e a r c h  was  g o i n g  

to take p l a c e ?  

A , Yes, s i r ,  

Q An d  when d i d  t h a t  h a p p e n ,  a n d  how d i d  

it h a p p e n ?  

A , The f i n a l  n o t i f i c a t i o n  came on t h e  

m o r n i n g  of A u g u s t  30th, I r e c e i v e d  n o t i f i c a t i o n  

a b o u t  2 x 3 0  i n  t h e  m o r n i n g ,  

Q; Ilow d i d  y o u  r e c e i v e  t h a t ?  

A I r e c e i v e d  a t e l e p h o n e  c a l l  from 
-. -. 

Special ~ g c n t  Clow at my residence. 

0 Do y o u  recall w h a t  A g e n t  C l o w  told y o u  

A .  He t o l d  11te t h a t  -- I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  t h e  

specific words, B u t  h e  t o l d  me t h a t  i t  was a g o  
I 

f o r  A u g u s t  3 0 t h ,  f o r  t h a t  m o r n i n g ,  a n d  t o  go  

ahead and pick up  my team members, and to r e s p o n  

t o  t h e  p r e d e s i g n a t e d  l o c a t i o n ,  

Q So A g e n t  C l o w  c a l l e d  y o u ,  said i t  was 

go. And t h e n  d i d  you, in t u r n ,  c a l l  t h e  r e s t  of  

t h e  search t e a m ?  

A Yes, I did. 

Q. Y o u  a s s e m b l e d  a t  a p r e d e t e r m i n e d  



location? I I 
A. Yes, sir. 

Q . Generally what t i m e  did you assemble at 

this location? 

h f don't recall e x a c t l y  the time. It 

was before 5 t 0 0  i n  t h e  morning. 

Q. Just generally, what ' h a p p e n e d  when your 

team came together at that location? 

A.  Ne w e r e  g i v e n  a s h o r t  general b r i e f i n g  

a g a i n .  It was an extension of the continual 

briefings that I h a d  been giving t h e  t e a n   members^ 
up until that point. i J e  went o v e r  our plan once 

again f o r  arrest and the search, And then we 

p r o c e e d e d  t o  an a r e a  near ; ire  Castro-Ramosl 1 
residence. 

. t l h e n  you s a y ,  "!.Iem, are y o u  referring 

to the arrest team, the security team and the 
1 

search t e a n ?  

A .  Yes, sir. The s e a r c h  team, they w e r e  I 

all in my vehicle. I d r o v e  them t o  t h e  location, 

Q All right. And again, so the record 

i ~ i l l  be clear, they are Aqents Reilly, Lyons, 

C a l d v e l l  a n d  y o u r s e l f ?  

A .  Yes, sir, 

Q. : v o w  , what time did you arrive in the 



v i c i n i t y  of t h e  r e s i d e n c e  of E l i a s  Castro-Ramos? 

A I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  t h e  e x a c t  time. But it 

would have been, a s  I r e c a l l ,  a t  least a half 

hour prior to t h e  arrest. 

Q. W h a t  d i d  you do at that point? 

A. !Jell, we met with the security and t h e  

a r r e s t  team members, And t h e n  we positioned 

ourselves in our vehicles at locations around Mr. 

Castro-Ramos' residence, in preparation for t h e  

a r r e s t .  

C a b  Now, at 5 3 0 0  in the morning, do you 

know whether or not t h e  w a r r a n t  had a c t u a l l y  beer 

signed by  t h e  m a g i s t r a t e ?  

A .  A t  f i v e  a . m . ,  n o ,  I d i d  n o t  know. 

Q. D i d  t h e r e  come a time when y o u  w e r e  

told t h a t  t h e  w a r r a n t  h a d  b e e n  signed? 

A Yes, s i r .  
4 

I 

Q, When was t h a t ;  who t o l d  y o u ,  and tell 

us what t h a t  p e r s o n  said? 

A. I received notification o v e r  the bureai 

radio in t h e  vehicle that the search w a r r a n t s  hac 

b e e n  s i g n e d .  

cl ?low, at t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  time, I assume 

y o u  d i d  n o t  have t h e  c o p y  -- you c o u l d  n o t  h a v e  

h a d  a copy  of t h e  warrant t h a t  t h e  m a g i s t r a t e  



a c t u a l l y  s i g n e d ?  

A , I J O ,  I d i d  not. 

Q C o u l d  you just g e n e r a l l y  d e s c r i b e  t o  u s  

how it was that y o u  gained entry in t h e  

residence; t e l l  u s  what h a p p e n e d  in connection 

with t h e  a r r e s t  and the search a s  f a r  a s  you were1 

concerned? 

T H E  COURT8 Can we a s c e r t a i n  the 

time  when he received t h a t  notification t h a t  it 

h a d  b e e n  a i q n e d ?  

Q. (BY MR, D A B R O W S K I )  Do you r e c a l l  what 

time y o u  h a d  been notified t h a t  t h e  w a r r a n t  h a d  

actually b e e n  s i g n e d ?  

A. I don't r e c a l l  t h e  e x a c t  t i n e ,  Y o u r  

Ilonor. I t  g a s  p r i o r  t o  t h e  a r r e s t .  The I 
notification went out to a l l  t e a m s ,  I 

Q. T e l l  u s  how y o u  w e n t  about executing 1 
t h e  warrant; first, how d i 6  y o u  gain entry to t h e  

residence of Elias Castro-Ramos? 

A. Entry was gained d u r i n g  t h e  arrest of 

1 .  Castro-Ramos. M y s e l f  a n d  A g e n t  Reilly 

covered t h e  b a c k  of Mr. C a s t r o - R a m o s t  house. 

A g e n t  L y o n s  was in t h e  -- i n  my a u t o m o b i l e  

m o n i t o r i n g  t h e  r a d i o .  And t h e  o t h e r  a g e n t s  were 

i n  t h e  f r o n t  of t h e  r e u i d e n c e .  



A £  t e r  k n o c k i n g  and a n n o u n c i i ~ g  t h e y  h a d  
--. . " 

an a r g e s t  w a r r a n t  a n d  a s e a r c h  w a r r a n t  f o r  Mr. - .. - 

Castro-Ramos, entrance t o  his r e s i d e n c e  was 

s u b s e q u e n t l y  o b t a i n e d  by f o r c i n g  h i s  door t h r o u g h  

use of a s l e d g e h a m m e r .  

1 
Q .  Were you  able t o  h e a r  and o b s e r v e  

t h i n g 8  while a t  t h e  back of t h e  r e s i d e n c e ?  I 
i 

A . I could not hear -- I c o u l d  hear a 

discussion in l o u d  voices. I could not hear t h e  / 

e x a c t  words, no, s i r ,  

B Now, i n  connection w i t h  t h e  a c t u a l  

s a a r c h 4 . t s a l f ,  there came a time when y o u  went 

inside t h e  r e s i d e n c e ?  

Yes ,  t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q. Tell us how t h a t  happened, w h e r e  y o u  

u e n t ?  

A .  After t h e  a r r e a t  of 1.4r. Castro-Ramos, I 
4 

I 

proceeded t o  the front of t h e  r e s i d e n c e ,  And a t  

t h a t  t i m e  he was handcuffed. Shortly thereafter, 

h e  was placed i n  a bureau v e h i c l e  and transported/ 

from t h e  s c e n e ,  At t h a t  p o i n t  o n c e  the -- a s  I 

r e c a i l  t h e r e  w e r e  two m i n o r  c h i l d r e n  i n  t h e  h o u s e  
~ " 

t h a t  h a d  to be t a k e n  c a r e  of. 

Once  t h e  r e s i d e n c e  : i a s  f r e e  of  any 

o t h e r  i n d i v i d u a l s ,  t h e n  we p r o c e e d e d  w i t h  o u r  



bomb e x p e r t ,  Mr. Lyons, a n d  h e  made t h e  s w e e p  o f  

t h e  house. Mr, R e i l l y ,  A g e n t  R e i l l y  t o o k  t h e  

p h o t o g r a p h s .  And t h e n  we entered a n d  e v e n t u a l l y  

p r o c e e d e d  w i t h  t h e  s e a r c h ,  

Q  ow, w o u l d  y o u  j u s t  -- E i r s t  generally 

d e s c r i b e  how t h e  s e a r c h  was conducted; w h e r e  were 

y o u  l o c a t e d ,  a n d  what  d i d  y o u  d o ?  

A I was  i n  an a r e a  w h i c h  was o f f  of t h e  

k i t c h e n ,  I t  was a d i n i n g  area t h a t  was one  room, 

a dining, l i v i n g  area. There was a t a b l e  w h e r e  I 

located m y s e l f ,  I h a d  i n v e n t o r y  p a p e r s ,  a copy 

of t h i s  addendum. 

And I w o u l d  a s s i g n  t h e  agents to 

p r o c e e d  t o  i n d i v i d u a l  rooms i n  t h e  r e s i d e n c e ,  

s e a r c h  those a n d  when t h e y  located an item of 

evidence, t o  b r i n g  i t  t o  me. I w o u l d  d e t e r m i n e  

i f  t h a t  i t e m  fell w i t h i n  t h e  scope  o f  t h e  
4 

I 

warrant, And i f  i t  d i d ,  t h e n  ve  would initial a 

l a b e l  w h i c h  we p l a c e d  on t h e  bag c o n t a i n i n g  t h e  

itam of e v i d e n c e .  And t h e n  I l o g g e d  it i n  o n  t h e  

i n v e n t o r y  f o r m .  

Q G o v e r n m e n t  E x h i b i t  2 7 ,  t h e  two-page 

addendum, t h a t  was l o c a t e d  on t h e  t a b l e ?  

A .  Yes, sir. I 
0 .  And -- 

I 



MS. P O L A N t  Excuse me, Your Honor ,  

Hr. Dabrowski r e f e r r e d  to t h a t  b e f o r e  as 

Government E x h i b i t  2 3 ,  a n d  I ' d  j u s t  l i k e  to know 

w h i c h  it is. I 
MR. DABROF7SKIr  It's Government 

E x h i b i t  2 3 .  

T H E  WITMESSZ Y e s ,  sir, It vaa o n  

the t a b l e  d u r i n g  t h e  s e a r c h .  And as items of 

evidence were b r o u g h t  t o  me a t  various t i m e s ,  I 

h a d  t o  r e f e r  t o  t h i s  addendum' 

Q. (BY MR. D A B R O W S K I )  W O W ,  who wet. the 

a g e n t a ' t h a t  w e r e  b r i n g i n g  t h e  items t o  you? 1 
A .  T h e r e  were t h e  members of the g e a r c h  

teamt Agents Lyons, Caldwell a n d  Reilly. In 

a d d i t i o n ,  one of t h e  security team members, Agent 

Hornero R i v e r a ,  he a l s o  was u s e d  t o  c o l l e c t  

evidence. + 
I 

THE C O U R T :  Would  y o u  repeat t h a t  1 
name? 

T H E  ?gITNESSt Ilomero, H 0 M E R 0, 

Rivera, R I V E R A .  

THE COURT8 H i s  s t a t i o n  was  which 

-- w h a t  v a s  his  position? 

T H E  'JITNESS: Me was part of t h e  

s e c u r i t y  team. 



THE COURT2 Security team, 

THE WITNESS8 B u t  o u r  p l a n  p r i o r  t o  

t h e  s e a r c h  was t h a t  i f  t h e  s e c u r i t y  team ~ n e n b e r s  

were n o t  fully o c c u p i e d  k e e p i n g  t h e  l o c a t i o n  

s e c u r e ,  t h a t  they could b e  u s e d  a s  e v i d e n c e  

q a t h e r q r s ,  w h i c h  h e  w a s ,  I 
And p r i o r  t o  h i s  b e i n g  u s e d ,  h e  was -- 

h e  read t h e  a d d e n d u m  of the s e a r c h  warrant s o  h e  

knew what h e  c o u l d  search for. 

a *  (BY MR, D A B R O W S K I )  Mho i s  t h e  p e r s o n ,  

i f  t h e r e  was  one p e r s o n ,  who made t h e  decision as1 

to w h e t h e r  or not t o  seize a n y  particular item? 

A I d i d .  

Q o  B o w  d i d  y o u  make t h a t  d e c i s i o n ?  1 
A B a s e d  upon ray k n o w l e d g e  of t h e  warrant 

a n d  t h e  addendum,  And a s  I s a y ,  o n  many 

occasions, I h a d  t o  r e f e r  b a c k  t o  the addendum.  
I 

I 

And also w e  discussed i t  among ourselves, c e r t a i n  

p i ecee  of e v i d e n c e ,  w h e t h e r  t o  s e i z e  t h e i n  o r  n o t ,  

Q S o  i f  A g e n t  R e i l l y  f o u n d  a piece of I 
i t e ; n  -- a p i e c e  o f  evidence or  e n  i tem that he 1 
iJas i n t e t e s t 2 d  in,/ he w o u l d  b r i n g  that i t e j n  to 

y o u ?  

A .  'L ' i13t '~  ~ ~ f f e ~ t .  

Q. And you  ~ o u l d  t h e n  make t h e  



determination as to whether or n o t  t o  s e i z e ,  that 

is, take possession of that item p u r s u a n t  to this 

war r a n t  3 

A ,  Yes, sir. 

Q, ! las  there any i n s t a n c e  during t h i s  

p a r t i c u l a r  s e a r c h  when t h a t  didn't h a p p e n ;  that 

i ~ ,  w h e n  someone e l s e  made t h e  decision t o  seize 

the evidence? 

A . No,  never. 

C). :$as t h e r e  a n y o n e  o t h e r  than Homero 

R i v e r a  a n d  t h e  o t h e r  t h r e e  agents who actually 

participated in bringing items t o  y o u  for t h i a  

d e c i s i o n ?  

A .  No 

Q D i d  y o u ,  y o u r s e l f ,  p a r t i c i p a t e  i n  t h e  

s e a r c h  i n  t h e  s e n s e  that you a c t u a l l y  go i n  and 

search a room; or  wece y o u  s i m p l y  c o o r d i n a t i n g  i t  

a t  this t a b l e ?  

A. I was c o o x d i n a t i n q  it at the t a b l e ;  

h o w e v e r ,  o n  t h o s e  occasions where there was no 

e v i d e n c e  f o r  me t o  l o g  i n  o r  t o  make decisions 

a b o u t ,  I would g e t  up from t h e  t a b l e ,  go  t o  t h e  

i n d i v i d u a l  rooms t o  s e e  how the s e a r c h  was 

p r o c e e d i n g .  

Q. >low, d i d  t h e r e  come a t i m e  when a 



q u a n t i t y  of -- well, excuse me. 

W a s  the wife of E l i a s  Castro present i 

t h e  residence at t h e  t i m e  of the s e a r c h ?  

A Yes, sir. 

Q. W a s  a h e  present at all times? 

A ,  110. She would leave t h e  residence, go 

out to t h e  front of t h e  house to t a l k  w i t h  

friends o r  a female t h a t  identified herself as 

her attorney, 

Q Wao t h a t  female w h o  i d e n t i f i e d  h e r s e l f  

ss an  attorney, was that individual p e r m i t t e d  t o  

enter t h e  premises? 

A .  No, s h e  was not, 

Q, Did you have a conversation with either 

t h e  a t t o r n e y  o r  t h e  wife of Elias Castro-Ramos 

concerning the search warrant itself, t h e  s i g n e d  

A Yes, sir. 

0 .  Of the search warrant. Tell us about 

that conversation? 

A Well,' t h e  only conversation I recall 

w i t h  t h e  a t t o r n e y  was, upon leaving t h e  

residence, s h e  was g i v e n  a copy of the inventory 

a n d  r e q u e s t e d  t o  s i g n  t h e  i n v e n t o r y  w h i c h  s h e  

r e t u s e d .  W i t h  E x .  Castro-Ramos' w i f e ,  t h e r e  were  



v a r i o u s  c o n v e r s a t i o n s  t h r o u g h o u t  t h e  e x e c u t i o n  of 

the  s e a r c h  warrant, 

Q, Was t h e  a t t o r n e y  and Elias 

Castro-Ramosl wife given a copy of t h e  w a r r a n t  

once it a r r i v e d ?  

A. Yes, they were, 

Q Did y o u  have a c o n v e r s a t i o n  w i t h  t h e  

a t t o r n e y  -- 
THE COURT$ Excuse me, what t i m e  

was t h a t ?  

THE WZTtJESSr I d o n ' t  r e c a l l ,  Your 

Honor,' O n  my search l o g  I n o t e d  t h e  time t h a t  w e  

s e n t  A g e n t  H o m e r o  Rivera t o  pick up the warrant. 

TIIE C O U R T S  Nhen  was that? 

T H E  WITNESS: I'd h a v e  to review 

t h e  s earch log. I believe it w a s  a r o u n d  8 ~ 3 0 ,  

THE COURT: It may b e  i n  f o r  
I 

identification, t h e  log, 

Q ( B Y  MR, DABRO:?SKI)  S h o w i n g  you 

Government E x h i b i t s  2 4  A a n d  21 B ,  w o u l d  you 

identify t h o s e ?  

A. Yes. Tyenty-four A is the s e a r c h  302 
/ 

w h i c h  I presared subsequent t o  t h e  search at $Ira  

Castro-Ramos' residence on August 30, 1985. And 

2 4  a i s  t h e  s e a r c h  l o g  t h a t  I prepared on A u g u s t  
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the  w a r r a n t  a r r i v e d ,  

Q. Agent Williamson, t h i s  search log is i 

your handwriting, is that c o r r e c t ?  

A. Yes, it is, 

Q. Could y o u  j u s t ,  so t h a t  it will be 

intelligible to UB, t a k e  us down a n d  v e r y  brief1 

explain t h e s e  entries? 

A, Okay. Well, at the top of t h e  log, 

that's t h e  f i l e  n u m b e r  of  t h e  case and the 

identification of t h e  l o c a t i o n  w h e r e  the search 

was conducted. At 6 8 5 5  a , m , ,  that's t h e  f f r r t  

entry, ' that's the arrest, 

And I w r o t e  down t h e  subject's w i f e  a n  

two children w e r e  p r e s e n t ,  that the subject was 

notified that there was a n  arrest a n d  a search 

warrant. At 7 8 0 0  a . m . ,  the subject was 

transported, a bom b  sweep was s t a r t e d  and t h e  

s e a r c h ,  A t  7 1 1 5  a,m, t h e  photos and t h e  sketch 

were commenced of  t h e  r e s i d e n c e ,  And a t  7 t 3 0  t h e  

a g e n t  left t o  -- Agent  Homero Rivera l e f t  to pick 

u p  the original warrant, 

A t  7250, a n  automobile with license 
-. . 

p l a t e  2 3  A 2 7 0  a r r i v e d  a t  t h e  house with a P u e r t o  

R i c a n  n a l e  a n d  female of  whom we took 

p h o t o g r a p h s ,  T h e y  met w i t h  Mr. Castro-Ramos' 
a, ,  



w i f e .  T h a t  v e h i c l e  d e p a r t e d  a t  8 r 0 0  a.m. T h e n  

the  a a t u a l  s e a r c h  f o r  iterna p u r s u a n t  t o  t h e  

w a r r a n t  s t a r t e d  a t  8 t 3 0  a . m a  

~t 9 t 4 5  a . m a ,  a b r i e f c a s e  was located . - 

c o n t a i n i n g  m o n e y ,  masks, a ledger, k e y s ,  

notebook, p h o n e  n u m b e r s ,  n a m e s  and  a d d r e s s e s  a n d  

some r e v o l u t i o n a r y - t y p e  d o c u m e n t s .  And a t  1 0 :  4 5  

a . m . ,  t h e  money w h i c h  was located i n  t h a t  

b r i e f c a s e  was c o u n t e d  a s  $ 8 6 3 .  A t  12155 p.m. ,  -- - 
Castro-Ramos' wife and h e r  attorney r e v i e w e d  t h e  

d o c u m e n t s  a n d  r e f u s e d  t o  sign t h e  d o c u m e n t s .  

Q a T h o s e  d o c u m e n t s ,  t h a t  was t h e  

i n v e n t o r y ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

T H E  C O U R T :  Had y o u  completed a t  

t h a t  time, 12:55? 

THE W I T N E S S :  Yes,  we h a d .  
t 

I 

Then a t  1806 p . m . ,  w e  w e r e  c l e a r  of  t h  

i s  a n  e n t r y  o n  t h e  l o g ,  that s a y s  money c o u n t e d .  

It's 'ji343? 

A .  Y e s ,  s i r .  

(? C o u l d  y o u  t e l l  us first of a l l ,  d i a  y o  

r @  

K) 

2 I 

r e s i d e n c e .  And we a r r i v e d  a t  o u r  e v i d e n c e  

control center a t  l t 4 8  p.m. 

0 (BY  MR. D A B R O W S K I )  A t  1 0 1 4 5  a.m. t h e r  



h a v e  a discussion w i t h  t h e  a t t o r n e y  about  w h e t h e r  

or  n o t  t o  s e i z e  t h a t  money? 

A . ~ o t  that I r e c a l l ,  

0. D i d  y o u  have  a discussion w i t h  E l i a s  

Castro's wife concerning w h e t h e r  or not  you 

s h o u l d  s e i z e  t h a t  money? 

A ,  W e  h a d  a l e n g t h y  d i s c u s s i o n  among t e a m  

m e m b e r s  w h i c h  i n c l u d e d  m y s e l f  c a l l i n g  t h e  command 

p o s t  a t  o u r  office on two s e p a r a t e  occasions I 
c o n c e r n i n g  t h e  m o n e y ,  

Q. D i d  y o u  make t h a t  c a l l  a t  t h e  request 

o r  i n e i s t a n c e  of t h e  attorney? 

A . N O ,  s i r .  

Q. The a d d e n d u m ,  Government E x h i b i t  2 3 ,  I 
speaks in terms of  s e i z i n g  money i n  amounts o v e r  

a t h o u s a n d  d o l l a r s ,  i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A . That's correct. 
I 

1 

Q o  This was clearly an a m o u n t  under one 

t h o u a a n d  d o l l a r s ?  

A , T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q D i d  y o u  s e i z e  t h a t  m o n e y ?  

A ?lo, we d i d  not, 

Q C o u l d  you t e l l  u s  what  went i n t o  t h e  

decision-making p r o c e s s  t h a t  u l  t i ~ n a t e l y  r e s u l t e d  

i n  y o u r  d e c i s i o n  n o t  t o  s e i z e  t h a t  m o n e y ?  



A Well, the - there were s e v e r a l  t h i n g s  

The f a c t  t h a t  the money was lesa t h a n  one 

t h o u a r n d  dollars. The aerial numbers on the ten 

dollar bills and twenty dollar bills, I called 

those in to our command post, And those serial 

nurnberg did not match with any numbers  that we 

were looking for, A n d  the specific instructions 

of the i n d i v i d u a l  t h a t  I spoke to at t h e  command 

p o o t .  

10 1 
i Q. Were not to seize the money? 

I I  / A , Yes, s i r ,  
I 
1 Q ; Now, you indicated that that money as 

I 3  / w e l l  a s  o t h e r  i t e m  were found in a briefcase, i 
I 

11 / 20 a n d  22, do you recognize those photographs? 
4 I 1 

18 / ( H a n d i n g )  

1 4  

15 

t h a t  correct? 

A That's correct, 

16 f Q. Showing you Government Exhibits 18, 13 

19 

n 

2 I 

24 / w e r e  located within the briefcase, GovernmentFs 
I 

A ,  Y e s ,  I d o .  

Q, Would you tell US what items are 

d e p i c t e d  in tho'se photographs? 

2 2 

2 3 

I 

j5 i E x h i b i t  18 and 19 a r e  photographs, more  c l o s e  up 

I 

P, , Government's Exhibit 20, thatFs a 

p h o t o g r a p h  of  the briefcase and the items t h a t  



p h o t o g r a p h s ,  of a p e c i f i c  i t a m o  t h a t  were located 

w i t h i n  the b r i e f c a s e ,  And G o v e r n m e n t ' s  Exhibit 

2 2 ,  t h i s  i s  n o t  t h e  b r i e f c a s e ,  t h i s  was -- a hand  

basket t h a t  c o n t a i n e d  t w o  wigs, two 

w a l k i e - t a l k i e s ,  some p l a s t i c  g l o v e s  a n d  some g u n  

c l e a n i n g  b r u s h e e ,  
- - - - - - . - 

Q. D i d  y o u  h a v e  a c o n v e ~ s a t i o n  w i t h  E l i a s  

C a s t r o ' s  w i f e ,  f i r s t  -- when you f i r s t  e n t e r e d  

c o n c e r n i n g  w h e t h e r  o r  not y o u  w o u l d  f i n d  i t ems  o f  

e v i d e n t i a r y  v a l u e  i n  that house? 

A .  Yes, I d i d ,  :Ye h a d  s e v e r a l  I 
d i s c u s s i o n s ,  

0 What was -- w h a t  d i d  s h e  s a y ?  

A .  Well, t h r o u g h o u t  t h e  f i r s t  p a r t  of t h e  

s e a r c h ,  s h e  r e p e a t e d  o n  several o c c a s i o n s  t h a t  

she c o u l d  n o t  u n d e r s t a n d  why we were  s e a r c h i n g  

t h e  r e s i d e n c e ,  t h a t  we w o u l d  n o t  f i n d  a n y  

e v i d e n c e  w i t h i n  t h e  r e s i d e n c e ,  

0 .  D i d  t h e r e  come a t i m e  when t h e  material 

d e p i c t e d  i n  these p h o t o g r a p h s  was  i n  effect l a i d  

o u t  i n  t h e  l i v i n g  room i n  h e r  presence? 

A .  Yes, s i r ,  

Q. A t  t h a t  particular t i m e ,  f o r  e x a m p l e ,  

in connection w i t h  the money, y o u  were t r y i n g  t o  ( 

make a determination a s  t o  whether o r  n o t  t o  



I I 

i a c t u a l l y  s e i z e  i t ,  i s  that correct? 

? I  A Yes, sir. I -- at that point I r e c a l l  I 
I specifically t h a t  I a s k e d  Mr. Castro-Ramosl wife, 

4 I a f t e r  we f o u n d  this briefcase w i t h  t h e  e v i d e n c e  
I 

5 i inside it, what she t h o u g h t  of w h a t  we h a d  f o u n d  

b e c a u s ?  s h e  h a d  s a i d  t h a t  w e  wouldn't f i n d  

1 i a n y t h i n g ,  And  a t  t h a t  p o i n t  she stopped t a l k i n g  

8 

o 

t o  US, 

Q.  D i d  s h e  have any -- was there any other 
I lo , kind of a reaction f r o m  h e r ?  
I 
I 

1 1  ! A .  It was -- her silence wae quite a 
, 
I 

r e a c t i b n .  S h e  s a t  down in a chair, turned h e r  12 ; 

13 
I e y e s  up towards t h e  c e i l i n g  a n d  r e f u s e d  t o  s a y  

14 a n y t h i n g  m o r e  to us, 

l5  I Q She d i d n ' t  e x p l a i n  to you t h a t  some of 

l 6  I 
t h e s e  items may, in f a c t ,  f o r  example, have  come 

1 1  

18 

19 

30 

2 I 

f r o m  t h e  grandparents or b e l o n g e d  to t h e  
0 

children? 

A No, s h e  s a i d  absolutely n o t h i n g  a b o u t  

t h e  items. 

C! :low, a r e  y a u  c e r t a i n  t h a t  y o u  d o n ' t  
I 

22 

2 3 

2 4 

2s 

r e c a l l  a c o n v e r s a t i o n  with t h e  attorney a b o u t  

w h e t h e r  or n o t  y o u  s h o u l d  s e i z e  t h i s  money? 

A ,  Uo, sir. I don't recall that 

c o n v e r s a t i o n .  The a t t o r n e y  was  o u t s i d e  of t h e  



I '  
1 residence, a n d  I was i n s i d e  t h e  residence. 

c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  the money? 

A .  Yes, a i r ,  

0. W a s  s h e  a b l e  t o  h e a r  y o u ;  was she i n  a 

? 

I 

p o s i t i o n  to h e a r  you or s e e  y o u  d u r i n g  t h e  time 

y o u  were making  those p h o n e  c a l l s ?  

A .  A r e  you referring to the a t t o r n e y ?  

Q. N h e n  you  were m a k i n g  t h e  phone c a l l s ,  

a n d  I g a t h e r  you made several p h o n e  c a l l s  i n  

0 . Yes. I'm sorry, yes. 

A .  S h e  may h a v e  been a b l e  t o  see me 

t h r o u g h  the door, through the front door w h i c h  

was m a i n t a i n e d  o p e n e d  t h r o u g h  a l l  of t h e  s e a r c h .  

Rut I d o n ' t  know. 

THE COURTz I3ere p h o n e  calls m a d e  

on t h e  house t e l e p h o n e  or made on y o u r  own 

t e l e p h o n e ?  
? 

I 

THE WIT??ESSt On a house t e l e p h o n e ,  

Your Honor. 

Q ( B Y  MR, D A B R O W S K I )  S h o w i n g  y o u  

G o v e r n m e n t  E x h i b i t  2 5  f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  -- 
a c t u a l l y  I b e l i e v e  wi thout  o b j e c t i o n ,  I c a n  move 

t h a t  f o r  a f u l l  e x h i b i t ,  

!IS. POLAN: No o b j e c t i o n .  

THE C O U R T :  F u l l  e x h i b i t .  



( G o v e r n m e n t ' s  E x h i b i t  2 5  
o f f e r e d  and m a r k e d  into 
e v i d e n c e )  

i 
M R ,  DABROWSKI; Your Honor ,  I would 

6 also n o t e  for the record -- let m e  -- 1'11 ask 

t h e  agent. 

Q . (BY NR, D A B R O W S K I )  Agent  Williamson, 1 1  

l a  1 not be c o n f u s e d ,  this i s  the i n v e n t o r y .  There I I 

I 
9 is t h a t  a c o p y  of t h e  i n v e n t o r y ?  ! 

, 
l o  t A .  Yes, s i r .  

' 
1 1  / M R .  D A R R O l J S K I t  Yallr Honor ,  f o r  t h e  

1 

1 2  I r e c o r d ,  t h e  Government is making a ful l  e x h i b i t  
I 
I 

1 3  

1 4  

a t  t h i s  time of a copy of the i n v e n t o r y ,  The 

defense i n t e n d s  t o  i n t r o d u c e  i n  t h e i r  p o r t i o n  of  

19 

70 

A .  Yes. 

1 

I t h e  c a s e ,  without objection from t h e  G o v e r n m e n t ,  

I a  copy of a s u b i n v e n t o r y ,  which is more 

1 7  / p a r t i c u l a r i z e d  i n  n a F u r e .  So that the Court w i l l  
1 I 

will also b e  a s u b i n v e n t o r y ,  a more 

p a r t i c u l a r i z e d  inventory utilized in connection 

21  

2 2 

2 3 

24  

w i t h  t h e  defense, 

Q ( B Y  MR. D A B R O W S K I )  A g e n t  W i l l i a m s o n ,  

t h i s  i s  t h e  document that was prepared a t  t h e  

residence in y o u r  presence, i s  t h a t  correct? 



I I  
Q. C o u l d  you tell u s  what i t  i s  and  

a x p l a i n  i t  t o  u s ?  

A ,  T h i s  i s  t h e  e v i d e n c e  i n v e n t o r y  t h a t  I 

I p r e p a r e d  a t  Mr. Castro-Rarnos'  houee d u r i n g  t h e  
i 

s e a r c h ,  On e a c h  page it's b r o k e n  down i n t o  

co lumns .  W e  gave each item seized an  i t e m  

number, a n d  I d e s c r i b e d  t h e  items seized, 

I gave a description of the place where 

the item wao f o u n d  and I put the i n i t i a l a  of the 

s e a r c h i n g  a g e n t  t h a t  l o c a t e d  the item of 

e v i d e n c e ,  And t h e r e  is a remarks co lumn whrte we 

c o u l d  p u t  in any  s p e c i f i c  remark8 t h a t  f t h o u g h t  

were a p p r o p r i a t e ,  

Q .  Page 1 r e f e r a  t o  room a r e a  number,  and 

i t  s a y s ,  "Carport"? 

A Yes, s i r .  

0 • Under the item description, it s a y s ,  
1 '  

l a  I * N o t h i n g  taken," I presume t h a t  nothing w a g  

o 8 i z e d  from t h e  carpor t?  

A. That's c o r r e c t .  

Q S i m i l a r l y  from bedroom B, w h i c h  Is page 

2 ,  n o t h i n g  was taken1 I assume t h a t  n o t h i n g  w a s  

2 1  1 t a k e n  f r o m  bedroom B?  

A , T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q Wow, on page  3 ,  t h e  room or a r e a  t h a t  



t 1 
was s e a r c h e d  was bedroom C ,  i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

2 A .  T h a t ' s  correct, 

I Q N O W ,  u n d e r  t h e  c o l u m n ,  I t e m  

4 Description, t h a t  is a d e s c r i p t i o n  of  t h e  i tem 

t h a t  was seized? 
i 

a 

I 

8 

A t  Y e s ,  s i r .  

Q. And who made t h a t  entry? 

A .  I d i d ,  
I 

0 1 Q. In f a c t ,  d i d  y o u r  s i g n a t u r e  appear on 
1 
i 

10 , t h a t  p a g e  a s  wel l  a s  the o t h e r  pageB from h e r e  on 

1 a f t e r ?  
" I 

I 1 1  A .  Yes, s i r .  My signature a p p e a r s  on each 

' 3  p a g e .  

I' I Q. T h e  p l a c e  found, t h e  f i r s t  e n t r y  would 

15 be c l o s e t .  Now, you yourself d i d  not -- could 
16 y o u  tell from this form w h o  seized t h e  f i r s t  

I 
" / i tem,  C 11 f r o m  t h e  c l o s e t ?  

1 '  

I A ,  Yes, s i r ,  The i n i t i a l s  D A R a p p e a r  

19  

10 

11 

2 2 

23 

1  r 

25 

under  t h e  i n i t i a l s ,  And t h a t ' s  A g e n t  Dan R e i l l y ,  

Q, T h a t ' s  t h e  p h o t o g r a p h e r ?  

A .  Yes, s i r .  

O m  W h o  is now p a r t i c i p a t i n g  i n  t h e  s e a r c h ?  

A .  That's r i g h t .  

Q. Now, how do y o u  know t h a t  he f o u n d  that 

i tem in t h e  c l o s e t ?  



A .  Ile told me. 

Q. S o  the entry under 'Place F o u n d d  is in 

y o u r  h a n d w r i t i n g  based upon information you 

r e c e i v e d  from the agent w h o  brought the i t e n  to 

y o u ?  

A.  That's c o r r e c t .  

Q, And t h a t  a g e n t ,  t h a t  agent's initials 

a r e  p l a c e d  t h e r e  by " A g e n t 8  in t h a t  c o l u m n  by 

you, is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A .  Y e s ,  sir, that's my handwtiting. 

Q. Is there any  e n t r y  on this page 3 t h a t  

was not made by you? 

A. No, sir. 

Q. The e n t r i e a  i n  this Evidence Inventory 

F o r m  were  made by you based upon personal 

knowledge or based upon information you received 

from t h e  agents t h a t , w e r e  there participating in 
I 

t h e  aearch? 

A. That's true. 

0. D A R i s  A g e n t  R e i l l y ,  i s  that correct? 

A .  Y e s ,  sir. 

Q. All right. 3 11 R is who? 

A. T h a t ' s  Agent  Homero R i v e r a ,  

Q. And J 9 C? 

A, That's agent J o h n  C a l d w e l l .  

--  - -  -- - - - -  



Q J L? 

A That's a g e n t  James L y o n s ,  

Q N O W ,  y o u  p r e v i o u s l y  e x a m i n e d  this 

E v i d e n c e  I n v e n t o r y  Form? 

A .  Y e s ,  I h a v e ,  

Q 9 Is i t  f a i r  t o  say that o n l y  t h o s e  f o u r  

agents b r o u g h t  items of e v i d e n c e  to you which 

w e r e  a e i z e d ?  

A .  T h a t 9  c o r r e c t .  

Q D u r i n g  the course  of t h e  e x e c u t i o n  of 

t h i s  s e a r c h  warrant, d i d  you  have o c c a s i o n  t o  I 
make a d e c i s i o n  a s  t o  w h e t h e r  or not t o  seize 

books? 

A *  Yes, sir, 

Q. In f a c t ,  were some books b r o u g h t  t o  you 

by the other a g e n t s ?  

A , Yes, s i r ,  
I '  

Q D i d  you s e i z e  those items? 

A I r e c a l l  s e i z i n g  pamphlets a n d  

p h o t o a o p i e d  p a p e r s ,  X d o n t  t recall a c t u a l  

h a r d c o v e r  books being s e f  zed. 

Q 30 y o u  r e c a l l  w h e t h e r  or  not t h e  a g e n t s  

a c t u a l l y  p i c k e d  up a n d  looked a t  h a r d c o v e r  books? 

A Yes, s i r ,  t h e y  d i d .  

Q. For e x a m p l e ,  was t h e r e  a book by L e n i n  



a t  t h a t  r e s i d e n c e ,  i f  you r e c a l l ?  

A. I d o n ' t  r e c a l l ,  

Q, DO you know whether you s e i z e d  a book 

by L e n i n  from t h a t  r e s i d e n c e ?  

A .  I don't r e c a l l  seizing a book b y  L e n i n ,  

Q. Y O U  d i d  s e i z e  some pamphlets? 

A .  Yes, s i r ,  

Q. Did y o u  m a k e  a d e t e r m i n a t i o n  regardless 

of w h e t h e r  o r  n o t  y o u  can r e c a l l  a book, t h e  

s p e c i f i c  t i t l e  or a u t h o r  of  a book, d i d  y o u  make 

a d e t e r m i n a t i o n  n o t  t o  t a k e  certain b o o k s ?  

A. Yes,  sir. 

Q, A l l  r i g h t ,  And y o u  s i m i l a r l y  -- e x c u s e  

me -- y o u  also m a d e  a d e c i s i o n  t o  s e i z e  c e r t a i n  

p a m p h l e t s ?  

A .  Yes, s i r .  

Q, What i s  i t  t h a t  c a u s e d  t o  y o u  o e i z e  
8 '  

p a m p h l e t s ;  and  what i s  i t  that c a u s e d  y o u  n o t  t o  

e e i z a  b o o k s ?  

MS. P O L A N r  Your H o n o r ,  I h a v e  t o  

object t o  books. T h e r e  were so many w r i t t e n  

m a t e r i a l s  seized, I t h i n k  M r ,  D a b r o w s k i  s h o u l d  

b e  more specific a s  t o  w h a t  p a m p h l e t  h e  i s  

r e f e r r i n g  to. T h e y  seized h u n d r e d s  a n d  h u n d r e i i s  

of  w r i t t e n  d o c u m e n t s .  I h a v e  no i d e a  what  h e ' s  



1 :  
; r e f e r r i n g  t o .  And I ' m  not sure t h e  a c j e n t  d o e s ,  

1 

3 

4 

b u t  I c e r t a i n l y  d o n ' t .  If h e ' s  r e f e r r i n g  t o  a 

p a r t i c u l a r  p o l i t i c a l  p a m p h l e t  o r  a p h o t o c o a y  of a 

book, I ' d  like t o  know w h a t .  
1 

) I  THE COURT8 You'll have  t h e  chance  

8 

I 

8 

Q 

t o  cross e x a m i n e  him, but you're t a l k i n g  i n  

g e n e r a l i t i e s  now. 

M R ,  DABROWSKIa 1'11 w i t h d r a w  t h e  

q u e s t i o n .  
I 

10 1 T H E  COURT8 Under  w h a t  a u t h o r i t y  

I I 

I ? 

d i d  you  t a k e  i t  i n t o  your c u e t o d y .  When you 

l o o k e d ' a t  a p a m p h l e t ,  u n d e r  w h a t  a u t h o r i t y  d i d  

1 3  1 you t a k e  i t  i n t o  your c u s t o d y ,  Then w e ' l l  g e t  

I 4  I t h e  p o i n t .  

I 5  / 
MR. D A B R O N S K I :  1'11 r e p h r a s e  t h e  

i s  I q u e s t i o n .  

1 7  

18 

19 

a 

2 1 

2 2 

2 3 

2 4 

2s 

r, ( B Y  HR, DRBROWSKI) W h a t ,  A g e n t  
4 

1 

W i l l i a m s o n ,  i i h a t  d i d  y o u  use  t o  d e t e r a ~ i n e  w h e t h e r  

o r  not t o  seize a p a r t i c u l a r  i t e m ,  w h e t h e r  i t  was 

a book, a p a m p h l e t  o r  w h a t e v e r ?  

A I u s e d  t h e  t w o - p a g e  a d d e n d u m  f r o m  t h e  

s e a r c h  w a r r a n t .  

Q. And t e l l  u s  e x a c t l y  how y o u  u s e d  t h a t ?  

A .  !,Jell,  a s  each  i t em of e v i d e n c e  waa 

b r o u g h t  t o  me, a n d  I ' l l  s a y  more s o  in the 



b e g i n n i n g  than a s  the s e a r c h  progressed, I w o u l d  

refer to this addendum to see whether that 

s p e c i f i c  piece of e v i d e n c e  was listed o n  t h e  

addendum.  And i f  i t  w e r e ,  t h e n  we w o u l d  seize 

it, I E  t h e  document o r  book d i d  n o t  f a l l  within 

t h e  addendum,  w e  d i d  n o t  s e i z e  i t ,  

And a t  v a r i o u s  times i f  one of the 

agents had  a question, I w o u l d  have  a discussion 

w i t h  t h a t  agent whether  it f e l l  w i t h i n  t h e  

addendum,  And I'd make my d e c i s i o n  based upon 

t h a t  discussion and how 1 read  t h e  addendum. 

Q. A g e n t  W i l l i a m s o n ,  d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  

a t t e n t i o n  t o  Government E x h i b i t  2 3 ,  t h a t  i s  t h e  

addendum. I g a t h e r ,  t h e n ,  y o u  w i l l  n o t  a d m i t  

t h a t  t h o s e  p a r a g r a p h s  d i d  n o t  a i d  y o u  i n  

d e t e r m i n i n g  -- d i d  n o t  a i d  y c u  i n  d e t e r m i n i n g  

w h a t  t o  s e i z e  and not t o  seize? 
4 '  

A .  No, s i r ,  These w e r e  e s s e n t i a l  i n  

t h a t  -- this addendum was e s s e n t i a l  i n  my m a k i n g  

my d a c i s i o n s  a s  t o  what t o  s e i z e  a n d  w h a t  n o t  t o  

seize, 

Q D i d  you  c o n s i d e r  y o u r  authority t o  be 

u n l i m i t e d ;  t h a t  is, t h a t  you could t a k e  a n y t h i n g  

y o u  wanted t o ?  

A No, s i r .  understanding w a s  t h a t  I 



c o u l d  only t a k e  what was' particularly described 

I I i n  t h e  warrant. 

Q. D i d  you a t  any t i m e  abandon the 

v a r r a n t ,  abandon that addendum and seize items 
t I 

I 
5 eimply by instinct? 

Q. Had you, i n  fact, r e v i e w e d ,  n o t  only 

y o u r s e l f  b u t  w i t h  o t h e r  a g e n t a ,  i n  d e t a i l ,  the 

a f f i d a v i t  a n d  t h e  a d d e n d u m  which was s i g n e d  b y  

M a g i s t r a t e  A r e n a s  o n  t h a t  m o r n i n g ?  

A T h a t ' s  correct. 

Q. In f a c t ,  d i d  there come a tine when 

t h a t  warrant itself was b r o u g h t  b a c k  to t h e  

residence by A g e n t  liomero 2 i v e r a  a n d ,  in fact, a 

c o p y  of t h a t  was g i v e n  to Mr. Castro-Ramos' w i f e  

A. That's correct. 

MR. D A B R O W S K I :  I h a v e  n o t h i n g  
4 '  

6 

further, Your H o n o r .  

MS. POLANt Good m o r n i n g ,  Your 

Honor .  

Your  o on or, I t h i n k  it m i g h t  make 

t h i n g s  e z s i e r  f o r  t h e  Court. I have e x t r a  copie 

I o f  t h e  a d d e n d u m  and t h e  subinventory which I h a v  

i o r  t h e  C o u r t ,  a n d  I ' v e  mentioned i t  t o  l4r.  

E a b r o w s l c i ,  



A n d  I h a v e  a copy of the a d d e n d u m  for t h e  C o u r t  

a s  w e l l .  P e r h a p s  t h e y  s h o u l d  b e  m a r k e d  a s  

I 
THE COURTt I t h i n k  I have  a c o p y  

Court's e x h i b i t s ?  

T B E  COURTt Very  w e l l .  lYhat l s  t h e  

d i f f e r e n c e  between the t v o  so I ' l l  know 

i m m e d i a t e l y ?  

MS. POLAN: Well ,  I c a n  h a v e  t h e  

a g e n t  testify but -- 

I 

J 

4 

h a r e  of t h e  i n v e n t o r y .  

NS, P O L A N :  T h e  i n v e n t o r y  I'm g o i n g  

t o  u s e  is a lot more d e t a i l e d ,  t h e  subinventory. 

f i l e  w i t h  r e v o l u t i o n a r y  m a t e r i a l s , "  On t h i s  

subinventory, i t  l i s t s  e v e r y t h i n g  t h a t  w a s  i n  

C 11. 

THE COURT; This i s  -- 
MS. P O L A N r  T h i s  i s  a more c o m p l e t e  

d o c u r n e n t ,  

T H E  C O U R T :  This i s  a s u b i n v e n t o r y  

s o - c a l l e d ,  r i g h t ?  

3 

14 

15 

16 

1 1  

1 

THE C O U R T :  No, y o u  t e l l  me i n  y o u r  

o w n  words f i r s t .  

MS. POLAN: The s u b i n v e n t o r y  l i s t s  

w h a t  was a c t u a l l y  taken, T h a t  i n v e n t o r y  you h a v e  

w i l l  have  a c a t e g o r y ,  It w i l l  s a y ,  "C 11 ,  brown 
4 '  

1 .  



' 1  M S ,  POLAMa Yes .  T h e r e  i s  a 

d e t a i l e d  l i s t  of w h a t  was t a k e n  o u t  of t h e  h o u s e  

t h a t  was -- 
THE C O U R T :  Y o u ' r e  q o i n g  t o  m a r k  

t h a t  as w h a t ?  

MS. POLAI6i t  I can make t h a t  e i t h e r  

a defendants' e x h i b i t  o r  C o u r t ' s  e x h i b i t ,  B u t  I 

h a v e  a copy, e x t r a  copy for the Court. Let's 

m a k e  it a defendants' e x h i b i t ,  

i 
10 j T H E  INTERPRETERz Your Honorl may 

t h e  i n t e r p r e t e r s  have a copy a l s o ,  

MS. P O L A N :  I d o n ' t  have a n o t h e r  

THE I N T E R P R E ' i ' E R a  Could we please 

request that from now on an e x t r a  copy b e  made 

for the i n t e r p r e t e r s  of any  d o c u m e n t  t h a t ' s  g o i n  

t o  be  r e f e r r e d  t o  i . n , c o u r t .  
, 

THE C O U R T :  Maybe w e  h a v e  one h e r e  

( H a n d i n g )  

THE I N T E R P R E T E R ;  Thank you very 

much,  

MS, P O L A N a  Your H o n o r ,  I have 

also -- I h a v e  a c o p y  of t h e  addendum f o r  t h e  

C o u r t .  That's already i n  evidence s o  p e r h a p s  I 

c o u l d  just g i v e  i t  t o  Your Honor, 



( ~ i a n d i n g )  

THE COURTS Thank you.  

MS. POLAN;  The t h i r d  t h i n g  I h a v e ,  

Y o u r  Honor, t h i s  is -- I d o n ' t  know i f  y o u  want  

this raarked ,  This is t h e  t h r e e  p a g e s  of t h e  

G o v e r n m e n k ' s  e x h i b i t  l i s t  t h a t  h a s  t o  d o  w i t h  

e x h i b i t s  t a k e n  -- t h a t  are  on  t h e  e x h i b i t  list 

t h a t  a r e  from Mr, C a s t r o ' s  house. I've shown 

t h i s  t o  Mr. D a b r o w s k i ,  Just s o  t h e  Court w i l l  

have it, these a t e  the t h i n g s  from Mr. Castro's 

house that t h e  G o v e r n m e n t  d o e s  i n t e n d  t o  

i n t r o d u c e  a t  trial, 

( H a n d i n g )  

THE COURT8 A l l  r i g h t .  

MS. POLAN:  T h i s  i s  t h e  

s u b i n v e n t o r y ,  Your Honor, 

( H a n d i n g )  
4 

I 

PP's. POLAN t t b h a t ' s  t h a t  m a r k i n g ?  

T H E  CLERKr F o r t y - t w o .  

i4S. P O L A N :  The  s u b i n v e n t o r y  i s  

m a r k e d  ~ e f e n d a n t ' s  4 2  f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n .  

M S .  P O L A M :  Y o u r  Honor, Kr. 

D a b r o w s k i  h a s  indicated h e  h a s  n o  objection t o  

rnaking t h a t  document  a f u l l  e x h i b i t ,  t h a t  

s u b i n v e n t o r y .  



( ~ e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  4 2  
offered and marked into 
e v i d e n c e )  

Q • N O W ,   gent Williamson, I t h i n k  you 

@ - I  t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  y o u ' v e  been i n  P u e r t o  R i c o ,  

lo / assigned to Puerto Rico since J u l y  of 1 9 8 4 3  

A. That's correct. 

Q .  And you t e s t i f i e d  also t h a t  y o u  were  

not involved in the investigation of the 

H a c h e t e r o s  p r i o r  to August  3 0 t h  of 1 9 8 5 1  

A .  That's c o r r e c t .  

Q. Were y o u  assigned to some k i n d  of 

t e r r o r i s m  s q u a d  i n  S a n  J u a n ?  

A .  ! l o ,  I was n o t .  

Q. What was y o u r  assignment in San J u a n ?  

A. P r i o r  t o  A u g u s t  30th, I worked 
e. 

o r g a n i z e d  crime. 

Q. A l l  r i g h t .  I t h i n k  y o u  t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  

prior t o  y o u r  assignment au t h e  s e a r c h  t e a m  

l e a d e r  f o r  t h i s  arrest, y o u  h a d  no p r i o r  

involvement i n  t h e  investigation of E l i a s  C a s t  r o  



A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

0 .  And s o  i t  w o u l d  b e  f a i r  to s a y  y o u  h a d  

no k n o w l e d g e  about Mr. C a s t r o ?  

A . That i s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q m  D i d  you  have any i n f o r m a t i o n  a b o u t  h im 

prior t o  y o u r  assignment a s  t h e  s e a r c h  t e a m  

l e a d e r ?  

A No,  I d i d  not, 

Q, D i d  you know who he was? 

A * No, I d i d  not. 

Q. I t h i n k  y o u  t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  sometime 

i n  -- a p p r o x i m a t e l y  a month b e f o r e  A u g u s t  3 0 t h ,  

y o u  were g i v e n  t h i s  a s s i g n m e n t ?  

A .  That's c o r r e c t .  

Q. And is t h a t  t h e  same time t h a t  t h e  

o t h e r  members of your team g o t  t h e i r  assignments 

A. I t h i n k  I was probably n o t i f i e d  p r i o r  
I 

I 

t o  t h e i r  r e c e i v i n g  n o t  i f  i c a t i o n .  

0 A l l  r i g h t .  And y o u  testified o n  d i r e c  

e x a m i n a t i o n  t h a t  you b r i e f e d  e a c h  o n e  of  t h e  

s e a r c h  t e a m  members s e p a r a t e l y  and  i n  g r o u p s ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q Several times? 

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  
I 

Q A l l  r i g h t ,  And y o u  s a i d  t h a t  was a f t @  



t h e y  arrived, And I take t h a t  t o  mean they a l l  

came t o  San Juan from somewhere e l s e ?  

A T h a t ' s  Correc t .  

Q, None of t h e m  w e r e  assigned t o  San Juan? 

A That's correct. 

Q .  Can you  t e l l  me a p p r o x i m a t e l y  i n  w h a t  

period of time those briefings t o o k  place? 

A .  T h o s e  briefings took p l a c e  

a p p r o x i m a t e l y  over  a two-week p e r i o d .  

Q Prior t o  August 30th3 

A .  That's correct, 

Q; So between the 15th and the 30th3 

A .  1 c a n ' t  t e l l  y o u  e x a c t l y  i f  i t  wae the 

1 5 t h  b u t  -- 
a .  More o r  l e s s ?  

A .  A p p r o x i m a t e l y  a two-week p e r i o d .  

Q. Can you just g e n e r a l l y  t e l l  m e  what i t  
t 

I 

i s  you d i d  -- w e l l ,  q u e s t i o n  withdrawn. 

The f i r s t  time you met with the search  

team, w a s  that i n d i v i d u a l  meetings o r  a 

c o l l e c t i v e  m e e t i n g ?  

A .  T h e  f i r s t  t i m e  I m e t  w i t h  t h e  t e a m  

uembers i s  w h e n  I t r a n s p o r t e d  Gome os t h e  members 

w h e n  t h e y  flew into Puerto Hica to w h e r e  t h e y  

were s t a y i n g ,  I don't r e c a l l  e x a c t l y  which 



i I I 
i nernbers t h o s e  w e r e .  

; 4 j Q. A t  t h a t  time did y o u  discuss 
, 

I 

k ! t h e  -- question withdrawn. 
I 

! 

4 1  
At that time did y o u  have  the s e a r c h  

f 
I 

I 
1 warrant affidavit in your possession? 

\ 
1 

e 
i I 
t ' !  A .  x o ,  I d i d  n o t .  

9 : Q. All right. So a t  that discussion in 
I 
! 

10 i t h e  car, you didn't discuss the aff i d a v i t ,  t h e  

I 

1 1  I a l l e g a t i o n s  in the affidavit with them? 
I 

A. That's correct. 

Q, All right, What d i d  y o u  discuss w i t h  

" I ti'em7 

'I i A I t h i n k  at that point, at the v e r y  

16 1 b e g i n n i n g  of t h i s  approximate two-week period, 

I 

" I t h o s e  were very geneTal discussions of what w o u l  

18 happen, what our responsibilities would be as a 

10 

XI 

2 1 

1 2  

23 

2 4  

2 5 

s e a r c h  team, 

0 A n d  is it f a i r  to say that those 

discussions had nothing to do with the 

p a r t i c u l a r s  of t h i s  investigation or t h i s  search 

in t e r m s  of what  was being sought in t h e  search? 

A .  I don't recall the specifics of t h o s e  

d i u c u s s i o n s ,  T h e y  were v e r y  g e n e r a l  a t  t h e  



, beginning of t h e  two-week period. 

0 You didn't h a v e  the a f f i d a v i t ,  t h e  

proposed affidavit at that time? 

I A. No, I d i d  not. 

Q. A n d  y o u  didn't h a v e  t h e  addendum a t  

I 

I t h a t  time, d i d  you? 
I 

I 
I A No, I d i d  n o t .  

Q .  A 1 1  right. What w a s  the next t i m e  you 

recall having a n y  kind of briefing with t h e  

search team members? 

A D u r i n g  t h e  p e r i o d  f r o m  the time t h a t  I 

p i c k e d ' u p  the search t e a m  members until August  

3 0 t h ,  I h a d  continual meetings, I don't recall 

e x a c t l y  how many, b u t  those would be on an almost 

d a i l y  b a s i s ,  Because I wa s  t h e i r  c o n t a c t  w i t h  

t h e  S a n  J u a n  F B I o f f  i c e  a n d  w i t h  t h i s  c a s e  and 

w i t h  t heir assignments. 
I 

Q. So a l l  of t h e  information they received 

came from you? 

A. That's correct, f r o m  m e  and from t h e  

documents t h a t  I provided t h e m  to r e a d .  

Q Mow, you said in your d i r e c t  t e s t i m o n y  

t h a t  t h e r e  came a t i m e  w h e n  y o u  were p r o v i d e d  

w i t h  a copy of the p r o p o s e d  a f f i d a v i t  for t h e  

s e a r c h  warrant? 



A . That's correct. 

Q. And a t  t h a t  p o i n t  t h e  affidavit had n o t  

been s i g n e d ?  

A . That's correct, 

Q. All right. Can you t e l l  me 

approximately when t h a t  was when you r e c e i v e d  t h e  

a f f i d a v i t ?  

A I d o n ' t  know e x a c t l y  when t h a t  was but 

i t  was w i t h i n  t h e  week p r i o r  t o  t h e  A u g u s t  3 0 t h  

s e a r c h .  

Q. A l l  right. And you t e s t i f i e d  o n  direct 

e x a m i n e t i o n  that you t o o k  t h a t  a f f i d a v i t  t o  one 

of the briefing sessions? 

A. That's correct. 

Q. W h a t  d i d  you -- how d i d  t h a t  -- 
question withdrawn. 

Did y o u  h a y e  c o p i e s  of t h e  affidavit or 

j u s t  one copy? 

A. I h a d  one copy, 

Q. All right. So you r e a d  it t o  t h e  other 

a g e n t s ?  

A , No, each one of t h e m  r e a d  it, 

Q. S o  they each s a t  down and read a 

s i x t y - n i n e  p a g e  a £  f i d a v i  t in your p r e s e n c e ?  

3, That's correct, 



Q, About how long d i d  i t  take each of t h e m  

to read it? 

A. I don't recall. Our sessions would 

las t  several hours. 

Q, So you  s a t  in a room while somebody 

r e a d  t h e  a f f i d a v i t  t o  himself? 

Am That's c o r r e c t .  

Q, All right, Then what happened after he 

would r e a d  i t  t o  himself? 

A. W e  would discuss what our duties were 

and how we w e r e  planning to p r o c e e d  with the 

s e a r c h ,  among o t h e r  things, 

Q Now, at that t i m e  did y o u  also h a v e  

this Addendum 2 1  

A. I d o n ' t  recall, 

Q Now, other than that one t i m e  where you 

had each of the agents r e a d  t h e  a f f i d a v i t ,  were 
I 

they e v e r  p r o v i d e d  w i t h  copies of the affidavit? 

A. Their own c o p i e s ?  I don't recall, 

Q m  S o  i t ' s  your best recollection tha t  you 

brought i t  to a briefing session approximately a 

w e e k  before August 3 0 t h ,  t h e y  each  r e a d  it o n c e ,  

a n d  y o u  had some discussion a b o u t  it? 

A .  There were s e v e r a l  of these  briefing 

s e s s i o n s .  I don't recall whether t h e y  all read 



t h e  affidavit at that first session w h e n  I 

brought t h e  affidavit, Each one of t h e m  was 

required to read it. And they r e a d  it in my 

presence, 

Q O n  one occasion each? 

A . At least once, 

Q, All  right. But as Ear a a  you  know, y o u  

didn't provide them w i t h  copies to take w i t h  

t h e m ?  

A . As f a r  a s  I recall, I don't remember. 

Q. Your best recollection is that y o u  

didn't have A d d e n d u m  2 a t  that time? 

A No, I don't remember whether I had  it 

o r  n o t  at t h o s e  initial briefing sessions. I h a d  

it several d a y s  prior to tile search, And at 

least at one of those occasions prior to the 

s e a r c h ,  we would havq discussed t h e  a d d e n d u m .  I 1 

Q l!ow, d o  y o u  specifically remember 

h a v i n g  a b r i e f i n g  s e s s i o n  where you discussed the 

add e n d u m ?  

A Y e s ,  I do, 

0 Do  y o u  remember any of t h e  discussions 

I t h a t  took  p l a c e  a b o u t  it? 
I 

A. l.,lell, w e  discussea what items we could 

s e i z e ,  



0 . D i d  any o f  t h e  a g e n t s  a s k  y o u  a ny 

q u e s t i o n s ?  

A .  Yes, t h e y  d i d .  

Q. Do you r e c a l l  what they asked y o u  

a b o u t ?  

A .  I r e c a l l  s p e c i f i c a l l y  that bank 

s t a t e m e n t s  w e r e  one of the q u e s t i o n s  that came 

U P  

Q. W h a t  was the question? 

A .  The question was whether, if we locate 

bank a t a t e m e n t s  t h a t  a p p e a r e d  t o  be personal 

c h e c k b o o k s  and bank records, whether we can seiz 

t h o s e .  

Q. What was y o u r  r e s p o n s e ?  

A .  T h a t ,  yes, we could. 

(1. I t  w a s  y o u r  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  fron A d d e n d u  

2 that this w a r r a n t  , a u t h o r i z e d  y o u  t o  t a k e  any 

bank r e c o r d s  y o u  found i n  Mr. C astro8s h o u s e ?  

A.  That's correct. 

0 Yo u  didn't believe that the warrant 

i t s e l f  contained a n y  l i m i t a t i o n  o n  the bank 

s t a t e m e n t s  you  could t a k e ?  

A. That's correct. 

Q. It's correct, is it not, t h a t  y o u r  

u n d e r s t a n d i n g  of t h i s  A d d e n d u m  2 was t h a t  there 



was no t i n e  l i m i t a t i o n  w i t h  respect t o  t h e  d a t e s  

a p p e a r i n g  o n  a n y  bank s t a t e m e n t s ?  

A .  The  records -- 
(2 . I t s  j u s t  a y e a  or  no q u e e t i o n ,  Could 

i t  be  read b a c k ,  Your Honor? 

(Record r e a d  a s  r e q u e s t e d )  

TlIE WITNESS8 N O ,  that's n o t  

correct. 

(2 ( B Y  MS. POLAM) What was your  

u n d e r s t a n d i n g  f r o m  t h e  w a r r a n t ?  

A .  I t h i n k  i f  w e  h a d  f o u n d  some a n c i e n t  

bank r e c o r d s ,  we w o u l d  n o t  h a v e  s e i z e d  those. 

Q. What's y o u r  d e f i n i t i o n  of a n c i e n t ?  

A .  L g u o e s  -- w e l l ,  I can't d e f i n e  that, 

b u t  I g u e s s  i f  t h e y  ,were  e x t r e m e l y  o l d  a n d  had  no 

p o s s i b l e  r e l e v a n c e  t o  t h i s  c a s e ,  I w o u l d  n o t  have  

e e i g e d  t h e m .  

0 . I s  t h a t  b e c a u s e  t h e  w a r r a n t  c o n t a i n e d  a 

l i m i t a t i o n  w i t h  respec t  t o  t h e  t i m e  p e r i o d  o r  w a s  

t h a t  a l i i a i t a t i o n  t h a t  y o u  would h a v e  imposed 

y o u r  self 3 

A .  T t h i n k  b a s e d  upon, a t  t h e  time, m y  

k n o w l e d ~ e  of tlr. Castro-Rarnos '  participation in a 



k 
R = a r e  listed in the addendum. 

' I  terrorist group, my knowledge of r e a d i n g  t h e  

Q So based on y o u r  knowledge of t h e  

I 

3 

1 

1 1 investigation, w o u l d  you have  p e r m i t t e d  t h e  
I 
1 

0 I seizure of a bank statement f r o m  19691 
i 

a f f i d a v i t  and t h e  f a c t  that these items l i s t e d  i~ 

the a d d e n d u m  are based upon the fact t h a t  t h e y  

$ 
$ 

9 I 
j A I don't -- I don't know whether I w o u l l  

I 

4 I had  contained e v i d e n c e  of specific crimes which 
I 

lo I h a v e  or not. The fact i a  that i s s u e  d i d  no t  

1 specifically arise d u r i n g  -- t h e  fact w h e t h e r  or 

+ 11 1 not t o a s e i z e  a bank statement b e c a u s e  of i t s  
f I 

r 
1 1  1 age  -- that issue did not arise during t h e  

i I I 

i 1 search of Mr. Castro-Ramos' residence, 
i I 

I 

l5 I Q. B u t  when one of the s e a r c h  team agents 
i i 

I6 i asked you about bank statements, y o u  t o l d  t h e m  

1 ' t h a t  the warrant authorized you t o  t a k e  any bank I I 

I 
I 

8 1 statements, is t h a t  correct? 

A .  As I r e c a l l .  

I 9 ,  A l l  r i g h t .  

I THE COrJRT:  J u s t  s o  t h a t  it w i l l  b 

22 1 c l e a r  t o  me, w h a t e v e r  bank statements t h e r e  v e r s  

I3 I I haven't examined the m ,  Do y o u  know now how f a  

4 I b a c k  t h e y  d i d  go?  ;la6 i t  1 9 8 0 ,  1 9 7 7 ,  i f  y o u  

n know? 



THE WITTlESSr I don't k n o w ,  Your 

T H E  COURTr All r i g h t .  

' i  Q . ( S Y  1.1s. POLAM) Do you reme m b e r  any 
I 

5 o t h e r  q u e s t i o n s  any of t h e  a g e n t s  a s k e d  a b o u t  
l 1 t h i s  Addendum 2 when y o u  d i ~ c u s s e d  i t ?  

A . I r e c a l l  t h e  -- t h e r e  was q u i t e  a b i t  

of concern about explosive d e v i c e * .  

i 
@ I  Q. About  whether t h e y  c o u l d  b e  s e i z e d ?  

1 
\ O  i A .  About w h e t h e r  t h e y  w o u l d  be f o u n d  a t  

! 
I 

1 1  j Mr. C a s t r o - R a m o s '  r e s i d e n c e .  

I 
1 I 

i 
Q .  T h a t  h a s  n o t h i n g  t o  do  with the 

f 
i 
I 1 q u e s t i o n  o f  w h a t  could be s e i z e d ?  

A. Well, it was e x p l o s i v e s .  

/ MR. DABROWSRIt 1'11 o b j e c t  t o  the 

'6  1 q u e s t i o n  a s  b e i n g  i r r e l e v a n t ,  Your Honor .  The 
1 

! 
1 7  ( vhole line of i n q u i r , y  i s  i r r e l e v a n t .  ? $ h a t  

I r e e o l v c d ;  t h a t  w a s ,  what  was seized and was t h e  

I 
i 

1 h a p p e n e d  a t  t h a t  b r i e f i n g  d i d  h a v e ,  i n  f a c t ,  

r e n o t h i n g  t o  d o  w i t h  t h e  u l t i m a t e  question to be 

e e i z u r e  overly broad, 

22 i THE COURTt What was the measure, 
I 

2 3 

14 

n 

t h a t  was t h e  question, Can w e  s t a y  within a 

p e r i p h e r a l  of -- 
MS. POLAN: Yes. I t h i n k  i f  Agent  



l i m i t a t i o n  with r e s p e c t  t o  a n y  particular t h i n g  

i n  the warrant, t h a t  would help t h e  Court i n  

m a k i n g  its u l t i m a t e  determinations in this matter 

about this w a r r a n t ,  

THE COURT8 Simple q u e s t i o n ,  Was 

h e  -- was it unlimited in time, as far a s  t h e  

d o c u m e n t s  w e r e  c o n c e r n e d ?  

THE WITNESS8 Your Honor, a s  f a r  a s  

t h e  d ocuments v e r e  concerned, I did not conaider 

m y s e l f  limited in time, 

MS. P O L A N :  F i n e ,  

THE COURTt A l l  r i g h t ,  

Q. (BY MS. POLAN) Now, o t h e r  than 

questions about the possible presence o f  

explosives, did the agents a s k  you  any o t h e r  I 
q u e s t i o n s  about  what , c o u l d  be seized when you 

discussed Addendum 2? 

A .  Yes, they d i d ,  But I don't recall the 

opecffic q u e s t i o n s ,  

. Do you remember t h e  specific categories 

t h e y  a s k e d  y o u  a b o u t ?  

A ,  I t h i n k  we d i s c u s s e d  almost e v e r y  

c a t e g o r y  or y e  d i s c u s s e d  e v e r y  c a t e g o r y ,  

Q :low, t h a t  w a s  a d i s c u s s i o n  you  h a d  w i t h  



7 0 

t h e  a g e n t s  sometime w i t h i n  t h e  week b e f o r e  t h e  

I A , T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  I 
i 
I Q .  Were t h e r e  any o t h e r  d i s c u s s i o n s  
j 

between you and them about  Addendum 2 o r  t h e  

s e a r c h  w a r r a n t  a f f i d a v i t ?  

A .  On t h e  m o r n i n g  of  August 3 0 t h  we 

i r e v i e w e d  the addendum a g a i n  p r i o r  t o  t h e  s e a r c h .  I 
Q, Where a n d  w h e n  d i d  y o u  d o  t h a t 3  

A .  T h a t  w o u l d  have b e e n  a t  t h e  -- we had a 

I p r e d e s i g n a t e d  l o c a t i o n  w h e r e  we p r o c e e d e d  t o .  I I 
Q .  Was t h a t  a g e n e r a l  b r i e f i n g  session f o r  

a l a r g e  number o f  a g e n t s  who were g o i n g  t o  be  I I i n v o l v e d  i n  t h e  v a r i o u s  a r r e s t s  and searches? I 
A .  Yes, it was, 

i Q How long d i d  t h a t  g e n e r a l  session last? 
! 

A 1 d o n 1  t r e c a l l ,  

Cz • I t ' s  y o u r  testimony t h a t  a t  t h a t  time 

you discussed Addendum 2 w i t h  the members o f  y o u r  

A *  y e s ,  we d i d .  

I 0 . A l l  r i g h t .  Were t h e y  g i v e n  c o p i e s  of I 

Q. B u t  you had t h e  o n l y  c o p y  when you went 



to e x e c u t e  t h e  search warrant? 

A. A S  I recall, 

Q It is c o r r e c t ,  is i t  n o t ,  t h a t  t h e  

s e a r c h  warrant itself was not in y o u r  possession 

a t  the time you a c t u a l l y  e x e c u t e d  i t ?  

A, The original w a r r a n t ?  The original 

w a r r a n t  was not in my posaession a t  t h e  b e g i n n i n  

of t h e  search, 

0. You -- well, do y o u  recall w h a t  t ime 

y o u  actually e x e c u t e d  the s e a r c h ?  

A. I'd have t o  refer to t h e  log, 

Q. Well, do y o u  h a v e  G o v e r n m e n t  ~ x h i b i t  

2 4  8 3  

A .  Yes, I do, 

0 .  I t  d o e s n ' t  s a y  w h a t  time y o u  e x e c u t e d  

t h e  search warrant, does it? 

A .  A t  8 1 3 0  a . q .  t h e  a c t u a l  search s t a r t e d  
1 

14s. POLANt Sxcuse me, Your  Honor. 

MR. DABROMSKIx E x c u s e  m e ,  Your 

Honor. S h e ' s  just t a k e n  my c o p y ,  

M'S, POLAN: I'm having it m a r k e d  

f o r  identification, I apologize, 

NR. DABROWSKI: M a r k  your own copy. 

MS. POLAM: Your Honor, Mr. 

Dabrowski doesn't want to g i v e  me h i s  copy of t h e  



s e a r c h  warrant, So I would aek t h e  Clerk i f  she 

a o u l d  find the original that's in the files, 1 

j u a t  v a n t  t o  a s k  t h e  a g e n t  a 3  t o  t h e  time he put 

on t h e  warrant, that he executed it. A n d  Mr. 

Dabrowski doesn't want t o  let me show it to h i m  

for t h a t  purpose. 

MR. DABROWSKI8 Your N o n o r t  that's 

not the r e a s o n  t h a t  I just want to -- 
THE C O U R T :  L e t v $  n o t  q u i b b l e  o v e r  

nothing. There are many important thing6 here. 

Let's n o t  w a s t e  time o n  t h i n g s  like that. 

8 1 (BY MS. P O L A N )  Agent tvillfamson, 

showing y o u  Defendant's Exhibit 4 3  for 

identification, w h i c h  1 believe is the search 

warrantt a n d  directing your a t t e n t i o n  to t h e  

second p a g e ,  can you tell me what time y o u  w r o t e  

on that t h a t  y o u  executed the search warrant? 
I '  

A . 6 3 5 5  a.m. 

0 .  That's correct, i s  it not; that's the 

right t irne? 

A . That's the t i m e  that I w r o t e  on there, 

Q That you executed t h e  search warrant. 

\ / e r e  y o u  t e l l i n g  t h e  truth? 

THE COURT1 Careful now, 

counsellor. The one I h a v e  s a y s  6 t 5 5  a . m .  
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w h e n  t h e  agents a c t u a l l y  s t a r t e d  going t o  the 

roams and l o o k i n g  for i tems,  was at 8 1 3 0  i n  the 

motning .  We w e r e  at the residence a t  -- 6:55 
a .m.  i s  when t h e ,  a a  far a s  my log i s  c o n c e r n e d ,  

that's when we announced t o  Hr, Castro-Ramos t h a t  

there was a w a r r a n t  for his a r r e a t  a n d  t o  s e a r c h  

h i s  residence. 

THE COURT1 B u t  t h e  s e a r c h ,  y o u  

claim on this memo, d i d n ' t  s t a r t  until 8 t 3 0  a.m., 

is t h a t  i t ?  

T H E  NITNESSr Yes, Your Honor, BY 

th e  log. That's what I m e a n  when I s a y  t h e  

s e a r c h  s t a r t e d ,  Prior t o  that t i m e  we h a d  

a l r e a d y  p h o t o g r a p h e d  t h e  s c e n e ,  we had been in 

t h e  r e s i d e n c e  sweeping f o r  e x p l o s i v e  d e v i c e s ,  Ne 

were i n  c h a r g e  of t h e  residence a t  t h a t  point, 

THE C O U , R T t  That's c l e a r .  I 
MS. POLANz If t h e  Court would l i k e  

t o  -- that's the e x h i b i t  w i t h  t h e  r e t u r n .  

( E l a n d i n g )  

0. (RY MS. POLAN) So when you  f i l e d  t h a t  

r e t u r n ,  i n  t h e  place w h e r e  it s a i d  t h e  time t h a t  

the  s e a r c h  w a r r a n t  was e x e c u t e d ,  y o u  p u t  down 

6 : 5 5 ?  

A . That's c o r r e c t .  



Q I t ' s  correct, i s  i t  not, t h a t  you were 

in control of the premises Erom  t h a t  time? 

A .  T h a t  is correct. 

0. And i t ' s  also c o r r e c t  t h a t  i n  the 

c o u r s e  of the bomb sweep, t h a t  A g e n t  L y o n s  looke 

a t  d i f f e r e n t  t h i n g s ,  didn't h e ?  

A ,  Before  items -- 
Q . He looked at items, h e  examined t h i n g s  

d u r i n g  h i s  bomb s e a r c h ,  d i d n ' t  h e ?  

A .  I a s s u m a  t h a t  h e  did, I d o n ' t  know. 

w a s  outside of t h e  residence, 

I 2  1 Q .  S o  i t ' s  n o t  really c o r r e c t  t o  s a y  t h a t  

13 I t h e r e  was no search g o i n g  on until 8 ~ 3 0 1  that's 

t h e  time w h e n  you  s t a r t e d  p i c k i n g  up t h i n g s  a n d  

started bringing them to the t a b l e ?  

A.  That's when we started s e a r c h i n g  for 

items w i t h i n  t h e  purview of the warrant, 

Q. But t h e  a g e n t s  were in the house f r o m  

6 1 5 5 ;  a n d  s o m e  of t h e m  w e r e  looking a t  things, h 

t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A .  l l h e r e '  were some a g e n t s  in t b e  house 

p r i o r  t o  5:30, y e a ,  

Q Vere t h e y  l o o k i n g  a t  t h i n g s  in t h e  

h o u s e ?  

A. T h e y  were n o t  s a a t c h i n g  f o r  i te rns  



p u r s u a n t  t o  t h e  w a r r a n t  p r i o r  t o  t h a t  t i n e .  

Q, What were t h e y  d o i n g  between 6:55 a n d  

A .  Wel l ,  s p e c i f i c a l l y  a t  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  

e n t r a n c e  was g a i n e d  t h r o u g h  force by b r e a k i n g  

d o w n  t h e  d o o r ,  i n i t i a l l y  i t  was t o  a r r e s t  Mr. 

Castro-Ramos. 

Q, My q u e s t i o n ,  A g e n t  \?illiamson, i s  what 

were  t h e  s e a r c h  a g e n t a  d o i n g  f o r  an h o u r  and a 

h a l f  b e t w e e n  6 t 5 5  and 8 3 3 0 3  

A ,  I'm t r y i n g  t o  e x p l a i n ,  I 
(2 The s e a r c h  a g e n t s ?  

A .  T h e  s e a r c h  agents? Some of the search 

a g e n t s  -- a l l  of t h e  s e a r c h  agents became p a r t  o f  

t h e  a r r e s t  t e a m  u n t i l  agent -- u n t i l  Plr. 

Castro-Ramos was a r r e s t e d .  U n t i l  t h e  house was 

s e c u r e d ,  t h e  s e a r c h  q o u l d  n o t  a c t u a l l y  p r o c e e d .  I 
S o  t h e r e  was 3 delay w h i l e  Mr. 

Caatro-Ramos was p l a c e d  into t h e  b u r e a u  v e h i c l e ,  

w h i l e  Mr, Castro-Ramoc' wife a n d  c h i l d r e n  w e r e  

t a k e n  o u t  of t h e  r e s i d e n c e .  And t h e n  -- 
(2 I A c c o r d i n g  to y o u r  log, i t  took f i v e  

m i n u t e s  b e f o r e  M r ,  Castro was taken out of t h e  

h o u s e ,  i s  t h a t  r i g h t ;  it s a y s  7 2 0 0 3  

A. That's correct. 



Q I t  s a y s  "Bomb sweep s t a r t s  a n d  search 

a t  7 t 0 0 n ;  i s n ' t  t h a t  w h a t  y o u r  notes s a y ?  

A , T h a t ' s  c o r ~ e c t .  

R e  A l l  r i g h t .  Then i t  s a y s  a t  7:15 t h e r e  

was a p h o t o  and  a s k e t c h ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  t h e  s h o r t h a n d  f o r  t h e  

p h o t o g r a p h e r  s t a r t e d  p h o t o g r a p h i n g  t h e  residence 

room by room i n s i d e  and  o u t s i d e  o f  t h e  h o u s e ,  

A n d  t h e  sketch was t a k e n  of t h e  residence, 

Q. Do you know how l o n g  i t  took Agent  

C a l d w e l l  t o  make the s k e t c h ?  

A .  Wo, I d o n ' t ,  

(2. D i d  i t  t a k e  h i m  n o r e  t h a n  t e n  m i n u t e s ?  

A .  I n  a d d i t i o n  t h e  -- 
Q. I t ' s  a  q u e s t i o n :  D i d  i t  take h i m  more  

t h a n  t e n  m i n u t e s  t o  make t h e  s k e t c h ?  

A .  I d o n ' t  know. 
4 

1 

a .  You d o n ' t  know.  Do y o u  know how l o n g  

i t  took A g e n t  R e i l l y  t o  t a k e  t h e  p h o t o g r a p h s ?  

A ,  I d o n ' t  know e x a c t l y ,  

Q. F i n e .  Can y o u  t e l l  m e  w h a t  -- questio 
w i t h d r a w n ,  

A t  7:30 y o u  said y o u  s e n t  A g e n t  R i v e r a  

t o  g o  g e t  t h e  o r i g i n a l  w a r r a n t ?  

A T i ~ a t ' s  correct, 



Q, And that's t h e  s i g n e d  a e a r c h  w a r r a n t ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q. A l l  r i g h t ,  You t e s t i f i e d  on d i r e c t  

e x a m i n a t i o n  t h a t  you  don't know what t i m e  i t  was 

t h a t  h e  r e t u r n e d ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t  a l s o .  

Q I n o t i c e  that y o u  didn't p u t  down i n  

y o u r  log w h a t  t i m e  he r e t u r n e d  w i t h  t h e  w a r r a n t ?  

A .  C o r r e c t .  

Q I s  t h a t  b e c a u s e  you didn't t h i n k  it wa 

i m p o r t a n t  when t h e  w a r r a n t  g o t  t h e r e ?  

A . I don't know why I d i d  n o t  w r i t e  that 

down, 

0. Well ,  w h a t  was your i n t e n t i o n  in makin 

this l o g ?  

A . T o  keep a r e c o r d  of c e r t a i n  e v e n t s  t h a  

happened  during t h e  s e a r c h .  d 

Q, l?as i t  y o u r  i n t e n t i o n  t o  k e e p  a r e c o r d  

of  i m p o r t a n t  e v e n t s ?  

A ,  C e r t a i n  of t h e  i m p o r t a n t  e v e n t s ,  y e a .  

Q I  You d i d n ' t  t h i n k  i t  was i m p o r t a n t  w h a t  

time t l ~  s e a r c h  w a r r a n t  a c t u a l l y  a r r i v e d ?  

A. I don't r e c a l l  w h y  I d i d  n o t  write t h a  

d o w n .  

B I t  n u s t  n o t  have  b e e n  a s  important as 



photographing a n d  t a k i n g  the l i c e n s e  p l a t e  down 

of  somebody who came t o  t h e  house, r i g h t ?  

MR, D A B R O W S K I  t O b j e c t i o n ,  Your 

Honor. She's being argumentative w i t h  the 

witness. 

THE COURTr It is -- j u a t  a s k  t h e  

q u e s t i o n .  

0 (BY MS. P O L A N )  Can y o u  tell me why 

you wrote down on your  l o g  that a t  7 8 5 0  a,m. a 

P u e r t o  Rican male and female arrived, and their 

l i c e n s e  p l a t e  was w r i t t e n  down,  and they wetr 

photographed; can  you tell me why y o u  p u t  t h a t  

down o n  y o u r  L o g ?  

MR. DARROWSRI: Your Nonor,  t h e  

sole i s s u e  18 o v e r b r e a d t h  of t h e  s e a r c h  w a r r a n t .  

T h i s  q u e s t i o n  i s  c o m p l e t e l y  irrelevant t o  t h a t  

issue, 
I 

I 

M S .  POLATlt  Your  Yonor, I t h i n k  

it's c e r t a i n l y  a proper  c r o s s  e x a m i n a t i o n  with 

zespect  t o  what t h i s  l o g  i s  w o r t h  i n  t h e  C o u r t ' s ,  

y o u  know,  i n  t h e  C o u r t ' s  r e v i e w  o f  t h e  log, what  

h e  chooses to p u t  on it, what  h e  chooses t o  l e a v e  

o f f  o f  i t .  

MR. D R I 3 R O W S K I :  W h a t  Ms, Polan  

t h i n k s  i s  r e l e v a n t  i s  also i r r e l e v a n t ,  Y o u r  



Honor. ? I e i t h e r  her s t a t e m e n t s  nor the area she's 

inquiring into have any relevance whatsoever o n  

this issue. 

THE COURT? Wel l ,  it g e t s  down, 

really, t o  an  a r g u m e n t .  I n  o t h e r  words, if y o u  

put down t h i s  trivia, why d i d n ' t  y o u  p u t  down 

when the w a r r a n t  came. And let him answer it if 

he can, If he can't, say, don't know why, I 

was so  busy, I d i d n ' t  g e t  t o  itw, or -- I don't 

know what he's g o i n g  t o  say .  I d o n ' t  knov how 

i t ' s  g o i n g  t o  h e l p  one way or the other. 

THE WITIIESSI Your !lonor, a t  the 

time t h a t  t h a t  v e h i c l e  a r r i v e d  and the 

i n d i v i d u a l s  w e r e  m e e t i n g  w i t h  !Ire Castro-Ramos' 

wife, m y s e l f  and t h e  o t h e r  agents were e x t r e m e l y  

concerned f o r  our awn s a f e t y .  And we didn't know 

if  these were other members of the terrorist 
I 

6 

organization that w e r e  c o m i n g  t o  attack us, 

0 .  (BY MS, POLAM) V h a t  d i d  you do  w i t h  

t h a t  l i c e n s e  plate number; did y o u  phone it i n ?  

A , I don't r e c a l l .  

Q. I s  t h a t  a l s o  the reason t h a t  you 

p h o t o g r a p i ~ e d  a l l  of  t h e  n e i g h b o r s  who came to 

observe t h e  search? 

A .  I d i d  n o t  p i l o t o g r a p h  a n y b o d y ,  



take photographe of the people w h o  w e r e  standing 

o u t s i d e  the h o u s a  d u r i n g  t he s e a r c h ?  

A , 1 instructed Agent Reilly to take a 

p h o t o g r a p h  of  t h e  -- that v e h i c l e  t h a t  a r r i v e d  a t  

Q. Do y o u  know why h e  w o u l d  h a v e  t a k e n  

p h o t o g r a p h s  of other people who were o u t s i d e  t h e  

house d u r i n g  -- 
T H E  COURTS Wou is that going to 

h e l p  t h e  C o u r t  in any way? We could go t h r o u g h  

t h i s ,  all t h e  trivia of all of t h i s ,  It isn't 

going t o  h e l p  m e  to make t h e  d e c i s i o n  you're 

looking f o r .  W h y  don't y o u  g e t  t o  the meat of 

it. 

Q rn (BY ISIS. POLAN) Flow, A g e n t  li7i11iamson, 

y o u  d o n ' t  remember w h a t  t i m e  t h e  warrant came? 
I 

1 

A .  N O ,  I d o  n o t .  

8 .  M o w ,  were yo11 on t h e  premises when 

A g e n t  L y o n s  d i d  t h i s  b o m b  cweep? 

A , 210, I was  n o t .  

o? ' i lhere  w e r e  y o u ?  

A .  O u t s i d e  of t h e  r e s i d e n c e ,  

(2. !,Jas a n y b o d y  e l s e  i n s i d e  w i t h  h i m ?  

1 
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8 2 

(2 iIow l o n g  d i d  i t  l a s t ?  

A I d o n ' t  r e c a l l .  

Q ?low, y o u  s a i d  t h a t  you w e r e  a l r e a d y  a t  

Mr.  C a u t r o l s  r e s i d e n c e  w h e n  y o u  g o t  a r a d i o  

message  that the w a r r a n t s  h a d  been signed, i s  

that c o r r e c t ?  

A I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  stating that, 

0 w e l l ,  I believe you testified you had 

g o t t e n  some r a d i o  m e s s a g e  i n  t h e  c a r ?  

A. Right, PIe were notified w h i l e  t h e  team 

was in the a u t o m o b i l e  that t h e  w a r r a n t s  had been 

signed; 

Q. So t h a t  wag s o m e w h e r e  between when y o u  

l e f t  t h e  b r i e f i n g  session a n d  when  y o u  a r r i v e d  a t  

Mr. Castto's h o u s e ?  

A That's c o r r e c t ,  

Cr . S o  t h a t  w o u l d  probably b e  b e t w e e n  5:30 
I t  

a n d  6 t 3 0  i n  t h e  morning? 

A ,  I don't recall t h e  e x a c t  t ime .  I t  w a s  

aomstime p r i o r  t o  a r r e s t i n g  Mr. Castro-Ramos. 

Q. A t  t h e  b r i e f i n g  session itself, w e r e  

y o u  told whether or not t h e r e  w e r e  s i g n e d  s e a r c h  

w a r r a n t s  t h a t  morning? 

A I d o n ' t  r e c a l l .  

THE C O U R T :  It's now l l t 3 0 ,  Recess ,  
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(Recess )  

* * + * * *  

0. (BY MS. POLAN) Agent W i l l i a m s o n ,  I 

t h i n k  w e  were  t a l k i n g  about  t h e  time between when 

y o u  e x e c u t e d  t h e  search warrant a t  6 2 5 5  a.m. a n d  

when y o u  put on your l o g  that " 8 t 3 0 ,  search 

starts f o r  i t e r n 8 " .  Can y o u  t e l l  m e  what the 

difference i u ,  a6  y o u  u n d e r s t a n d  i t ,  between a 

search and a s e i z u r e ?  

MR, DABROWSKI: Objection, Your 

Honor,  T h a t ' s  a question o f  l a w  f o r  t h e  C o u r t  t o  

d e c i d e ,  I t  doesn't -- 
MS. POLANr He's a l a w y e r ,  

THE COURT3 P o i n t  w e l l  t a k e n .  

S u s t a i n e d .  Let's g e t  t o  t h e  facts. 

0. (BY MS. P O L A N )  Agent W i l l i a m s o n ,  
i s  

youo tes t irnony that t h e  agents in t h e  h o u s e  d i d  

n o t  e x a m i n e  a n y t h i n g  i n  t h e  h o u a e  b e t w e e n  6 t 5 5  

a n d  8:30 a , r n , ~  i s  t h a t  your t e s t i m o n y ?  

A .  I t h i n k  my t e s t i m o n y  was the a g e n t s  

were n o t  l o o k i n g  f o r  i t e m 6  p u r s u a n t  t o  t h e  

w a r r a n t  u n t i l  8 : 3 0  i n  t h e  m o r n i n g ,  I 
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t o  f i n d  o u t ?  

A .  They w e r e  s e c u r i n g  t h e  r e s i d e n c e ,  

making s u r e  that it was secure a s  f a r  a s  bornbs 

a n d  booby t r a p s .  That was the f i r s t  step. 

And the n e x t  s t e p  was f o r  an a g e n t  to 

go in, o n e  a g e n t  t o  p h o t o g r a p h  each  o f  t h e  rooms 

p r i o r  t o  any items b e i n g  seized or  t h e  s e a r c h  

being c o n d u c t e d  and also a s k e t c h  t o  be  m a d e  

p r i o r  t o  o u r  search f o r  e v i d e n c e .  

(2 It's your testimony that that process I 
took an h o u r  and a h a l f ?  

A .  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  I ' v e  e v e r  t e s t i f i e d  a a  t o  I 
t h e  time t h a t  took. But on my l o g  I s e e  t h a t  the 

s e a r c h  started a t  8 t 3 0 ,  

Q. I.Jel1, what's y o u r  beat recollection or' 

how l o n g  those t h i n g s  took t h a t  you j u s t  

d e s c r i b e d ?  
I 

1 

A .  It took q u i t e  awhile. 

Q Did i t  t a k e  an hour  a n d  a h a l f ?  

A ,  On t h e  l o g  I s e e  t h a t  t h e  bomb sweep 

s t a r t e d  st 7 x 0 0  a.m. T h e  photographs begen a t  

7:15 a.m.  w h i c h  w o u l d  i n d i c a t e  t h a t  the r a ~ i d e n c e  

was s a f e  f o r  t h e  p h o t o g r a p h e r  t o  p r o c e e d .  

Q S o  t h a t  means the b o m b  sweep w a s  o v e r  

a t  7835; is t h a t  w h a t  y o u  m e a n  w h e n  you s a y  i t  
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was safe? 

A , T h a t ' s  w h a t  i t  w o u l d  i n d i c a t e  to me, 

Q. A l l  r i g h t .  S o  i s  i t  y o u r  testimony 

t h a t  t h e  p h o t o g r a p h i n g  a n d  s k e t c h i n g  p r o c e s s  t o o k  

an h o u r  a n d  f i f t e e n  m i n u t e s ?  

A .  T o  the b e s t  o f  my knowledge, t h a t t c  how 

l o n g  i t  t o o k .  

0 A l l  r i g h t .  And what was -- what w e r e  

t h e  other a g e n t s  d o i n g  who were i n  the house I 
w h i l e  t h a t  process was g o i n g  on? 

A As  I r e c a l l ,  d u r i n g  t h i s  time th.erer . . was 

a p r o b l e m  w i t h  i n d i v i d u a l s  g a t h e r i n g  i n  f r o n t  of 

t h e  r e s i d e n c e ,  And w e  h a d  somewhat  o f  a s e c u r i t y  

prob lern ,  D u r i n g  that time I radioed t o  o u r  

command p o s t  t o  h a v e  a marked p o l i c e  c a r  come t o  

the scene a t  t h e  residence. That we w e r e  ".... *--- - .. .* " - * -- 

a g a i n  -- we w e r e  becoming c o n c e r n e d  w i t h  t h e  
t 

s e c u r i t y  of t h e  a g e n t s .  

Q. Was t h a t  w h a t  a l l  t h e  agents w e r e  d o i n g  

while t h e  p h o t o g r a p h i n g  was g o i n g  on? 

A As I r e c a l l ,  p r i o r  t o  the s e a r c h ,  we 

also c a r r i e d  i n  t h e  e q u i p m e n t  t h a t  we were going 

t o  use  f o r  t h e  s e a r c h ,  But a s  t o  t h e  o t h e r  

specific duties, I don't r e c a l l ,  

Q S o  you a l s o  t e s t i f i e d  on d i r e c t  

C a p i t o l  C o u r t  R e p o r t e r s  
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e x a m i n a t i o n  that Nomero R i v e r a  was i n v o l v e d  i n  

t h e  a e a r c h  a l t h o u g h  h e  was n o t  a member of t h e  

search t e a m ?  

A. That's c o r r e c t ,  

Q He was not a t  any of y o u r  p r e v i o u s  

b r i e f i n g s  w h e r e  y o u  h a d  d i s c u e s e d  t h e  w a r r a n t  

a f f i d a v i t ,  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A. That'a c o r r e c t .  He would h a v e  b e a n  a t  

s e c u r i t y  b r i e f i n g s .  

0 So he w a s  not at the d i s c u s s i o n  w h e r e  

you  discussed t h e  c o n t e n t  of  the a f f i d a v i t ?  

A 4 H e  was -- t h e  only time -- 
Q It's just a y e s  o r  n o  question, Was h e  

a t  t h e  b r i e f i n g  w h e r e  you  d i s c u s s e d  t h e  a f f i d a v i t  

or  n o t ?  

A .  V h i c h  b r i e f i n g ?  

Q o  Any b r i e f i n g  w h e r e  y o u  d i s c u s s e d  t h e  
1 

s e a r c h  warrant a f f i d a v i t  w h e r e  y o u  h a d  t h e  agents 

read it and y o u  sat there? 

A ,  !Jo, n o t  t h e  a f f i d a v i t ,  

. And h e  was not a t  any of t h e  briefings 

you h a d  b e f o r e  A u g u s t  3 0 t h  w h e r e  you d i s c u s s e d  

Addendua 2 w i t h  the search team m e m b e r s ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q, You d i d  testify t h a t  he read the 

Capitol Court Reporters 



r e s i d e n c e .  

- - - - - _ _ _ -  

Q . Did y o u  have  a d i a c u e s i o n  w i t h  h i m  

1 

2 

3 

4 

a b o u t  i t ?  

8 7 

a d d e n d u m ?  

A. That's correct, 

Q, Was that on t h e  m o r n i n g  of August  30th? 

A . That's correct, That was at t h e  

A. No, I didn't, I don't recall. 

Q. Did he have any questions? 

A , I don't recall that either. 

B. Now, you also testified that a woman 

w h o  identified herself as an attorney came to the 

house  and she was not permitted t o  e n t e r ?  

T h a t  s c o r r e c t .  

Q. W h y  was t h a t ?  

A , That  was m y  decision t h a t  t h e  only 

person t h a t  would b e  p e r m i t t e d  i n  the residence 
t 

1 

d u r i n g  t h e  s e a r c h  would be Mfw Castro-Ramos' 

Q. Was t h a t  based on some instructions y o u  

h a d  been given?' 

A , I don't recall if I h a d  been g i v e n  

specific instructions to t h a t  eEEect, 

(2. Is t h a t  an F I3 I policy? 

A. As f a r  a s  I know, y e s .  
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Q Tzow, y o u  testified a b o u t  t h e  s e a r c h  a n d  I 
a e i z u f e  of some -- q u e s t i o n  w i t h d r a w n ,  

You t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  a t  some p o i n t  some I 
money was found i n  a b r i e f c a s e ?  

A , y e s ,  that's c o r r e c t .  

(2. A n d  y o u  a l s o  testified that y o u  c a l l e d  

i n  t o  h e a d q u a r t e r s  a b o u t  t h a t  money? 

A Yes, I d i d .  

Q. Could  y o u  t e l l  me w h a t  g e n e r a l l y  y o u r  

conversation with h e a d q u a r t e r s  w a s ?  

A ,  W e l l ,  the -- we discussed whether or 

n o t  w e o c o u l d  s e i z e  t h e  money. 

62. Now, d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  a t t e n t i o n  t o  

E x h i b i t  2 3 ,  t h e  a d d e n d u m  w h i c h  I t h i n k  you h a v e  

t h e r e  i n  Z r o n t  of  y o u ,  was t h e r e  a n y t h i n g  unclear 

a b o u t  t h a t  l a n g u a g e  i n  t h e  w a r r a n t  with r e s p e c t  1 
t o  t h e  amount of money you c o u l d  seize? 

I (  

A.  T h e  d i s c u s s i o n  that we -- w e l l  -- 
Q Ky question isr I s  t h e r e  a n y t h i n g  

unclear i n  t h e  l a n g u a g e  of t h e  w a r r a n t ?  

A .  No. 

I f .  I t ' s  p r e t t y  c l e a r ,  i s  i t  n o t ,  t h a t  i t  

j u s t  s a y s ,  ' S u m s  of money i n  e x c e s s  of a t h o u s a n d  

dollars a n d  money d i t h  serial n u n b e r s  t h a t  match 

t h o s e  i n  t h e  l i a t i o n a l  C r i m e  I n f o r m a t i o n  C e n t e r  1 
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A .  That's correct. 

Q s o  when you c a l l e d  i n ,  were y o u  g i v e n  a 

l i s t  o f  any s e r i a l  n u m b e r s  t o  check this m o n e y  

a g a i n s t ?  

A .  N O .  I c a l l e d  i n  t h e  s e r i a l  n u m b e r s .  I 
0. Did someone then t e l l  you  that t h o s e  

w e r e n ' t  t h e  s e r i a l  numbers t h e y  w e r e  l o o k i n g  f o r ?  

A .  Yes .  They t o l d  me t h e y  were nut t h e  

s e r i a l  numbers, 

Q So i t  w a s  your understanding t h a t  

somebody at t h e  F B I o f f i c e  had a l i s t  of 

p a r t i c u l a r  s e r i a l  n u m b e r s  t h a t  they w e r e  

interested in? 

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

B .  Do y o u  know i f  those s e r i a l  n u m b e r s  

to do  w i t h  money f r o m  t h e  Wells Fargo  robbery? 
I f  

A .  Which  s e r i a l  n u m b e r s ?  

Q. W e l l ,  t h e  ---* . s e r i a l  . - n u m b e r s  that y o u  w e r e  

a a k i n g  a b o u t  or being told a b o u t ?  

A ,  I t  was my u n d e r s t a n d i n g  f r o m  t h e  

warrant t h e y  w e r e  e n t e r e d  i n  t h e  o u r  N C I C 

computer. 

Q. S o  it was y o u r  understanding t h a t  t h e r e  

were serial . .- - n u m b e r s  of r ~ m n e y  from t h e  Wel l s  Fargo 
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rob b e r y  in the computer; a n d  t h a t  w h e n  you called 

in, they checked t h e  money a t  Mr. Cantro's h o u s e  

a g a i n a t  those aerial numbers? 

h. That was m y  understanding that t h e r e  

were -- I don't know if i t  was specifically f r o m  

t h e  W e l l s  F a r g o  r o b b e r y ,  But I know that t h e r e  

were n u m b e r s  e n t e r e d  into t h e  computer t h a t  would 

be checked a g a i n s t  numbers that I called in. 

B e  Now, you decided after t h e s e  

conversations not to seize t h e  money) why was it 

photographed? 

A. The first conversation I had with our 

haadquarters -- we called in the serial n u m b e r a .  

After discussing it some more with t h e  members of 

t h e  team, it was 3till o u r  o p i n i o n ,  and mine  

also, t h a t  w e  should s e i z e  t h e  money, 

Q .  Okay. Can you tell me what that 
4 

opinion of yours was based on? 

A.  Okay.  T h e  -- we c o n s i d e r e d  t h a t  

p e r h a p s  this money was, specifically, contraband 

or evidence of a crime, although it d i d  not fall 

specifically within the warrant. 

c? V h a t  crime d i d  y o u  believe it was 

e v i d e n c e  o f ?  

A \-Tell, l o o k i n y  at t h e  way t h a t  t h e  money 
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w a s  f o u n d ,  I t  was my opinion t h e  way that i t  was 

bundled a n d  wrapped i n  a ledger t h a t  appeared t o  

have code  names of t e r r o r i s t  members ,  a n d  .-.-...,. - that - it 

was i n  this satchel with gqods a n d  o t h e r  e v i d e n c e  (- 
of the terrorist organization, that it was 

e v i d e n c e  of a c r i m e ;  however, after discussing 

that with our headquarters, we m a d e  the d e c i s i o n  

not t o  seize t h e  money, 

Q -. S o  --. y o u  believed at the time t h a t  you 

could t a k e  that money, even t h o u g h  it was l e s s  

t h a n  the thousand d o l l a r s ?  

A; That's w h a t  t h e  discussion entailed, 1 
whether or not we c o u l d  take this, e v e n  t h o u g h  it 

was n o t  w i t h i n  the scope of the warrant, 

Q Now, you were  j u s t  r e f e r r i n g  t o  things,[ 

ledgers the money was wrapped  in and hoods, 

D i r e c t i n g  your attention t o  Government Exhibit 
1 , 

2 0 ,  can  y o u  t e l l  me on the picture where are the 

hoods  t h a t  y o u  just referred to? 

A .  T h e r e  is a black -- 
(2 . ':hat's a handkerchief, isn't it ,  w i t h  

t w o  h o l e s  in i t ?  

0 .  I t ' s  3 black h a n d k e r c h i e f  w i t h  two 

holes; i ~ i t h o u t  characterizing w h a t  t h e y  are, i t ' s  
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a black h a n d k e r c h i e f  w i t . h  two h o l e s  i n  i t ,  i s  I 
t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A.  I d o n ' t  know if i t ' s  a handkerchief, 

I t ' s  a b l a c k  piece of c l o t h  w i t h  t w o  h o l e s  i n  
i t  * I  

Q. Is t h e r e  a n y t h i n g  else y o u ' r e  r e f e r r i n g  

t o  a s  h o o d s  i n  y o u r  t e s t i m o n y ?  I 
A. T h e r e  i s  a t a d  t e e  s h i r t  with two  h o l e s  

cut . - i n  i t .  And t h e r e  i s  stitching across t h e  

middle of t h e  t e e  shirt w h i c h  w o u l d  have -- t h a t  

r a n  a c r o s s  -- 
THE COURTS Let him f i n i s h  his I 

answer, w h a t e v e r  i t  i s .  

THE W I T N E S S :  And across t h e  -- 
b e t w e e n  - - t h e  t w o  h o l e s  w h i c h  wou ld  make it f i t  

o v e r  an  i n d i v i d u a l ' s  head  a s  a hood .  

Cl • (BY MS. P O L A N )  T h a t ' s  a c h i l d ' s  

t e e  s h i r t ,  i s n ' t  i t ?  
I 

6 

A ,  T h a t  I d o n ' t  r e c a l l -  

Q. W e l l ,  d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  a t t e n t i o n  t o  

Gove rnmen t  E x h i b i t  19, d o e s n ' t  t h a t  red t e e  s h i r t .  - --. - 

say  t w e l v e  m o n t h s  on i t  i n  t h e  l a b e l  Eor t h e  

s i z e ?  

A , Yes, it daes .  

Q S o  y o u  testified about hoods, What y o u  

mean i s  a black h a n d k e r c h i e f  o r  p i e c e  of  c l o t h  
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with two holes in it and an infant's t e e  shirt, 

is that correct; I just want t h e  r e c o r d  t o  be 

c l e a r ?  

A. I'm referring t o  t h e  black cloth w i t h  

the two holes in it, the red infant's tee shirt 

with holes cut in it and with stitching about 

three quarter of the way up the tee shirt in a 

manner to close off the tog of it and with some 

stitching between the two holes. 

Q . And so it's your testimony here that 

b e c a u a e  $863 was f o u n d  in t h e  same location w i t h  

those items and soine financial ledgers, that you 

b e l i e v e d  you had authority to take it until 

someone at headquarters told y o u  the contrary? 

A .  And then there were some other 

documents that we thought were pertinent also. 

8 S o  i t ' s  your testimony that because of 
t 

the location of the money and what was near it, 

you believed you could take it under this 

wacrant? 

A. 110, not under the warrant. But as a 

piece of 2 v i d e n c e  of a crime in plain view, not 

within the scope of the warrant, 

Q Wasn't this money found i n s i d e  of a 

briefcase on top of a c l o s e t ?  
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A , I t  was inside t h e  b r i e f c a s e .  

Q. Do you know where the b r i e f c a s e  was? 

A , ~ ' d  have t o  r e f e r  t o  t h e  i n v e n t o r y ,  

Q well, w h y  d o n ' t  y o u  d o  t h a t ,  

A .    his c a s e  was f o u n d  i n  the u p p e r  

r i g h t - h a n d  a r e a  of a closet in bedroom C. 

Q, So it w a s  o n  the top s h e l f  of a c l o s e t  

inside of a b r i e f c a s e ,  t h i s  money? 

A. Y e s .  

lo I R e  !?ere t h e r e  any o t h e r  i n s t a n c e s  d u r i n g  

t h i s  s e a r c h  where yau b e l i e v e d  you c o u l d  s e i z e  

items t h a t  w e r e  o u t s i d e  t h e  scope of t h e  warrant? 

1 A .  Not t h a t  I r e c a l l ,  

Q ,  N o w ,  o t h e r  t h a n  t h i s  o c c a s i o n  on which 

t h e  s e a r c h  t e a m  members  w e t e  g i v e n  t h e  a f f i d a v i t  

t o  r e a d  and  t h e  discussion y o u  h a d  w i t h  them 

about Addendum 2 ,  was t h e r e  any occasion p r i o r  t o  
t 

I 

the  s e a r c h  when you had any d i s c u s s i o n  about t h e  

p a r t i c u l a r  c r i m e s  f o r  which evidence was s o u g h t  

under  t h i s  w a r r a n t ?  

A , T h e  discussion -- y e s .  

Q And w h a t  d i s c u s s i o n ;  w h a t  was t h a t  

23 1 d i s c u s s i o n ?  

I 24 1 A . rj.lhs discussion -- it w a s  a n  o n g o i n g  1 
25 process. ' T i l e  m e e t i n g s  from k h e  time t h a t  t h e  
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team nernbers a r r i v e d  i n  Puerto Rico to t h e  time 

of the search. And during t h a t  time there were 

various occasions when t h e  c r i m e s  were discussed 

t h a t  t h e  t e r r o r i s t  group h a d  committed, 

Q And did y o u  e v e r  give them any 

instructions that they could only examine items 

that had some e v i d e n t i a r y  v a l u e  with respect to 

any of the enumerated crimes? 

A .  I told them that t h e y  could only 

examine -- t h e y  could o n l y  seize items that w e r e  

specifically enumerated in the warrant. 

Q . Now, I ' m  not talking a b o u t  what they 

could seize right now;  I'm talking about what you 

told them they could examine, read, look at. Did 

you give them any k i n u  of instructions limiting 

what they could actually look at, while they w e r e  

in t h e  a p a r t m e n t  -- the house, excuse me? 
t 

A .  I don't recall any limits, no. 

0 All right, Yell, with r e s p e c t  t o  books 

and e x c e r p t s  from books and pamphlets, did you 

g i v e  the a g e n t s  any instructions as t o  what they 

w e r e  allowed t o  r e a d ?  

A . T h e y  were looking for documents or 

books that were specifically enumerated in the 

warrant, 
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(2. W e l l ,  d i d  you  g i v e  t h e m  any 

inbtxuctions a s  t o  w h e t h e r  t h e y  were p e r m i t t e d  t o  

r e a d  a n  e n t i r e  a r t i c l e  o r  n o t ,  i f  they f o u n d  a 

photocopy of a n  a r t i c l e ?  

A .  T h e  -- I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  g i v i n g  t h e m  

i n s t r u c t i o n s  l i k e  t h a t ,  

Q You d o n ' t  remember e v e r  t e l l i n g  them 

t h a t  t h e y  had t o  b e  p a r t i c u l a r l y  careful i n  t h e i r  

e x a m i n a t i o n  of books? 

A .  P a r t i c u l a r l y  careful? The -- 
Q I just w a n t  t o  know what you told them? 

A ;  The main  d i s c u s s i o n  concerning books 

was t h e  fact t h a t  the o t h e r  agents, t h r e e  of t h e  

other a g e n t s  s e a r c h i n g  d i d  n o t  speak S p a n i s h ,  

Q. So how w e r e  t h e y  g o i n g  t o  examine books 

a n d  documents t h a t  t h e y  f o u n d  t h a t  w e r e  i n  

S p a n i s h ?  I 

A ,  If t h e y  c o u l d  n o t  tell fro m  t h e  f a c e  of 

t h e  d o c u m e n t  t h a t  i t  f e l l  w i t h i n  t h e  w a r r a n t ,  

they w o u l a  h a v e  t o  l e t  a S p a n i s h  speaker  r e v i e w  

t h e  d o c u m e n t ,  

(2 A l l  right. Flow, c a n  y o u  tell m e ,  i n  

your  v i e w ,  w i t h  r e s p e c t  to a book or a n  article, 

how t h e y  w o u l d  know i f  i t  £011 w i t h i n  t h e  s c o p e  

of t h e  w a r r a n t  Erom looking a t  i t ;  what w o u l d  b e  

I I 
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t h e  s i g n a l  t o  t h e m ?  

A E i t h e r  the t i t l e  of t h e  a r t i c l e  a n d  t h e  

f i r s s t  few pages o r  f l i p p i n g  t h r o u g h .  t h e  a r t i c l e .  

Q . So i f  t h e  t i t l e  of t h e  a r t i c l e  o r  b o o k  

h a d  t h e  word w R e v o l u t i o n w  i n  i t ,  i t  w o u l d  be 

s u b j e c t  t o  t h e i r  e x a m i n a t i o n  i n  y o u r  v i e w ?  - 
.. . .  

A . Is y o u r  q u e - s t i o n  w h e t h e r  they w o u l d  

c o n t i n u e  t o  r e a d  i t  i f  i t  h a d  said s revolution^ 

on  t h e  t i t l e ?  They p r o b a b l y  w o u l d .  

Q. What  o t h e r  things a b o u t  t h e  t i t l e  w o u l d  

i n d i c a t e  t o  t h e m  w h e t h e r  t h e y  s h o u l d  keep 

r e a d i n g ?  

A.  Well,  i f  i t  i n c l u d e d  some words  t h a t  

were s p e c i f i c a l l y  f r o m  t h e  a d d e n d u m ,  

Q.  Can y o u  t e l l  me w h a t  kind of  words i n  

t h e  t i t l e  t h a t  would be f r o m  t h e  a d d e n d u m ?  

A.  T h e  second page of t h e  a d d e n d u m ,  t h i r d  
i '  

p a r a g r a p h  r e f e r s  t o  t r a i n i n g  m a n u a l s ,  i n s t r u a t i n g  

i n d i v i d u a l s  i n  t h e  use o f ,  among o t h e r  things, 

f i r e a r m s ,  i n c e n d i a r y  d e v i c e s ,  i n t e l l i g e n c e  a n d  

c o u n t e r i n t e l l i g ' e n c e  t e c h n i q u e s ,  c l a n d e s t i n e  

o p e r a t e d  p r o c e d u r e s .  

If some of t h o s e  w o r d s  a p p e a r e d  i n  t h e  

t i t l e  of  a n  a r t i c l e ,  t h a t  would c e r t a i n l y  b e  o f  

assistance to t h e  agents i n  d e t e r m i n i n g  w h e t h e r  I 

b 
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this w a r r a n t ,  

Q. All r i g h t .  Any o t h e r  kinds of  w o r d s  in 

t h e  t i t l e  t h a t  w o u l d  g i v e  t h e  a g e n t s  a s i g n a l  

t h a t  they c o u l d  continue r e a d i n g  that d o c u m e n t ?  

A .  I t h i n k  it's baaed o n  -- it's a 

p r a c t i c a l  a p p l i c a t i o n  based  on each agent's 

knowledge of t h i s  addendum, a n d  what he felt was 

r e l e v a n t  when h e  r e a d  w h a t e v e r  t h e  d o a u m e n t  w a s .  

Q. So i t  was up t o  t h e  agent t o  d e c i d e  

w h e t h e r  i t  was c o v e r e d  by Addendum 2 when h e  

s t a r t e d  r e a d i n g  a d o c u m e n t ?  

A. He w o u l d  r e v i e w  the d o c u m e n t .  The 

f i n a l  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  was a l v a y s  made by me. 

0 A l l  right. Now, c a n  you t e l l  me, i f  

y o u  know, how these E n g l i s h  speaking agents were  

a b l e  to r e v i e w  these books a n d  a r t i c l e s  a n d  
i t  

p a m p h l e t s  t o  d e t e r m i n e  w h e t h e r  t h e y  were relevant 

t o  Addendum 2 2  

A ,  I d o n ' t  know.  

f Q o  Well, d i d  t h e y  ask  y o u  what  they s h o u l d  

do? 

A .  Y h e r e  t h e y  c a m e  upon  pamphlets and 

articles t h a t  t h e y  could n o t  r e a d ,  t h e y  will 

a l l o w  one  of t h e  S p a n i s h  s p e a k i n g  a g e n t s  to r e a d  
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I Q. H a s  t h a t  A g e n t  R i v e r a ?  

A Homero R i v e r a  o r  m y s e l f ,  

I Q So either y o u  o r  A g e n t  R i v e r a  would 

5 1 r e a d  t h e  books a n d  t h e  p a m p h l e t s  t o  d e c i d e  i f  

t h e y  were s u b j e c t  t o  s e i z u r e ?  

A I f  w e  w e r e  g o i n g  t o  seize an  i t e m ,  

p r i o r  t o  seizing i t ,  one  of u s  w o u l d  h a v e  to a t  

least look a t  t h o s e  documents a n d  p a m p h l e t s .  

Q e  From y o u r  r e c o l l e c t i o n  of t h a t  s e a r c h ,  

d i d  t h e  E n g l i s h  s p e a k i n g  agents there h a v e  any 

i d e a  w h a t  t h e y  were r e a d i n g  when t h e y  came upon 

S p a n i s h  l a n g u a g e  b o o k  o r  p a m p h l e t ?  

A , S o m e  words -- y e s .  Some w o r d s  i n  

S p a n i s h  a r e  s o  s i m i l a r  t o  E n g l i s h  t h a t  t h a t  w o u l  

a t  l e a s t  g i v e  t h e m  a clue t h a t  a d o c u m e n t  my fa1 

w i t h i n  t h e  scope  o f  t h e  w a r r a n t ,  
t 

I 

Q Now, d i d  y o u  g i v e  t h e  a g e n t s  a n y  

egecific i n s t r u c t i o n s  with respect t o  the 

language i n  t h e  w a r r a n t  t h a t  a u t h o r i z e d  t h e  

s e i z u r e  of t e l e ' p h o n e  n u m b e r s ;  t h a t ' s  i n  t h e  

f o u r t h  p a r a g r a p h ?  

11 . I d o n ' t  recall any s p e c i f i c  

instructions concerning t e l e p h o n e  n u m b e r s .  
I 

Y . A11 r i g h t .  D i d  y o u  believe t h a t  t h a t  
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language, that that search for telephone n u m b e r a ,  

waa limited in any way? 

Q. So it was your understanding t h a t  that 

warrant allowed y o u  to seize any and all 

telephone numbers that you found? 

A , Yea. 

8 .  And y o u  so i n s t r u c t e d  the searching 

agents? 

P. . I don't recall any d i s c u o s i o n  or 

instructions concerning telephone numbers with 

t h e  other a g e n t s .  

Q. B u t  you didn't y i v e  them any k i n d  of 

limiting instructions? 

A. I don't recall d i s c u s s i n g  t e l e p h o n e  

numbers with t h e  agents, 

Q How about distribution lists; that's in 
t ' 

1 

t h e  second li n e  of  the fourth paragraph. Do y o u  

b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h a t  contained any limitation? 

A. I don't recall any discussions on 

distribution l i s t s  either. 

Q. 3rd y o u  understand there t o  be a n y  

limitation on what kinds of distribution lists 

could be seized? 

A . That -- I don't recall what m y  
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understanding was on August 30th. 

Q, What's your understanding now? 

A , I would say n o e  

Q So it was your -- you believe now a s  

y o u  l o o k  at A d d e n d u m  2 that this warrant 

authorized you t o  t a k e  any kind of distribution 

list that was i n  Mr. Castro's house? 

A , I would say that t h a t  whole paragraph 

i a  read as one s e n t e n c e ,  

Q l That whole paragraph is one sentence. 

Well, you've just lost me. Can you 

explain t o  me what  y o u  mean by that? 

A.  I mean t h e r e  are a n u m b e r  of items 

l i s t e d .  And t h e n  a t  t h e  end of t h e  sentence it 

says, "Evidence of t h e  c r i m e s  w h i c h  f a c t s  a r e  

cited in the accompanying a f f i d a v i t  made out*. 

Q. So it's y o u r  testimony that t h a t  last 
, ". 

phrase i n  t h a t  f o u r t h  p a r a g r a p h  m o d i f i e s  

everything that goes before, n o t  j u s t  t h e  w o r d s  

t h a t  go before i t ?  

A. I s a i d  that's p a r t  of t h e  s e n t e n c e .  I 

d o n ' t  s e e  t h a t  -- a s  f a r  a s  making a 

d e t e r m i n a t i o n  as whether d i s t r i b u t i o n  lists could 

be seized, I d o n ' t  s e e  that as P l i m i t i n g  factor, 

Q You don't. So we're t a l k i n g  now about 
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t h e  l a s t  t w o  l i n e s  of paragraph  4 which are, 

"Evidence of t h e  c r i m e s  which f a c t s  a r e  c i t e d  i n  

t h e  accompanying a f f i d a v i t  make o u t w ?  

A .  R i g h t *  

Q e  You d i d  not u n d e r s t a n d  t h a t  a t  t h e  t i m e  

a s  l i m i t i n g  t h e  k i n d  of  d i s t r i b u t i o n  l i s t s  t h a t  

c o u l d  be t a k e n ?  

A W o e  

Q, A l l  r i g h t ,  And l e t  me ask you  the same 

question a b o u t  m e m b e r s h i p  l i s t s ,  which a r e  on the 

f i f t h  l i n e  o f  t h a t  same p a r a g r a p h ,  D i d  you 

b e l i e v e  t h e r e  was a n y  l i m i t a t i o n  w i t h  respect  to 

the k i n u s  of m e m b e r s h i p  l i s t s  t h a t  could b e  

t a k e n ?  

A .  As T s a y ,  r i g h t  now I d o n ' t  s e e  t h a t  

t h a t  w o u l d  l i m i t  i t .  I don't r e c a l l  w h a t  my 

s t a t e  of m i n d  was a t  t h e  t i m e  b u t  -- 
i f  

0 Well, d o  you remember telling t h e  

searching agents a n y t h i n g  w h i c h  w o u l d  h a v e  

l i m i t e d  e i t h e r  t h e  kind of d i s t r i b u t i o n  lists or 

kind of m e m b e r s h i p  l i s t s  t h a t  they c o u l d  e x a m i n e  
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and take? 

A .  I r e c a l l  r e j e c t i n g  certain evidence i f  

i t  s e e n e d  l i k e  i t  h a d  n o t h i n g  t o  d o  ; a i t h  t h e  

c r i m e s  t h a t  w e r e  b e i n g  i n v e s t i g a t e d .  
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1 
Q I >]hat do you recall rejecting in the way 

2 of distribution lists and membership lists? 

3 A. I recall that there were some r e c o r d s  

4 c o n c e r n i n g  Mr.  Castro-Ramos' teaching. W e  d i d  

5 n o t  s e i z e  some of those r e c o r d s ,  

6 Q. We r e  t h e y  membership liats or 

7 distribution lists? 

8 A I don't recall specifically, 

9 Q, There is no authorization in this 

10 w a r rant to t a k e  materials that have t o  do with 

1 1  M r .  C a a t r o a s  teaching, is there? 

12 A;  I th i n k  the answer would be y e s .  

13 Q. And what Language is that? 

14 A , I think -- w e l l ,  t h e r e  i s  v a r i o u s  

15 language .  The  records pertaining to travel of 

16 Machetero members, and as Mr. Castro-Ramos is a 

17 member of t h e  Machetero  terrorist group, i f  t h o s e  
I t  

18 records were in the teaching records showing his 

19 t r a v e l ,  we could seize those records, 

20 0 Any other language in t h e  warrant that 

2 1 p ermitted y o u  t o  seize teaching records? 

2 2 A. I f  there were any financial records we 

23 w o u l d  have  seized those. 

24 Q. B u t  w h a t  if they were just records that 

2 5 had to do w i t h  his t e a c h i n g ;  would they have been 
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I records c o n c e r n i n g  Mr. Castro-Ramoe ,  those a l s o  

1 

2 

I w o u l d  h a v e  b e e n  s e i z e d ,  

s e i z e a b l e  within this w a r r a n t ?  

A.  I t h i n k  i f  there were  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  

Q What a b o u t  d o c u m e n t s  about his 

teaching; w e r e  t h e y  a u t h o r i z e d  i n  t h e  w a r r a n t ?  

THE COURT8 About  h i s  w h a t ?  

MS. POLANt About  his t e a c h i n g ,  

that's w h a t  we w e r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t ,  a s  a t e a c h e r .  

Q *  (BY MS. P O L A N )  I ' m  a s k i n g  Y O U ,  i 8  

t h e r e  a n y  o ther  l a n g u a g e  t h a t  w o u l d  authoriae you 

t o  take r e c o r d s  a b o u t  h i s  t e a c h i n g ?  

A.  I t h i n k  i t  w o u l d  depend on t h e  s p e c i f i c  

document w h e t h e r  i t  w o u l d  f a l l  w i t h i n  -- 
somewhere w i t h i n  Addendum 2 ,  

Q. S o  i t  w o u l d  have  t o  f a l l  w i t h i n  the 

l a n g u a g e  of Addendum 2 and some other l a n g u a g e  i n  
I 

o r d e r  f o r  y o u  t o  be a b l e  t o  s e i z e  i t ,  i s  t h a t  

o o r r e c t ?  

A. Any d o c u m e n t  t h a t  we s e i z e d .  

S. Now, d i d  y o u  g i v e  the agents on the 

s e a r c h  team a n y  p a r t i c u l a r  instructions w i t h  

respect to t h e  newspaper a r t i c l e s  a n d  m a g a z i n e  

c l i p p i n g s  t h a t  t h e y  w e r e  e n t i t l e d  to e x a m i n e ?  

A .  I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  t h e  s p e c i f i c  

1 
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0 ~ l l  r i g h t ,  W e l l ,  d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  

a t t e n t i o n  t o  t h e  p a r t  of t h e  w a r r a n t  t h a t  t a l k s  

a b o u t  newspaper c l i p p i n g s  w h i c h  i s  a l s o  i n  

p a r a g r a p h  4 ,  it's i n  t h e  m i d d l e  of t h e  p a r a g r a p h .  

And I b e l i e v e  it s a y s  "Newspaper  a n d  magazine 

c l i p p i n g s  r e l a t e d  t o  t h e  Macheteros a n d  o t h e r  

t e r r o r i s t  g r o u p s n ?  

A .  Yes, 

Q I  Can  you t e l l  me w h a t  y o u r  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  

was of what t h a t  a l l o w e d  you  t o  t a k e ?  

3 I f  w e ' r e  r e f e r r i n g  just t o  t h a t  

s p e c i f i c  s t a t e m e n t  t h e r e ,  t h a t  would be  newspapes  

a n d  magazine c l i p p i n g s  r e l a t e d  t o  t h e  -- i t  would 

h a v e  s o m e t h i n g  t o  do  w i t h  t h e  M a c h e t a r o s  o r  o t h e r  

t e r r o r i s t  g r o u p s ,  

8 .  So was i t  y o u r  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  t h a t  y o u  
I 

were  not allowed t o  t a k e  a l l  newspaper clippings? 

A.  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q And how d i d  y o u  make t h e  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  

w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  a p a r t i c u l a r  newspaper a r t i c l e  i f  

i t  h a d  t o  (lo w i t h  a n o t h e r  t e r r o r i s t  g r o u p ?  

A .  B y  r e a d i n g  p a r t  of t h e  a r t i c l e ,  

Q So you  w o u l d  r e a d  t h e  a r t i c l e  a n d  t h e n  

d e c i d e  w h e t h e r  it had  t o  do v i t h  a terrorist 

- . - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - .- -- - - -- - -- -- -- - - ---- 
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group? 

A ,  A s  f a r  a s  t h i s  p a r t  of t h e  a d d e n d u m  is 

c o n c e ~ n e d ,  y e s -  

Q @ All right. A t  the t i m e  you conducted 

this search, did you consider t h e  Puerto R i c a n  

Socialist party a t e r r o r i s t  g r o u p ?  

A .  I don't r e c a l l ,  

Q. Well, what was t h e  working definition 

of terrorist group that you were using for t h e  

purpose of t h e  seizure of newspapet  and magazine 

clippings? 

A ;  Again, i t  was a practical application 

based on our -- b a s e d  on my knowledge of what a 

terrorist is and what was within the addendum, 

Q c  Well, that's not g i v i n g  m e  any k i n d  of 

explanation. What was  the b a s i s  on which y o u  

decided whether something was a newspaper article 
1 , 

a b o u t  a terrorist group? 

A. A t  that time -- I d o n ' t  know w h a t  

specific standards I was using at t h e  t i m e  

c o n c e r n i n g  -- 
B e  Did y o u  have any standards at the time? 

MR. D A B R O l ? S K I :  Your Elonor, this is 

l i k e  asking someone t o  define obscenity. I t ' s  a 

function of the particular document that was 

-- ~ ~ -- ~- 
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before t h e  a g e n t  a t  a p a r t i c u l a r  t ime ,  and i t  was  

a j u d g e m e n t  h e  made. A s k i n g  two y e a r s  l a t e r  t o  

d e f i n e  t e r r o r i s m  and  t h e n  t o  h a v e  t o  t u r n  on i t ,  

just m a k e s  n o  sense w h a t s o e v e r ,  

tqetve gone on l o n g  e n o u g h .  I t h i n k  we 

s h o u l d  start f o c u s i n g  in on t h e  i s s u e ,  that is, 

was a p a r t i c u l a r  item or  items taken  t h a t  were 

not called f o r  -- 
THE COURTt It seems t o  me t h e  o n l y  

way t h e  Court is going t o  be h e l p e d  -- y o u ' v e  g o t  

y o u r  list h e r e .  Go down thtouqh, say ,  " L o o k ,  

these a r e  t h i n g s  y o u  t o o k ,  r i g h t ? "  

" Y ~ B .  

"All r i g h t ,  L e t t s  t a k e  such-and-such 

an item. t l h e r e  is that within the provision6 of  

t h i s  addendum?" 

'I c a n t t  f i , n d  that one." 
I 

" W e l l ,  you  s h o u l d n ' t  h a v e  t a k e n  it 

then, should you?" 

Then you come down, n u m b e r  t w o ,  a n d  

then p r o c e e d .  Then you're getting soinewhere. 

MR. DABROWSKI8 And l i m i t  that o n l y  

t o  t h e  question of i t e m s  -- 
TlIE COURT: 14e c a n  t a l k  and 

philoocphize h e r e  f o r  t h e  r e s t  of the day .  A n d  I 
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w o n ' t  be any b e t t e r  e q u i p p e d  a t  t h e  e n d  of t h e  

day t h a n  I am r i g h t  now or t h a n  I w a s  t h i s  

morning. L e t 1 a  p u t  t h a t  i t  way.  

MS. P O L A N :  Youx Honor ,  I i n t e n d  t o  

do exactly what you just s u g g e s t e d ,  B u t  i t ' s  

also important f o r  the C o u r t ' s  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  of  

w h e t h e r  t h i s  was a n  o v e r b r o a d  w a r r a n t  i f  t h e  

agent c a n ' t  t e l l  us w h a t  t h a t  c a t e g o r y  was, 

"Newspape r  articles r e l a t e d  t o  terrorist g r o u p s " ,  

because the word  has no d e f i n i t i o n .  Then t h a t  

speaks t o  t h e  g e n e r a l n e s s  of the w a r r a n t ,  

THE COURT1 I f  h e  t o o k  i n  

c l i p p i n g s ,  I d o n ' t  know. I h a v e n ' t  s e e n  t h e m ,  

I f  he t o o k  t h i s  c l i p p i n g  and y o u  have  them, s a y ,  

"Look ,  t h i s  is what you  t o o k ,  y o u  s i g n e d  f o r  

t h e n ,  r i g h t ,  Now, where i s  t h a t  w i t h i n  t h e  

p r o v i s i o n s ? "  
1 

I 

T h i a  i s  a b o u t  some p o l i t i c a l  m a t t e r  

down in Puerto Rico involving w h a t ,  1 d o n ' t  know, 

beaause I h a v e n ' t  seen i t .  B u t  make h i m  t e l l  

y o u ,  I f  h e  c a n ' t ,  s a y ,  "Why d i d  you  t a k e  i t ? "  

MS, P O L A N :  W e l l ,  Y o u r  !lonor -- 
THE COURT: I'll l e a v e  t h a t  t o  you .  

I'm j u s t  czllinq i t  t o  y o u r  attention. 

m b  MS. P O L A X :  1 ~ 1 e r e  a r e  two issues. 

I 
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T h a t ' s  o n e ,  w h e t h e r  t h e  i t ems  were o u t s i d e  t h e  

scope of t h e  w a r r a n t .  T h e  o t h e r  issue i s  w b e t h e e  

t h e  w a r r a n t  g a v e  them e n o u g h  g u i d a n c e  t h a t  t h e y  

could f i g u r e  o u t  what t h e y  c o u l d  take a n d  w h a t  

t h e y  c o u l d  n o t  take. 

And I d i d n ' t  d r a f t  t h i s  a d d e n d u m  a n d  

Mr. D a b r o w s k i ,  y o u  know,  complains a b o u t  t h e  

l a n g u a g e ,  t e r r o r i s m .  I s h a r e  h i s  c o m p l a i n t s  t h a t  

i t  i s  s o  g e n e r a l  a n d  so b r o a d ,  no  o n e  could know 

w h a t  i t  meant, I 
So I t h i n k  t h e r e  i s  t w o  d i f f e r e n t  

i n q u i r i e s  h e r e t  Whether a n  i t e m  was outside t h e  

s c o p e  of t h e  w a r r a n t ;  o r  w h e t h e r  t h e  w a r r a n t  v a s  

so vague  that they d i d n ' t  know w h a t  was i n  i t  o r  

w h a t  was o u t  of i t .  And t h e r e  a r e  t w o  s e p a r a t e  

q u e s t i o n s  I t h i n k  t h e  C o u r t  h a s  t o  a n s w e r  here. 

And I t h i n k  his u n d e r s t a n d i n g  of w h a t  
8 ' .  

h e  was a l l o w e d  t o  t a k e  w i t h i n  t h a t  c a t e g o r y ,  j u s t (  

like w i t h i n  the b a n k  s t a t e m e n t s ,  i s  a r e l e v a n t  

question, And you know, if h e  doesn't know w h a t  

i t  msans, t h e n  'we s h o u l d  know t h a t .  

THE C O U R T :  I t  w i l l  h e l p  t h e  C o u r t  

i f  y o u  p a r t i c u l a r i z e .  S o n e r a l i t i e s  don't h e l p  a 1 
b i t .  

Q (BY $IS, POLAM) Mow, A g e n t  Williamson, 
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d i r e c t i n g  your a t t e n t i o n  t o  -- also zgain to 
paragraph 4 ,  t h e r e  i s  a p h r a s e  t h e r e  t h a t  

a u t h o r i z e d  to you seize literature r e g a r d i n g  

international terrorism a n d  links to other 

self-proclaimed terrorist groups, Do you see  

t h a t ?  

A .  Y e a .  

O m  Can you t e l l  me what y o u  believe t h a t  

language a u t h o r i z e d  y o u  to take? 

!-!I?. D ABROWSKI I Objection, Your 

Honor. It's not a q u e s t i o n  of b e l i e f .  It'e a 

q u e s t i o n  of what  h e  actually a e i z e d  and whether 

o r  n o t  t h e  p a r t i c u l a t  i t e m  t h a t  was seized f a l l s  

w i t h i n  o r  outside the scope of t h a t  language. 

THE COURT: I suppose counsel can 

ask i t .  But t h e  only t r o u b l e  i s  i t  isn't going 

to help t h e  Court, because it's g o i n g  to be i n  
4 

1 

general, like, maybe none of t h o s e  i t e m a  were 

t a k r n .  I don't know. 

B u t  when we g e t  t o  t h i n g s  he did t a k e ,  

"By what a u t h o r i t y  di d  y o u  take t h i s ?  By what 

authority d i d  y o u  a p p r o v e  t h e  t a k i n g  of  t h i s  

p a r t i c u l a r  -- seizure of this particular i t e m ? *  

T h e n  he's got to explain i t  to you. 

Take t h e  n e x t  o n e ,  

1 
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B u t  y o u  do it your way. I'm listening. 

MS. POLANt Your Honor -- 
MR. DABROWSKI8 T h e  Government is 

objecting t o  it being d o n e  t h i s  way,  N u m b e r  o n e ,  

it w a s t e s  time. N u m b e r  two, it's irrelevant to 

t h e  question in a -- 
THE COURT: It is a waste of time 

a s  far as t h e  Court is concerned, But I'll leave 

it up t o  y o u .  P r o c e e d .  

M S .  POLAN, C o u l d  you r e a d  back t h e  

q u e s t i o n ?  

(Record read as requested) 

THE \!ITNESSz A g a i n ,  I t h i n k  i t  

would depend on each document, I ' d  h a v e  to look 

at the document  and i f  -- a n d  make a 
t 

determination of it, w h e t h e r  in my own belief it 

f e l l  w i t h i n  the scope of t h i s  warrant, and what 

my definition at t h e  t i m e  was of international 

terrorism. 

8 .  (BY US, P O L A N )  N o w ,  y o u  s a i d  that you 

r e a d  a n d  w r i t e  S p a n i s h ,  is that c o r r e c t ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

0. !:?ere y o u  a b l e  to r e a d  a n d  understand 
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the c o n t e n t s  of all of t h e  Spanish l a n g u a g e  

documents that w e r e  brought t o  you by t h e  

s e a r c h i n g  a g e n t s ?  

A , tJo . 
0 . You weren't? 

A . Uot entirely. 

Q . So w h a t  w o u l d  y o u  d o  w h e n  y o u  didn't 

understand a d o c u m e n t ?  

A ,  When I s a y  I d i d  n o t  u n d e r s t a n d ,  I d i d  

not r e a d  the entire documents. 

Q .  B u t  you m a d e  the d e c i s i o n  on whether 

t h e  i t e m s  s h o u l d  b e  seized? 

A. Yes. 

0. All r i g h t .  How, w i t h  respect t o  i t e m s  

t h a t  were e x a m i n e d  b u t  t h e y  w e r e  n o t  seized, w a s  

it a l s o  your decision t h a t  a certain i tem r,qould 

n o t  be seized? 
1 

6 

A Not  a l w a y s ,  

Q. Okay.  D i d  o t h e r  a g e n t s  make t h e  

decision a f t e r  reading a document t h a t  it 

wouldn't be seized? 

A .  Y e s ,  

Q . T h e  docuraent would be read in some  art 

b 2 f o r e  a n y  d e c i s i o n  iqas made?  

A .  Y C S ,  
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0. N o w ,  when y o u ,  g e n e r a l l y  s p e a k i n g ,  

you examined a p a r t i c u l a r  item t h a t  someone h a d  

b r o u g h t  t o  y o u ,  f o r  example  a t y p e d  a r t i c l e  o f  

some s o r t ,  how d i d  y o u  d e t e r m i n e  w h e t h e r  o r  n o t  

i t  h a d  e v i d e n t i a r y  v a l u e ?  

A .  A s  I s a i d  b e f o r e ,  w h a t  would  assist me 

wou ld  be ,  number o n e ,  t h e  t i t l e .  And i f  I c o u l d  

not d e t e r m i n e  by t h e  t i t l e ,  t h e n  I ' d  h a v e  t o  r e a d  

t h e  -- p a r t  of t h e  c o n t e n t  of the m a t e r i a l .  

Q. W e l l ,  f o r  e x a m p l e ,  i f  you  saw a 

documen t  a n d  the t i t l e  of i t  was " S t a t e  a n d  

R e v o l u t i o n w ,  w o u l d  s u c h  a documen t  h a v e  

e v i d e n t i a r y  v a l u e ?  

A .  It m i g h t  o r  i t  m i g h t  n o t .  

Q. W e l l ,  c a n  you t e l l  me what  i t  w o u l d  

h a v e  e v i d e n t i a r y  v a l u e  o f ,  w h a t  c r i m e ?  

A .  I ' d  have t o  s e e  t h e  p a r t i c u l a r  
4 

d o c u m e n t .  

Q W e l l ,  i f  t h e r e  was a documen t  t h a t  h a d  

a title o n  i t  t h a t  said, "The S t a t e  a n d  

R e v o l u t i o n n ,  c a n  you  tell me w h i c h  of  the c r i m e s  

o n  t h e  s e c o n d  page  of A d d e n d u m  2 i t  m i g h t  have  

e v i d e n t i a r y  v a l u e  t o ?  

A .  Xy u e t e r m i n a t i o n  was based on w h e t h e r  

t h a t  document  v o u l d  E a l l  s p e c i f i c a l l y  w i t h i n  
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crimes here? 

A .  It is my u n d e r s t a n d i n g  that those 

specific items that were listed in Addendum 2 d i d  

have e v i d e n t i a r y  value for the c r i m e s  l i s t e d  at 

t h e  end of t h e  addendum. 

!2 So you d i d n ' t  use t h a t  last p a r a g r a p h  

on t h e  a d d e n d u m  to help y o u  make t h e  decision8 a 3  

t o  what would b e  seized? 

A :, Yes, I d i d ,  A t  t h e  time that we made 

the search of Mr. C a s t r o - R a m o a g  house, I was 

familiar with t h o s e  s e c t i o n s  of T i t l e  18, U n i t e d  

States Code. 

Q. Idell, w h a t  I'm asking you is if y o u  

made a d e c i s i o n  that a document e n t i t l e d ,  "State 
I '  

a n d  R e v o l u t i o n n  h a d  evidentiary value, c a n  y o u  

tell me what c r i m e  o n  t h e  second page h e r e  it h a d  

evidentiary value to? 

A .  What -- 
MR. DABROWSKIt Objection, Your 

Honor. This is apparently a hypothetical. ! J e f r e  

not t a l k i n g  about a document that was seized in 

this case. I f  we a r e ,  she s h o u l d  produce it, and 

2 

3 
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had e v i d e n t i a r y  v a l u e  t o  any of t h e  enumerated 



we c a n  t a l k  a b o u t  i t .  O t h e r w i s e  we can s i t  here 

f o g e v e r  and talk about it. 

T H E  COURT8 We could go on for a 

week  just d o i n g  nothing, 

MS. P O L A N :  I hope  n o t ,  Your Honor .  

THE COURT8 I won't be any b e t t e r  

presentation t h a n  I did b e f o r e .  T h a t ' s  -- t h e  

I 

p r e f a c e  i s  t o  help t h e  judge m a k e  a d e c i s i o n .  

e q u i p p e d  t o  make a decision from this I 

When e v e r y b o d y  goes  home, h e  h a 8  t o  make a 

d e c i s i o n ,  

MS. POLAWr w h a t  I'm t r y i n g  t o  f i n  

out i s  i f  this a g e n t  b e l i e v e d  t h a t  t h e  t i t l e  of  

an a r t i c l e  i t s e l f  g a v e  i t  some e v i d e n t i a r y  v a l u e  

a n d  i f  s o ,  t o  what c r i m e .  

T H E  COURT: B u t  you get into a 

p h i l o s o p h i c  d i s c u s s i o n ,  ~ o u n s e l l o r ,  w h i c h  could 
t 

4 

go on  e n d l e s s l y ,  And I don't want t o  f r u s t r a t e  

your p u r p o s e ,  b u t  it h a s  t o  be  h e l p f u l  t o  the 

C o u r t ,  O t h e r w i s e ,  i t ' s  purposeless, 

M ' R ,  DABROWSKIt Your Flonor, on  a 

n u m b e r  of occasions y o u  h a v e ,  I believe, 

e x h i b i t e d  a s l i g h t  sense  of f r u s t r a t i o n  w i t h  t he  

I pace  t h a t  v e ' r e  m o v i n g  o n  i n  c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  o u r  

p r e s e n t a t i o n  t o  y o u  of our scheduling of these 
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v a r i o u s  m a t t e r s ,  T h e  way t h e  Government 

s c h e d u l e s  t h e s e  m a t t e r s  is t o  t a k e  them o n e  a t  a 

time, s c h e d u l e  them s e r i a t i m  a n d  a s s i g n  t o  them a 

c e r t a i n  n u m b e r  of days, 

We do t h a t  on t h e  basis of o u r  

k n o w l e d g e  a e  t o  what y o u  w i l l  p e r m i t  i n  t e r m s  of 

c r o s s  e x a m i n a t i o n ,  And i n  e f f e c t  what's 

happening h e r e  is, i f  y o u  a r e  g o i n g  t o  p e r m i t  

t h i s  k i n d  of w i d e  r a n g i n g  c r o s o  e x a m i n a t i o n  -- 
w h i c h  t h e  Government s t r o n g l y  urges you  n o t  t o  do  

-- i f  you  a r e  g o i n g  t o  p e r m i t  t h a t ,  we a r e  go ing  

t o  be h e r e  f o r  a week .  W e  a r e  g o i n g  t o  be h e r e  

for s e v e r a l  weeks on each of t h e s e  m a t t e r s ,  And 

we a r e  g o i n g  t o  h a v e  a s c h e d u l e  that p r o j e c t s  

w e l l  i n t o  t h e  s u m m e r  a n d  b e y o n d .  

T h e r a  a r e  n u m e r o u s  searches t o  g o  

t h r o u g h .  Thare are numerous  statements to go  
4 

1 

t h r o u g h .  T h e r e  i s  s u b s t a n t i a l  e l e c t r o n i c  

s u r v e i l l a n c e .  There a r e  a number of e l e c t r o n i c  

s u r v e i l l a n c e  motions t h a t  n e e d  t o  be a t t e n d e d  t o .  

I n  o r d e r  t o  q e t  t o  t h e m  i n  a t i m e l y  f a s h i o n ,  we 

u r g e  t h e  C o u r t  to f o r c e  t h e  issue h e r e .  Make 

sure t h a t  t h e  p a r t i e s  -- 
T I I E  C O U R T :  I n  a c i v i l  c a s e ,  I'd 

, h a v e  no problem. I ' d  s a y ,  "Ms.  P o l a n ,  you  h a v e  
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a n  h o u r  a n d  a h a l f ,  P r e s e n t  y o u r  c a s e .  
A n d  w h e n l  

you've -- w h a t e v e r  you g o t ,  p u t  i t  i n  i n  t h a t  

time. If y o u  don't, y o u r  t i m e  is up,  B a n g ,  y o u r  

time i s  u p , "  

But  in a c r i m i n a l  c a s e ,  o n e  h a s  to be 

more  c a r e f u l  b e c a u s e  t h e r e  must be more leeway, 

But I don't w a n t  to go o v e r b o a r d  e i t h e r  a n d  w a s t e  

t h e  C o u r t ' s  t ime a n d  a l l  t h e  o t h e r  a t t o r n e y s w  

time, too, B e c a u s e  I j u s t  want  counse l  t o  b e  

mindful of t h a t .  I f  we g e t  t o  t h e  h e a r t  of t h i s ,  

i t  w i l l  h e l p  t h e  C o u r t  make a decision. That's 

w h y  I'm h e r e .  If it won't, i t ' s  p u r p o s e l e s s .  

Let's l e a v e  t h e  p h i l o s o p h y  a b o u t  the a b s t r a c t  a n d  

g e t  down t o  t h e  s p e c i f i c s .  

MR. D A B R O i q S K I ;  The C o u r t  o u g h t  t 0  

be  more s e n s i t i v e  i n  a c r i m i n a l  c a s e ,  B u t  you 

c a n  get. t ime  l i m i t s .  T h e  C o u r t  of A p p e a l s  does  
I 

1 

i n  h e a r i n g  c r i m i n a l  a p p e a l s .  O t h e r  c o u r t s  d o ,  

a n d  i f  you  s h o u l d  do t h a t  o r  i f  you s h o u l d  s e t  

l i m i t a t i o n s ,  t h e  only requirement i s  that they be1 

r e a s o n a b l e .  Wh'at we have  h e r e  a r e  u n r e a s o n a b l e  

inquiries that a r e  b e i n g  made. A l t h o u g h  the 

G o v e r n m e n t  i s  u r g i n g  -- 
T H E  COURT: I'm going a l o n g  w i t h  

t h i s  p r o c e d u r e  u n t i l  I f i n d  t h a t  I have t o  a e t  
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' I time limits on particular counsel or on a 

particular presentation, A n d  if that time comes, 

then I will do i t  and l e t  t h e  Court of Appeals 

review it, i f  it ever gets there. Let t h e m  

review it, see i f  the Court was reasonable, 

That's the only way I can do it. 

P r o c e e d ,  

0 (BY MS. POLAN)  Agent Williamson, 

s h o w i n g  you Defendant's Exhibit 47 for 

identification, this is item L 17 C 112 n 1. Do 

you have that item? 

A; The oriqinal of it ?  

Q Yes? 

A I ' d  have to look for it. 

MS. POLAIq:  Your H o n o r ,  I asked M r .  

Dabrowski to make all these items available so 

they could be gut into evidence, So I a s s u n e  he 
4 

I 

has them here, I want t h e  documents he seized to 

go i n t o  e v i d e n c e ,  n o t  my copies, 

MR. D A B R O W S K I :  Your Honor ,  t h e  

particular documents that are on the Government's 

e x h i b i t  l i s t  a r e  in t h e  possession of ! I s .  Polan. 

T h e  non-relevant material was b r o u g h t  in here a n d  

is in t h e  courtroom, :las b r o u g h t  h e r e  by A g e n t  

25 W i l l i a m s o n .  T h e r e  a r e  a c o u p l e  of  exceptions, 
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T h e r e  was some m a t e r i a l ,  i n c l u d i n g ,  f o r  e x a m p l e ,  

t h e  masks, w h i c h  are b e i n g  s e n t  up by t h e  F B I 

lab and may b e  i n  t h e  p o s s e s s i o n  o f  R g e n t  R e i l l y o  

B u t  t h e  p a r t i c u l a r  i tem she wants, I d o n ' t  know 

w h a t  i t  i s .  

THE C O U R T 8  Do y o u  have i t ;  i s  i t  

a v a i l a b l e ?  

MS. POLAN: I asked Mr. D a b r o w s k i  

i f  he w o u l d  s u p p l y  A g e n t  W i l l i a m s o n  w i t h  the b o x .  

D A S R O W S K I ~  There is a box. 
InI 

f a c t ,  t h e r e  a r e  t w o  b o x e s ,  

MS. POLAN: f l ews  g o t  t o  make them 

a v a i l a b l e  t o  h i s  w i t n e s s .  

THE COURT1 Do you n e e d  t o  s t e p  

down a n d  g e t  t h a t  b o x ,  A g e n t  ? - l i l l i a m s o n ?  

THE W I T N E S S :  Your R o n o r ,  t h e r e  a r e  

t w o  b o x e s  with t h e  i tems of n o n - r e l e v a n t  
I 

e v i d e n c e ,  a n d  I ' d  h a v e  t o  l o o k  t h r o u g h  t h o s e  t o  

g e t  a t  t h a t  i tem.  

MS, POLA1418 Your H o n o r ,  so t h e  

C o u r t  -- 
THE COURT8 Is t h e r e  a s p e c i f i c  

d o c u m e n t  y o u  want h i m  to f i n d ?  

243. POLAN: Yes, t h i s  document  to 

b e g i n  with, 
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TNE COURTt What is that document? 

MS. POLANt This is Defendant's 

Exhibit 47 for identification. It's a photocopy 

of part of a book entitled -- I'm translating, 

Your Honor. Itfs by Lenin called, ' T h e  State and 

R e v o l u t i o n n .  And itf s item L 17 C 11-2 D 1. I 

think that's how the agent will find it b e c a u s e  

he's got them marked by the inventory numbers, 

THE COURTr This is y o u r  copy. 

MR. CAB ROW SKI^ Is there a problem 

using the copy, Your Honor? 

THE COURT2 Instead of rummaging 

t h r o u g h  the b o x  to find it, 18 there any 

objection to having it marked a s  a full exhibit? 

MR. DABROWSKI: No objection, Your 

Honor. It was a l r e a d y  marked for identification. 

MS. POLAHI There are certain 
4 

I 

thinge -- I don't have the document, All they 

gave me is t h e  face ~ h e e t  f o r  -- I can't read it. 

I would like to s e e  what this looks like, tho 

original of it. There are certain things t h a t  my 

copies a r e  fine. 

T 3 E  C O U R T 8  W i l l  you find the 

original f o r  her, please? 

PIS. 30LA?l: I don't know what t h i s  
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o n e  looks l i k e .  There a r e  certain -- I 
THE COURT8 W i l l  it t a k e  you l o n g  

t o  f i n d  it? 

THE WITNESS: I don't know, Your 

H o n o r .  

T H E  COURT; Make an e f f o r t ,  we'll 

try one, see how l o n g  it takes. Otherwise we'll 

proceed with the copies, 

MS. POLANt Your Honor,  f o r  the 

r e c o r d ,  I t o l d  Mr. D a b r o w s k i  yesterday on t h e  

p h o n e  this is what I wanted. I w a n t e d  t h e a e  

items a v a i l a b l e  for evidencel a n d  h e  said -- 
THE COURT8 T h e  s p e c i f i c  e x h i b i t ?  

MS. POLAMr Uot e v e r y  one, I had 

given h i m  a l e t t e r  about some of t h e m  l a s t  week. 

B u t  my understanding i s  that the agent would h a v e  

these in sequential o r d e r ,  and he c o u l d  r e a c h  f o r  
4 

I 

t h e m  in a folder. 

!1R. D A B R O W S K I ;  Your Honor, Ms. 

P o l a n  c a l l e d  me on the phone  and  a s k e d  me i f  I, 

in effect, woul 'd  t a k e  dictation f r o m  her s e v e r a l  

d a y s  a g o  a n d  t a k e  down a long list of itens, I 

t o l d  h e r  I w o u l d  not. S h e  t h e n  d i d  h a n d  deliver 

to m e  at t h e  l a s t  session of c o u r t  a list o f  

docunlen t  s .  And t h e n  s h e  gave  me a supplemental 
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would be placed in sequential order for h e r  is 

h e r  own understanding. 

MS. P O L A N :  That's my -- 
THE C O U R T t  Let's not t a l k  a bout 

it. It's a waste of time. It n a k e s  a lot of  

c o p y ,  and it has t o  be paid for. 

MS. POLANa Your Honor, all I'm 

t r y i n g  t o  e x p r e s s  t o  t h e  Court is I didn't 

realize their e v i d e n c e  was n o t  in any k i n d  of 

order, a n d  i t  w o u l d  be t h i s  d i f f i c u l t  to find 

something. 

RR, DABROWSKI t Your I l ono r ,  I w o u l d  

s u g g e s t  t h i s  is w h a t  v e  do. Proceed by way of 

e x a m i n a t i o n  using this particular examination. 

And then over t h e  l u n c h  break, I'll make al l  

t h o s e  e x h i b i t s  a v a i l a b l e  to Ms. P o l a n .  She can  
1 

g o  t h r o u g h  t h e m  a n d  she can't h a v e  them, B u t  s h e  

can at leask s e q r e y a t e  a n d  identify those 

originals she w a n t s  t o  use. 

MS, F O L A t J t  I h a v e  n o  problem with 

that, Your ! Iono r .  

TI lE C O U R T :  A i l  r i c j h t .  T h e  w i t n e s s  

w i l l  rcsurrtc t i le stand. 

c? ( B Y  r1S. PQLAP.1) ??ow, Agent Will ianson, 
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1 2 3  

r e f e r r i n g  y o u  t o  Defendant's ~ x h i b i t  1 7  f o r  

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  i 8  t h a t  an  i tem t h a t  y o u  s e i z e d  

d u r i n g  t h e  search a t  Mr. C a a t r o ' s  house? 

A I t  a p p e a r s  t o  be o n  o u r  s u b i n v e n t o r y ,  

MS. P O L A N ;  Your Honor,  I w o u l d  

l i k e  t o  offer t h i s ,  s u b j e c t  t o  i f  I want to 

s u b s t i t u t e  t h e  original, 

T H E  COURT; I t  may b e  marked 

w i t h o u t  o b j e c t i o n  a s  a f u l l  exhibit. 

( D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  4 7  
o f f e r e d  and  marked into 
evidence) 

THE C O U R T :  T h e  identification 

Madam C l e r k ?  

T H E  C L E R K S  laumber 4 7 ,  Your [-!onor. 

'2. (BY MS. POLAN) t N o w ,  A g e n t  I J i l l i a m s o n ,  
8 

was I c o r r e c t  i n  my r e a d i n g  o f  t h e  t i t l e  o f  t h a t  

book? 

A ,  Yes, 

Q o  And it does say in Spanish, i t  says, 

" 8 1  E s t a d o  y La R e v o l u c i o n ?  

Yes, 

Q T h a t  means "The State and Revolutionn? 

A ,  Yes. 

1 
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Q That's by L e n i n ,  is i t  n o t ?  

A. That's correct, 

Q, This document is forty-three p a s e s  

long, is it n o t ?  

A , That's correct, 

Q. It appears t o  be a p h o t o c o p y  of 

forty-three pages of a book, doesn't it? 

A , Yes, it does .  

Q. Can y o u  tell me why you s e i z e d  i t ?  

A I don't recall. 

Q Well, c a n  you look at A d d e n d u m  2, and 

tell me i f  there is any l a n g u a g e  in Addendum 2 

that authorizes that seizure? 

A. Looking at A d d e n d u m  2 a n d  at m y  

inventory, C 11, t h a t  was m y  description of the 

items when I seized t h e m  which was a large brown 

folder w i t h  revolutionary materials, 
I 

a 

Q Well, let me a s k  you t h i s  A g e n t  

Williamaont When you seized i t e m  C 11, a large 

bgown folder a b o u t  revolutionacy materials, had  

y o u  looked t h r o u g h  the particular items in it 

before y o u  seized i t ?  

X Y e s ,  

Q. S o  y o u  were a w a r e  t h a t  t h a t  d o c u m e n t  

was in t h e  f o l d e r  b e f o r e  it w a s  seized? 
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A , I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  i f  I r e a d  every single 

document w i t h i n  t h e  folder. 

01 S O  could it be t h e  case  t h a t  c e r t a i n  

i t e m s  w e r e  seized w i t h o u t  h a v i n g  b e e n  examined? 

A .  9 J i t h o u t  h a v i n g  b e e n  examined by me, 

t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q. A l l  r i g h t ,  W e l l ,  w h e n  y o u  made t h a t  

d e s c r i p t i o n  of C 1 1 ,  "Large brown f o l d e r  w i t h  

r e v o l u t i o n a r y  m a t e r i a l a " ,  those a r e  y o u r  w o r d s ,  

a r e n ' t  t h e y ?  

A , Y e s ,  

Q. Vhat d i d  y o u  base t h a t  d e s c r i p t i o n  on? 

A .  C 1 1  was one of t h o s e  instances w h e r e  a 

number  of  d o c u m e n t s  w a r e  s e i z e d  t o g e t h e r .  Fh7hen I 

looked t h r o u g h  t h e  documents, i f  i t  a p p e a r e d  t o  

m e  t h a t  a l l  of t h e  d o c u m e n t s  i n  a g r o u p ,  such a s  I 
t h i s  f o l d e r  C 1 1 ,  w e r e  s p e c i f i c a l l y  l i s t e d  o n  

I 
a 

A d d e n d u m  2 so t h a t  they c o u l d  b e  s e i z e d ,  I w o u l d  

seize th e  entire f o l d e r  r a t h e r  t h a n  t a k i n g  i tems 

o u t .  

T'IIE C O r J R T t  T h e  number on y o u r  l i s t  

I 
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t h e  i n v e n t o r y ,  

Q (BY M S ,  P O L A N )  So is it your testimony 

that c e r t a i n  items i n  this brown f o l d e r  C 11 were 

neized without h a v i n g  b e e n  examined i n d i v i d u a l l y ?  

A, Yes, f!y t e s t i m o n y  is t h a t  t h e  f o l d e r  

i t s e l f  may have had significance; that occurred 

on several occasions. 

Q. What do y o u  mean by the f o l d e r  i t s e l f ?  

A I don't recall specifically on C 11 b u t  

for example what we discussed -- 
Q, Let's just t a l k  about C 11. Can you 

tell me what y o u  mean by t h e  f o l d e r  i t s e l f  w o u l d  

h a v e  h a d  significance? 

A If t h e r e  were n u n e t o u s  d o c u m e n t s  i n  

t h e r e  concerning t h e  M a c h e t e r o  terrorist 

o r g a n i z a t i o n  a n d  o t h s r  d o c u m e n t s  concerning t h e  

g r o u p  a n d  it appeared t h a t  t h i s  f o l d e r ,  the 
t 

I 

~ n a j o r i t y  of t h o s e  documents were  p l a c e d  in t h a t  

folder for t h a t  purpose, w e  would have seized t h e  

folder, 

Q. So your testimony is if C 11 was a 

brown accordian f o l d e r  a n d  t h e r e  were d o c u m e n t s  

i n  t h e r e  t h a t  you b e l i e v e d  p e r t a i n e d  to t h e  

Machetexos, y o u  believed y o u  were authorized t o  

t a k e  t h e  r e s t  of t h e  documents i n  that f o l d c r  a s  
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w e l l ?  

A ,  My testimony i s  that I d o n ' t  recall 

r e a d i n g  every d o c u m e n t  i n  that -- i n  C 11 a n d  

t h a t  this may have  b e e n  one of  t h o s e  occasions 

where, based o n  a r e a d i n g  of s e v e r a l  of t h e  

documents, I thought t h a t  t h e y  w e r e  a l l  w i t h i n  

the p u r v i e w  of t h e  w a r r a n t ,  

Q S o  i f  y o u  re a d  several items in C 11 

a n d  you believe t h o s e  items were w i t h i n  t h e  scope 

of t h e  warrant, y o u  believed y o u  were authorized 

t o  take the r e s t  of t h e  items i n  the f o l d e t ,  i a  

t h a t  correct? 

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t  w i t h  -- may I a d d  t h a t  

i t ' s  a c o m b i n a t i o n  of my r e a d i n g  of t h e  items i n  

there a n d  t h e  a g e n t  w h o  l o c a t e d  the d o c u m e n t s ,  

I). Well, i t ' s  true, i s  i t  not, t h a t  C 11 

was f o u n d  by Dan R e i l , l y ?  I 
A ,  That's correct, 

Q Who you t e s t i f i e d  d o e s n ' t  r e a d  S p a n i s h ?  

A That's c o r r e c t .  

Q. S o  h e '  w o u l d n ' t  h a v e  known w h a t  these  

d o c u n e n t s  were a b o u t ,  w o u l d  h e ?  

A A 3  I s t a t e d  before, t h e r e  a r e  c e r t a i n  

i n s t a n c e s  w h e r e  a n o n - S p a n i s h  speaker can  

i d e n t i f y  documents ,  

I 
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that you w e r e  the person who made the ultimate 

decision as to what would be seized? 

A That's c o r r e c t .  

Q. It's also your testimony that if C 11 

contained twenty odd items that you were 

justified in taking certain of those items 

regardless of their content if a large rnajority 

of the documents in that file were within the 

warrant? 

A. My testimony is that that's what I did. 

Q; That is what you did. Did anybody  g i v e  

you inetructiona prior to the search about what 

you were authorized to t a k e ?  

A .  Yes. 

Q. W h o  w a s  t h a t ?  

A .  W e  had, in addition to my meetings with 
t 

6 

the agents on my team, we also had team leader 

Q . Did anybody give you instructions as tc 

what you were authorized to take? 

A .  Yes. 

s! . Vho was that? 

A .  Piell, at those m e e t i n g s  we had  our 

legal advisor, principal legal advisor f o r  t h e  
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o f f  i c e .  

Q ~ h o  was that? 

A. L a r r y  L i k a r  at t h e  time. 

T HE COURT: L a r r y  who? 

THE: V I T N E S S z  L i k a r ,  L I K A R o  

Q (BY MS, POLAN) D i d  he a t t e n d  t h e  

meetings of t h e  s e a r c h  team l e a d e r s ?  

A Some of them, y e s ,  

Q w Vlas Addendum 2 discussed with h i m ?  

A. I don't recall specifically what wa8 

discussed, 

6 1 Do y o u  e v e r  remember being instructed 

yourself by t h e  legal advisor or anyone e l s e  who 

was y o u r  superior t h a t  y o u  were authorized t o  

t a k e  every d o c u m e n t  in a folder because c e r t a i n  

d o c u m e n t s  were w i t h i n  the scope of t h e  warrant? 

A .  No. 
I 

6 

0. D i d  y o u  e v e r  r e c e i v e  any  t r a i n i n g  a s  an 

F B I agent t h a t  that was permissible? 
., - 

A .  I'm also a legal advisor. 

Q e  My q u e s t i o n  is d i d  you e v e r  r e c e i v e  a n y  

t r a i n i n g  2.s a n  F 9 I a g e n t  t h a t  t h a t  was 

p e r m i s s i b l e ?  

A . I w a u l d  say y e s .  I 
. So you were t r a i n e d  a s  a n  F 9 1 agent 
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t h a t  i f  y o u  c a m e  u p o n  a f o l d e r  t h a t  c o n t a i n e d  a 

n u m b e r  o f  d o c u m e n t s  a n d  t h a t  i f  c e r t a i n  of  t h e  

documents were w i t h i n  t h e  s c o p e  of  t h e  w a r r a n t  

y o u  w e r e  e n t i t l e d  t o  t a k e  t h e  rest of t h e m ;  i s  

t h a t  y o u r  t e s t i m o n y ?  

A.  No, My t e s t i m o n y  i s  t h a t  t h e r e  a r e  

c e r t a i n  c a s e s  w h e r e  t h e  f a c t  that certain i t e m s ,  

n o t  r e s t r i c t e d  t o  j u s t  d o c u m e n t s ,  a r e  E o u n d  

t o g e t h e r  may i t s e l f  have  s i g n i f i c a n c e .  

(2. I ' m  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  d o c u m e n t s  now, D i d  

you e v e r  r e c e i v e  any t r a i n i n g  t h a t  permitted you  

t o  t a k e  c e r t a i n  d o c u m e n t s  that w e r e  i n  a folder 

w i t h  o t h e r  d o c u m e n t s  because t h o s e  o t h e r  I 
d o c u m e n t s  w e r e  w i t h i n  t h e  scope of t h e  w a r r a n t ?  

A No, I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  a n y  s p e c i f i c  

t r a i n i n g  t o  t h a t  e f f e c t .  

Q.  W i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  i t e m  o n  y o u r  
I 

i n v e n t o r y  t h a t ' s  c a l l e d  C 11, i t ' s  y o u r  t e s t i i n o n y  

t o d a y  t h a t  t h e r e  w e r e  a n u m b e r  of  i t e m s  seized 

from w i t h i n  t h a t  f o l d e r ?  

A .  That's c o r r e c t .  

(2 T h a t  w e r e  not w i t h i n  t h e  scope of  t h e  

w a r r a n t ?  

A .  No, t h a t ' s  n o t  my testimony. 

(2 . \ J e l l ,  i s  it your  testimony t h a t  t h i s  
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document falls within t h e  scope of t h e  warrant, 

the one w e ' v e  been looking at, "The State and 

A .  I f  y o u ' r e  a s k i n g  me why I s e i z e d  t h a t  

document, I d o n ' t  know. I d o n t  t recall m y  -- whyl 

I seized that document. It a p p e a r s  that it has 

-- may have some theories of international 

terrorism in it, 

Q. So your testimony is that this part of 
- - 

a book by Lenin is connected t o  international I 
terrorism? 

A; I don't know, 

9 You don't know. Did y o u  know then? 

A I [nay have. 

Q. Well, could y o u  look at it and tell m e  

if you believe it does? 

A It doe5 not a p p e a r  to. 

Q Do y o u  know who Lenin w a s ?  

A .  Yes. 

0 I Is he alive? 

A No 

R Now, showing y o u  what's been marked 

Defendant's E x h i b i t  4 8  for identification, w h i c h  

is also m a r k e d  as L 17 C 11-1 A, does that -- LJ a s 

t h a t  ( locument  seized from 14r. Castro's house? 
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( H a n d i n g )  

A , It a p p e a r s  t o  -- i t  h a s  o u r  

subinventory n u m b e r s  o n  it. 

Q From t h a t  s u b i n v e n t o r y  number, t h a t  was 

also taken o u t  of the folder marked  C 11, was i t  

n o t ?  

A. That's correct, 

Q Is i t  correct from t h a t  exhibit there 

a r e  f i v e  -- there a t e  9 i x  c o p i e s  of t h e  same 

p a p e r ?  

A That's correct, 

Q; And t h e y ' r e  narked  s e q u e n t i a l l y  C 11 

1 A ,  1 B, 1 C ,  1 D, 1 E a n d  -- so t h e r e  a r e  f i v e  

c o p i e s  o f  same t h i n g ?  

A .  That's correct, 

MS. POLANt I ' d  offer t h i s  a s  a 

f u l l  e x h i  b i t ,  
* 

I 

MR. DABROWSKI: No objection. 

THE COURT: F u l l  e x h i b i t .  Nay I 

see that, p l e a s e ?  

NS. POLANt Yes, Your :-lonor. 

( I l a n d i n g  ) 

[ IS.  POLAN: Your Honor, 1 don't 

have a translation for y o u  because t h e  Government  

d i d n ' t  g i v e  me o n e .  
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FIR. U A B R O W S K I :  Your Honor, I 

thought the Court p a i d  for t h e  translation of all 

these documents by the defense. 

M S .  P O L A N :  It's a n o n - r e l e v a n t  

d o c u m e n t ,  

T H E  C O U R T :  Do you h a v e  a 

translation? 

MS. POLAN:  I d o n u t  t h i n k  s o .  
N o -  I 

I t t e  a non-relevant document, Your Honor. But  I 

could get you a copy of it in English, I b e l i e v e ,  

MR. DABROWSKIS It's m y  

understanding -- I was under the assumption that 

t h e  Court had authorized a complete translation 

of the documents for both relevant and 

non-relevant pieces of evidence. 

Q ( B Y  MS. POLAN) Directing your 

attention -- 
I 

MR. D A B R O N S K I :  Is that t h e  c a s e ,  

Your Honor? 

T H E  C O U R T :  That's my 

understanding, yes, 

1,IR. DABROWSKI; I t  seems to m e  we 

o u g h t  to have t h e  translation provided. 

T B F  COURT: I'll Leave it u p  t o  I 
c o u n s e l  to p r o v i d e  it. 



Q (BY M S .  POLAN) ~ i r e c t i t l q  y o u r  

a t t e n t i o n  t o  D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  4 8 ,  can  y o u  t e l l  

me what t h i s  is? 

( H a n d i n g )  

A .  They seem t o  be l i t t l e  s a y i n g s  or  
- -  - 

p a r a g r a p h s  w r i t t e n  by an  author, P e d r o  

(2 Do you know who Pedro A l b i z u - C a m p o s  

w a s ?  

A. No, I don't. 

Q . Can you t e l l  me why y o u  s e i z e d  t h a t  

d o c u m e n t ?  

A I don't r e c a l l ,  I can t e l l  y o u  why we 

p r o b a b l y  s e i z e d  i t  t o d a y ,  

Q Well ,  c a n  you r e a d  t h e  document? 

A T h e  -- 
0 Can you r e a d  i t  t o  y o u r s e l f ?  

A Yes, 

Q It's a quotation? 

A. Yes, i t ' s  a -- i t ' s  a g e n e r a l  s t a t e m e n t  

of p h i l o s o p h y  a b o u t  life. 

C1 . A g e n e r a l  s t a t e m e n t  of  p h i l o s o p h y  a b o u t  

l i f e ,  I t ' s  correct, is it n o t ,  t h a t  that e x h i b i t  

a p p e a r s  t o  be a p h o t o c o p y  of something f r o m  a 

book or a p a m p h l e t ;  it's a photocopy  of some 
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printed material, something that was printed 

aomevhere? 

A.  Yes, There are five photocopies. 

Q. Right, Now, can you tell me why y o u  

seized all five of them? 

A .  My -- that this could be a 
distribution, As I recall there were a number  of  

individuals in Mr. Castro-Ramos' cell who he 

distributed various documents to. 

Q I  So your testimony is that you seized 

t h e s e  f i v e  documents of statements of philoeophy 

a b o u t  l i f e  because you believed that was a 

distribution list? 

A .  My testimony is that I d o n ' t  recall why 

I seized this particular document, That may be 

the reason why I seized all five copies of it. I 

Q . So it's your testimony that the phrase 
4 

I 

in the warrant that authorized the seizure of 

distribution lists would authorize the seizure of 

t h o a e  f i v e  copies o f  that statement of 

philosophy? 

A .  As I testifieu before, this was part of 

a group of d o c u m e n t s  which made up C 11 w h i c h  we 

seized in total. I made a determination at the 

time on August 30th, 1 3 3 5 ,  t o  s e i z e  that entire 
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g r o u p  of d o c u m e n t s ,  

Q So it r e a l l y  d i d  n o t  m a t t e r  w h a t  a 

particular document was! i f  it was inside C 11 

y o u  t o o k  it? 

A In t h i s  c a s e  I took everything in t h a t  

folder. 

Q. R e g a r d l e s a  of w h e t h e r  t h e  p a r t i c u l a r  

i t e m  was authorized i n  t h e  w a r r a n t ,  is that 

correct? 

A .  On A u g u s t  3 0 t h  my d e t e r m i n a t i o n  was 

t h a t  e v e r y t h i n g  in t h a t  f o l d e r  could b e  s e i z e d  

under  t h e  warrant. 

8 .  Including t h e s e  f i v e  copies of  t h e  

statement of p h i l o s o p h y  by Pedro A l b i z u - C a m p o s ?  

A. That's correct, 

0 Now, A g e n t  l b i l l i a m s o n ,  i s  i t  t h e  c a s e  

t h a t  you  didn't have t ime  t o  r e a d  o r  examine t h e  
4 

I 

i tems i n  C 11 t o  d e t e r m i n e  i f  e v e n  one o f  t h e m  

should be s e i z e d ?  

A.  I d o n ' t  recall w h e t h e r  I r e a d  e v e r y  

i t e m  i n  t h e r e  o'r n o t .  

r;2 >Je l l ,  w e r e  you u n d e r  some t i m e  

p r e s s u r e ;  is t h a t  why  you didn't d o  i t ?  

A. I don't recall a t i m e  p r e s s u r e  o t h e r  

t h d n  t h a t  t h e r e  were  v o l u m i n o u s  docunlents  in 'lr. I 
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C a s t r o - H a m o s '  r e s i d e n c e .  

Q. A n d  so if y o u  f o u n d  something l i k e  C 11 

that c o n t a i n e d  some d o c u m e n t s  y o u  believed w e r e  

M a c h e t e r o s  documents, t h e n  y o u r  decision was 
j u s t /  

t o  t a k e  the w h o l e  f o l d e r ?  

A .  A s  I testified b e f o r e ,  I w o u l d  look 

t h r o u g h  t h e  documents. But I can't testify as to 

w h e t h e r  I r e a d  each i n d i v i d u a l  d o c u m e n t  o r  not, 

Q, ~ n d  it is fair to a a y ,  i s  it not, t h a t  

y o u  didn't m a k e  a n  i n d i v i d u a l i z e d  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  

w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  e a c h  o f  t h e  i t ems  w i t h i n  C 1 1 3  

A; I r epeat my t e s t i m o n y  again, I don't 

r e c a l l  w h e t h e r  or not I read each of t h e s e  

d o c u m c t n t s .  I 

Q A l l  r i g h t .  Mow, d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  

a t t e n t i o n  t o  Defendant's Exhibit 49 for 

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  w h i c h  is also m a r k e d  C 11-2 F 1 
1 

1 

t h r o u g h  41, c a n  y o u  identify t h a t  document? 

A. Y e s .  Again, t h i s  appears t o  h a v e  our 

s u b i n v e n t o r y  number on it, C 11-2 F. 

'2 S o  that w a s  t a k e n  Plr, Prom C a s t r o t s  

h o u s e ?  

MS. POLAN: I w o u l d  o f t e r  t h i s ,  
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tSR,  DABROWSKI; No o b j e c t i o n ,  

THE COURT: Full e x h i b i t ,  

l a O O ,  C o u n s e l l o r .  How l o n g  w i l l  y o u  t a k e  t h i ~  

afternoon? 

M3, P O L A N :  I t h i n k  I 'm g o i n g  t o  

t a k e  m o s t  of t h e  afternoon, Your Honor,  

(Defendant's E x h i b i t  48 
offered a n d  marked i n t o  
e v i d e n c e )  

THE C O U R T $  ~ f d  counsel b o t h  p l a n  

o n  h e r ' h a v i n g  t h e  w h o l e  a f t e r n o o n  t o d a y ?  

MR. D A B R O V S K I 8  I f  s h e ' s  g o i n g  t o  

go  t h r o u g h  i n d i v i d u a l  i tems,  i t em by i t e m ,  yes, 

Your H o n o r ,  Can I point o u t  r i g h t  now s o  we c a n  

a l l  t h i n k  a b o u t  i t  over t h e  lunch, a very 

p r a c t i c a l  problem h e r e ,  What we h a v e  t h e r e  i s  
* 

1 

the C 11 i t e m  t h a t  was seized i s  p a r t  of a brown 

f o l d e r ,  T a k e n  f r o m  that f o l d e r  a r e  t h e  

Government ' s  t r i a l  e x h i b i t s  w h i c h  a r e  s e g r e g a t e d  

out a n d  numbered  s e q u e n t i a l l y  a s  t h e  C o u r t  has 

o r d e r e d .  

&!issing f r o m  this folder, m i g h t  -- in 
t h i s  c a s e  i t  m i g h t  n o t  b e  t h e  case  -- t h e r e  m i g h i  

be a d o c u m e n t  r e l e v a n t  t o  a n o t h e r  m a t t e r  t h a t  
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1 3 9  

m i g h t  be a t  t h e  F I3 I l a b .  To r e c o n s t r u c t  t h i s  

i s  g o i n g  t o  be  time c o n s u m i n g ,  And n u m b e r  t w o ,  

t o  f i l e  a l l  these o r i g i n a l  e x h i b i t s  a s  p a r t  of 

t h e  records i s  g o i n g  t o  impose upon  t h e  C l e r k  a n  

e x t r e m e l y  au rnbersome  process!. 

S o  I think we s h o u l d  a l l ,  o v e r  t h e  

course of t h e  lunch, a d d r e s a  a p r o c e d u r e  whereby 

we can s a t i s f y  e v e r y o n e ' s  n e e d  f o r  t h e  record a n d  

e t a t e m e n t  a n d  e l i m i n a t e  the b u r d e n  on t h e  C o u r t  

i n  keeping t r a c k  of w h a t  will be t h e  G o v e r n m e n t ' s  

e x h i b i t s  not o n l y  i n  this case b u t  i n  perhapr 

others; 

THE COURT: \ ? e l l ,  i f  y o u ' v e  g o t  a 

copy, t h e  s i m p l e s t  t h i n g  w o u l d  be  t o  o f f e r  the 

copy and have  t h e  C l e r k  m a k e  copies f o r  y o u  of  

t h o s e  you t h o u g h t  r e l e v a n t  t o  h a v e  c o p i e s  made 

o f ,  i t  seems t o  me. B u t  I ' l l  l e a v e  t h a t  up  to 
t 

I 

y o u .  

MS. P O L A N :  Y o u r  Honor, I j u s t  w a n t  

t o  say before we l e a v e  t h a t  t h e  d e f e n d a n t s  d i d n ' t  

conduct these searches a n d  t h e y  d i d n ' t  t a k e  

e v e r y t h i n g  out of these h o u s e s .  I t ' s  t h e  F 3 I 

who d i d  t h i s .  

And I t h i n k  t h e  C o u r t  is e n t i t l e d  t o  

u n d e r s t a n d  w h a t  t h e  Government a c t u a l l y  t o o k  o u t  
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of there d e f e n d a n t s '  houses and make a 

detersination of the legality of these searches, 

That's why we're here. I 5  it's too much work to 

produce these documents, maybe they shouldn't 

have taken all t h e s e  documents to begin with, 

MR. DABROWSKIt That's not the 

o b j e c t i o n ,  Your Honor. The documents are right 

here in the Court and some of them are in my hand 

right now. I understood that d e f e n s e  counsel had 

asked and obtained permission from the Government 

to file with the Court a detailed subinventory 

which particularizes t h e s e  items. And a l l  I'm 

doing is raising -- directing everyone's 
attention to the fact that there s a y  be an easier 

way to do this, 

THE COURT8 See  if y o u  can work out 

an easier and quicker way to do this. That's my 
t 

I 

suggestion, if it's possible to do so. 

MR. DABROWSKIt For example ,  the 

subinventory. I think if y o u  want a subinventory 

of the C 11 itema, list them. 

THE COURT: Theoretically, in other 

v o r d s  -- I .  can see this  possibility. In other 

L words, ~ h e o r z t i c a l l y ,  you could take w h a t e v e r  

numberea  itwns t h e r e  may be, s u p p o s e  there  i s  I 
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6 0 0 .  And y o u  w e n t  t h r o u g h  t h e  6 0 0  o n e  by one. 

We m i g h t  a s  well be  here for a week g o i n g  t h r o u g h  

t h e m .  

MS. POLANt X d o n ' t  intend t o  do  

t h a t ,  Y o u r  U o n o r .  

THE C O U R T :  I t  w o u l d  be a n  a w f u l  

w a s t e  of  t i m e .  

MR. DABROWSKI8 For example, Y o u r  

H o n o r ,  i f  t h e r e  were a h u n d r e d  i t ems  i n  t h i s  

e n v e l o p e ,  I ' m  sure Ms.  P o l a n  w i l l  s e l e c t  o u t  

t h o s e  t h a t  s h e ' l l  w a n t  t o  d i r e c t  your a t t e n t i o n  

t o .  T h e  G o v e r n m e n t  s e l e c t e d  o u t  i t s  exhibits. 

W e  c a n  d i r e c t  t h e  C o u r t ' s  a t t e n t i o n  t o  i t .  Then I 
i t ' s  s i n p l e .  T h e  a g e n t  t e s t i f i e d  h e  e x a m i n e d  t h e  

folder generally, d e t e r m i n e d  t h a t  t h e r e  were 

i t e m s  t h e r e  h e  felt o u g h t  t o  be seized. Re took 

t h e  entire f o l d e r .  
I 

L 

THE C O U R T :  That's a question t h e  

Court h a s  to d e c i d e ,  w h e t h e r  there i s  s o r t  of a n  

o v e r k i l l  h e r e  on  -- of  t h e  search. 

MS. P O L A M :  T h a t  i s  t h e  q u e s t i o n ,  

Y o u r  t l ono r .  I'm glad that we agree on t h a t .  

THE COURT: C o u n s e l l o r ,  y o u  h a d  

1 s o m e t h i n g  t o  + d d  b e f o r e  we recess? 

MR. K U B Y :  Y e s ,  J u d g e .  I have  a 

1 
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b a i l  matter p e n d i n g  that w i l l  p r o b a b l y  take about 

five minutes. If I could have f i v e  m i n u t e s  a t  

t h e  b e g i n n i n g  of  the s e s s i o n  a t  2r00, i t  w o u l d  

g i v e  your clerk an o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  p u l l  the motion 

f o r  you.  

THE C O U R T :  What b a i l  matter i s  

t h a t ?  

MR. XUBYr W i t h  respect t o  L u i s  

Alfred0 C o l o n - O s o r i o ,  I've ptoposod two 

modifications of his b a i l  c o n d i t i o n s ;  one of 

w h i c h  t h e  Government a s  a g r e e d  to, the othet o f  

which t h e r e  i s  some o p p o s i t i o n .  

Till3 COURTt Well, t a l k  w i t h  Mr. 

Dabrowski d u r i n g  n o o n t i i n e .  Maybe y o u  can c o n e  t o  

a n  agreement, 

M R .  K U D Y :  IJe 've  t r i e d  that 

a l r e a d y .  
4 

I 

THE COURTP I w i l l  t a k a  i t  up a t  

MR, K U B Y :  Thank you, 

( L u n c h e o n  r e c e s s )  
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THE COURT: Good afternoon, 

Counsellor. 

MR. KUBYt f promised my 

colleague, Ms. Polan, I would keep to five 

minutes or u n d e r .  And I'll endeavor  to do that. 

Ne filed a Motion to Amend Luis 

Colon-Osorio's bail in two respects. With one i~ 

do have agreement and have  secured a g r e e m e n t .  

And that is the provision permitting Mr. 

Colon-Osorio to occasionally spend nights with 

his mother at h i s  mother's residence -- which ha 
been  the r e s i d e n c e  posted for bond -- under the 

same conditions as he currently spends the 

evening at his own residence, o b s e r v a n c e  of the 

nine p.m., six a.m.  curfew, et c e t e r a  a n d  

adequate notice though Pretrial Service. 

Where we have  been u n a b l e  to r e a c h  
4 

1 

agreement is with respec t  t o  d e f e n d a n t ' s  d e s i r e  

t o  engage in the Constitutionally-protected 

aativity of attending meetings, participating in 

m e e t i n g s  of t h e  Caguas Chapter of the Committee 

of Families and Friends of Those Arrested on 

August  N t h ,  1985 which is a nationwide 

organization w i t ! >  c h a p t e r s  in many c i t i e s  

t h r o u g h o u t  Puerto R i c o .  
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to attend one meeting until midnight, but they 

refuse to consent t o  weekly meetings, Simply 

stated, J u d g e ,  g i v e n  the restrictions that ue 

- - - - -- -- - - -- -- - - -- - - -- .- - . - - - - - -- . -- - -- - - - -- - - - .- - -- 
-I--_ 

h a v e  s u g g e s t e d ,  t h a t  he p r o v i d e  t h e  a d d r e s a  of 

1 

w h e r e  he's g o i n g  to be, provide proper notice to 

14 4 

T h e  Government has agreed to permit him 

Pretrial Services and proceeds by the most direct 

route t o  his home at t h e  conclusion of these 

meetings, I would think monitoring it is a s  

simple t h e r e  as it would be i n  any o t h e r  g l a c e ,  

I don't t h i n k  P r e t r i a l  Services h a 0  any 

objection, And I would be h a p p y  -- 
THE COURT2 Have you t a l k e d  w i t h  

t h e m ?  

MR, XUBYt He indicated h e  s p o k e  

w i t h  them, They would have no objection if t h e  

Court has no objection. B u t  I h a v e  n o t  s p o k e n  
* 

L 

directly with Pretrial Services, no, J u d g e ,  

And it is a Constitutionally-protected 

a c t i v i t y .  I t l a  a very important activity to the 

d e f e n d a n t ,  to t h e  d e f e n s e  a n d  t o  the c o u n t r y ,  

A n d  I ' d  u r g e  you to consider it, I ' d  be h a p p y  t o  

supply any additional information that the Court 

might need. Eut t h e  n e e t i n g s  a r e  h e l d  in one 

p l a c e  a t  t h i s  professor's h o u s e ,  I t h i n k  the  
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defendant is as easy to monitor there as h e  is at 

Call@ Esmeralda number 50. 

THE COURTS Why couldn't t h e y  move 

t h e m  up a n  hour? 

MR. KUBYt I t h i n k  that w o u l d  be a 

good idea, He has p u t  i n  a b i d  t o  have  t h e  

m e e t i n g s  c h a n g e d  to h i s  r e s i d e n c e  where h e  could 

stay ae l o n g  as h e  wants, and he has to stay 

until s i x  a,m, But a t  t h i s  point t h a t  h a s  not 

been possible t o  do, 3Je are h o p i n g  to accomplish 

t h a t  in the next few weeks, 

MR. DABROWSKI a Mr. Kuby accurately 

stated the Government's position, Your Honor,  W e  

object to a modification of t h e  bond to permit 

Mr. Colon-Osor io  to stay o u t  until midnight at 

l e a s t  once a week. W e  d o  o b j e c t  t o  t h a t .  

Otherwise, Mr. Ruby d i d  correctly state the 
8 '  

Government's position. 

THE COURTx Suppose it were limited 

t o  t e n  o'clock, a n d  t h e y  moved t h e i r  meeting u p  

f r o m  seven t o  -- wouldn't that accomplish the 

sane p u r p o s e ?  

MR. D A B R O I I S K I :  I g a t h e r  that 

what's d e v e l o p i n g  h e r e  is t h e  possibility that 

t h e  m e e t i n g s  will be mov e d  t o  Mr, Colon-Osorio's 
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h o u s e .  

THE COURT3 I s i m p l y  asked t h a t  

question. I don't know w h e t h e r  t h e y  want t o  meet 

a t  seven r a t h e r  t h a n  e i g h t  b u t  it's an easy  

solution t o  a problem. 

MR. DABROWSKI: Change t h e  t imes,  

change t h e  location of the meeting a n d  t h e y ' r e  

w i t h i n  or t h e y  would be w i t h i n  t h e  conditions of 

h i e  b o n d ,  In f a c t ,  i f  that's what's going to 

occur -- I d i d  t e l l  Mr. Kuby if t h i s  w e r e  one 

i n s t a n c e ,  t h a t  is i f  this were t o  occur on one 

time a n d  f o r  t h e  s p e c i f i c  putpose -- 
THE COURT: Each Tuesday n i g h t ?  

FIR. DABROFJSKIt Well, no. If, for 

example, t h i s  n e x t  Tuesday t h e r e  was a meeting a t  

a s p e c i f i c  t i m e  f o r  a apecific purpose, I w o u l d  

not object t o  t h a t .  And d i d  not object t o  t h e  
I 

I 

one m e e t i n g .  Fthat Mr. R u b y  seeks here i a  a 

modification of the bond that's applicable to 

e v e r y  Tuesday night. He j u s t  f i n d  t h a t  

u n a c c e p t a b l e .  

MR. K U B Y :  J u d g e ,  of  course it's i n  

everybody's i n t e r e s t  t o  t r y  t o  g e t  t h e  

organization t o  c h a n g e  the time a n d  location of 

i t s  meeting, A n d  I'm -- I hope  we can  do that in 
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a month  or month a n d  a h a l f  t o  come.  B u t  t h e  

basic p o i n t  i s ,  J u d g e ,  you  know, r i g h t  now 

they're m e e t i n g  a t  t h i s  p l a c e  a n d  at t h i s  t ime .  

And h e  w o u l d  d e s i r e  and, i n  f a c t ,  I t h i n k  has a 

r i g h t  t o  p a r t i c i p a t e  i n  t h e s e  m e e t i n g s .  

And t o  t h e  e x t e n t  that i t  can be 

accommodated w i t h i n  t h e  strict s u p e r v i s i o n  t h a t  

t h e  C o u r t  has i m p o s e d ,  and I b e l i e v e  i t  can, t h e  

G o v e r n m e n t  h a s n ' t  r e a l l y  o f f e r e d  any reason w h y  

t h e y  o b j e c t  e x c e p t  t h e y  d o n ' t  l i k e  the idea. I 

j u s t  d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t ' s  sufficient, 

THE C O U R T 8  A 1 1  r i g h t ,  Thank you. 

k ~ s .  P o l a n ,  c a n  we f i n i s h  by 4 3 0 0 1  

MS. P O L A N :  I d o n ' t  know, Your 

Honor. 

THE COURT8 D o  your  b e s t .  

MS. POLANt I ' m  g o i n g  t o  try ny 
I 

I 

b e s t .  

Y o u r  H o n o r ,  d u r i n g  t h e  l u n c h  b r e a k  we 

have l ooked  in t h e  b o x e s  of documents, t h e  

o r i g i n a l s ,  and we h a v e  f o u n d  some o f ,  a l t h o u g h  

n o t  a l l  o f  t h e  i tems,  And I -- t h e r e  may b e  some 

o f  the t h a s e  d o c u m e n t s  - -  I would l i k e  t h e  Court  

t o  see  t h e  d o c u m e n t  r a t h e r  t h a n  t h e  X e r o x .  But I 

w a n t  to a s k  t h e  a y e n t  to l o o k  a t  t h i ~  first 
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before I d o  that. 

M r .  Dabrowski and I h a v e  a g r e e d  t h a t  

a f t e t  t h e  Court h a s  looked at these o r i g i n a l s ,  

t h e n  a t  some p o i n t  t h e  Government may substitute 

a copy in a tranalation. B u t  w h a t  I w a n t  is f o r  

t h e  C o u r t  to be a b l e  to s e e  w h a t  was s e i z e d .  

MR. DABROWSKI8 Your Honor, what we 

h a v e  proposed is t h i s ;  First o f  all, t h e r e  i s  a 

r e a l  n e e d  t o  m a i n t a i n  t i g h t  control over the -- 
t h i s  evidence. Whether it's relevant t o  the case 

or whether i t  h a s  been deemed n o t  relevant t o  

t h i s  c a s e .  In t h a t  r e g a r d ,  it i s  essential that 

we, that is t h e  U n i t e d  States, a n d  s p e c i f i c a l l y  

t h e  F B I ,  m a i n t a i n  custody of t h e s e  documents a s  

a general matter, 

W h a t  I was going to propose is that we I 

can use the s u b i n v e n t o r y  a s  a particularized 
4 

4 

method of itemizing t h e s e  documents, In addition 

we will h a v e ,  to the e x t e n t  i t ' s  physically 

possible, a l l  of t h e  a c t u a l  original documents 

a n d  items h e r e  i n  the Court and available f o r  youl  

d u r i n g  t h e  cross e x a m i n a t i o n ,  9 u t  what we 

propose i s  t h a t  a n y  counsel who uses an item make 

arrangements to place both a copy of the original 

and a translation of that i tem into t h e  record 
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following t h e  proceedings a t  some r e a s o n a b l e  

time, 

Mot t h a t  t h e  Government  would do  t h a t ,  

~ u t  f o r  e x a m p l e ,  M s .  P o l a n  h a s  b e f o r e  h e r  

L 17 C 11-2 ,  S h e  i n t e n d s  t o  u s e  t h a t  i n  i t s  

o r i g i n a l  f o r m ,  t h e  a c t u a l  document  seized, t o  

q u e s t i o n  t h i s  a g e n t .  W h a t  we p r o p o s e  i s  t h a t  t h e  

Government  t a k e  back t h a t  document ,  And w e ' l l  

keep a n d  m a i n t a i n  i t  i n  t h a t  form,  

~ u t  a t  t h e  c o n c l u s i o n  of t h a t  h e a r i n g  

a t  some r e a s o n a b l e  time, Ms. P o l a n  f i l e s ,  f o g  

p u r p o s e s  of t h e  r e c o r d  of t h i a  h e a r i n g ,  a copy of 

t h e  d o c u m e n t  s h e ' s  used h e r e  p l u s  a t r a n s l a t i o n ,  

And t h a t ' s  wha t  we're p r o p o a i n g  s o  t h e  r e c o r d  

w i l l  b e  c o m p l e t e ,  T h e r e  is no p r o b l e m  w i t h  h e r  

using t h a t  document ,  b u t  t h e  r e c o r d  s h o u l d  be 

c o m p l e t e .  And t h e  p a r t y  o f f e r i n g  t h e  document  

s h o u l d  s u b m i t  t o  t h e  C o u r t  f o r  t h e  r e c o r d  t h e  -- 
a copy of it and  a t r a n s l a t i o n ,  

MS. POLAMS Your Honor, t h a t ' s  n o t  

w h a t  I a g r e e d  t o ,  It's o b j e c t i o n a b l e  a n d  

i m p o s s i b l e  f o r  two r e a s o n ,  The first reason i s ,  

a s  M r .  Dabrowski  w e l l  knows, t h e r e  a r e  a number 

of  documents i n  h e r e ,  The r e a s o n  I n e e d  t h e s e  

, documents, t h e y ' v e  neve r  g i v e n  me -- I 
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1 THE C O U R T :  Very s i m p l e  p r o c e d u r e .  

2 M S .  POLAN: Your  H o n o r ,  I d o n ' t  

3 have documents -- 
4 THE COURT3 V e r y  s i m p l e  procedure. 

5 W i l l  y o u  l i s t e n ?  Maybe w e ' l l  a l l  l e a r n  

6 something. 

7 I f  you w a n t  t o  use  the o r i g i n a l ,  y o u  

8 may, number  o n e .  N u m b e r  t w o ,  a f t e r  i t ' s  b e e n  

9 o f f e r e d  i n t o  e v i d e n c e ,  t h e  Clerk w i l l  make a 

1 0  Xerox copy o f  t h e  p a r t i c u l a r  document a n d  r e t u r n  

11 the original back to the Government, a n d  i t  will 

12 be marked p r o p e r l y  by h e r .  And t h e n  e v e r y b o d y  is 

13 p c o t e c t e d ,  

16 M S .  POLANt T h a t ' s  f i n e ,  Your 

15 Honor. I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  t h e  best p r o c e d u r e .  

16 14R. D A R R O S J S 1 : I t  Ile n e e d  a 

1 7  t r a n s l a t i o n ,  Your H o n o r ,  because t h e y ' r e  i n  
I 

18 S p a n i s h ,  

19 THE COURT: ! d e V 1 1  ~ e e  i f  we c a n  g e t  

20 t h a t  i f  n o  other w a y ,  t h r o u g h  t h e  C l a r k ' s  office. 

2 1 H e  must know of t h e  e x i s t e n c e  o f  t h e  c o p i e s  02 

22 t h e  translation o n  t h e s e  p a r t i c u l a r  i t ems .  

23 M R .  G A B R O ~ ~ S K I :  F i n e ,  Y o u r  t!onor. 

24 TflE COURTa lie arranged f o r  t h e m  s o  

25 he m u s t  know a b o u t  t h e i r  e x i s t e n c e .  
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MR. DABROWSKI: Thank you. 

THE COURTt If the Clerk will k e e p  

those  originals separate so  that they may be 

appropriately copied and Xerox copies substituted 

for tho originals, and t h e  originals r e t u r n e d .  

THE CLERKS Yes, Your Honor. 

(2. ( B Y  MS. POLAN) A g e n t  Williamson, 

showing y o u  what's been marked Defendant's 

E x h i b i t  50 for identification, can you identify 

t h i s  item? 

( H a n d i n g )  

A .  It's marked C 11 from l o c a t i o n  L 1 7 .  

This came from Mr. Castro-Ramos' house. This was 

part of the folder C 11. 

0 . So for the record, t h i s  is a manila 

file folder that has a number of documents and 

p a p e r s  in it, is that correct? 
1 

A , That's correct. 

Q By t h i s  notation C 11 -- 
THE COURT3 So i t  will h e l p  me, 

Counsellor, do I understand that this is the 

docurnent w e t r e  t a l k i n g  about, L 1 7  C 11. And 

t h e n  it's s t a r t e d  9-9-1, s u b s e q u e n t  o n e s  the same 

number, but it h a s  numbers to the right which 

individualize the contents of the particular 
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f o l d e r ,  

MS. P O L A N *  What t h i s  means,  Your I 
Honor,  a n d  f o r  t h e  r e c o r d  the C o u r t  i s  p o i n t i n g  

t o  t h e  G o v e r n m e n t ' s  E x h i b i t  l i s t ,  that e v e r y t h i n g  

h e r e  was t a k e n  from t h e  f o l d e r  m a r k e d  C 11, 

i t  has a more s p e c i f i c  number. 

THE COURTS That's my 

u n d e r s t a n d i n g .  

MS. P O L A N :  T h e s e  a r e  t h i n g s  on the 

e x h i b i t  l i s t .  I 
T H E  C O U R T :  Very w e l l ,  

8 .  (BY MS.  POLAN) N O W ,  A g e n t  Williamson, 

i t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  i s  i t  n o t ,  i n  l o o k i n g  t h r o u g h  t h i s  

f o l d e r  t h a t  y o u  f o u n d  t h e  document  w h i c h  was a 

c o p y  of what was marked e a r l i e r  a s  e v i d e n c e  

c a l l e d  "The S t a t e  a n d  R e v o l u t i o n n ?  

A .  Yes, t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  
4 

1 

(2 T h a t  i t e m  i s  C 1 1 - 2  D 1, i n  t h a t  

c o r r e a t ?  

A ,   hat's c o r r e c t .  

PI'S. POLANt I would  offer this a s  a 

f u l l  e x h i b i t ,  

T H E  C O U R T :  W i t h o u t  o b j e c t i o n ,  u l l l  
e x h i b i t .  The i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  Madam C l e r k ,  i s ?  

THE CLERKt Numbet  5 0 ,  Your Honor,  
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1 5 3  

(Defendant's E x h i b i t  5 0  
o f f e r e d  a n d  marked  i n t o  
evidence) 

Q. (BY MS. POLAN) Mow, A g e n t  W i l l i a m s o n ,  

b e f o r e  lunch w e  w e r e  t a l k i n g  about how y o u  m a d e  

t h e  decision t o  s e i z e  p a r t i c u l a r  d o c u m e n t s ,  

L o o k i n g  at G o v e r n m e n t  -- Defendant's E x h i b i t  5 0 ,  

can  y o u  t e l l  me i f  y o u ,  y o u r s e l f ,  examined a l l  

the d i f f e r e n t  d o c u m e n t s  i n  t h e r e  b e f o r e  t h o s e  

i tems were  seized? 

A h  B y  l o o k i n g  q u i c k l y  a t  t h e s e  d o c u m e n t s  

r i g h t  now,  i t  doesn't r e f r e s h  my recollection as 

to whether I a c t u a l l y  r e a d  each of  these 

d o c u n ~ e n t s .  

Q When I asked you t h i s  m o r n i n g  why you 

seized the excerpt from *The S t a t e  and 
I 

I 

Revolutionu, I t h i n k  y o u r  t e s t i m o n y  w a s  y o u  

d i d n ' t  r e c a l l ?  

A. That's r i g h t .  

Q That's i n  t h i s  f o l d e r ,  i s n ' t  i t ?  

A . T h a t ' s  correct. 

Q That's i t e m  C 1 1 - 2  D 1 9  

A ,  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q. I J o w ,  r e f e r r i n g  t o  you t h e  n e x t  i t e m  i n  
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t h a t  folder w h i c h  i s  m a r k e d  C 11-2 P 1, what's 

t h e  t i t l e  of t h a t  document? 

A. Estratcgia N i l i t a r  China. 

0. 1 t h i n k  t h e  reporter w o u l d  l i k e  to y o u  

spell t h a t  f o r  h e r .  

A . E S T R A T E C I A, n e x t  word is 

hl I L I T A H ,  China. 

Q. C o u l d  y o u  t r a n e l a t e  w h a t  t h a t  t i t l e  

means?  

A ,  M i l i t a r y  S t r a t e g y ,  China. 

0. T h i s  d o c u m e n t  looks t o  be a photocopy 

o f  a book o r  an article, d o e s n ' t  i t ?  

A .  Yes. 

0 . Can y o u  t e l l  me w h y  y o u  s e i z e d  t h a t ?  

A , 1 ' 1 1  t a k e  a look a t  i t .  I would s a y  a t  

t h i s  t ime t h i s  a p p e a r s  t o  me r i g h t  now t o  be some 

sort of  a t r a i n i n g  m a n u a l  f o r  m i l i t a r y  -- could 
t 

I 

b e  used for a r m e d  tcrrorism. 

0 S o  y o u  seizeed t h i s  b e c a u s e  i t  was a 

m i l i t a r y  t r a i n i n g  m a n u a l ?  

A , I say' r i g h t  now t h a t ' s  -- i f  I w e r e  

r e v i e w i n g  t h i s  to seize i t ,  to make a 

d e t e r m i n a t i o n  r i g h t  now w h e t h e r  to s e i z e  i t ,  this 

a p p e a r s  t o  m e  to be  a t r a i n i n g  m a n u a l  t h a t  c o u l d  

b e  used  by t e r r o r i s t s ,  

C a p i t o l  C o u r t  R e p o r t e r s  



THE COURT8 May I s e e  t h a t ?  

T H E  WITIJESS t Yes, 

( ! l a n d i n g )  

MS, POtANt Y o u r  H o n o r ,  t h i s  i s  

a n o t h e r  c o p y  o f  t h i s  document w h i c h  was 

p r e v i o u s l y  marked a s  Defendant's E x h i b i t  4 9 ,  

b e f o r e  we f o u n d  t h e  o r i g i n a l .  

( B a n d i n g )  

Q . (BY US, POLAN) Well, o n  A u g u s t  3 0 t h  of 

1 9 8 5 ,  what  was t h e  r e a s o n  y o u  seized i t  t h e n ?  

A , I d o n ' t  r e c a l l ,  I c a n  t e l l  y o u  a t  t h a t  

t ime I - h a d  some r e a s o n  t o  s e i z e  i t .  

Q. B u t  you don't know w h a t  i t  i s?  

A .  No. A t  t h i s  t i m e  i t  a p p e a r s  t o  me t o  

be a t r a i n i n g  m a n u a l  -- 
'2. So y o u  t h i n k  that t h a t  d o c u m e n t  w h i c h  

is C 11-2 F is w i t h i n  t h e  d e f i n i t i o n  of t r a i n i n g  
4 ", 

n a n u a l s  o r  l i t e r a t u r e  of the type w h i c h  i n s t r u c t  

i n d i v i d u a l s  i n  t h e  use o f  firearms, i n c e n d i a r y  

d e v i c e s ,  e x p l o s i v e s ,  h a n d  g r e n a d e o ,  LAW r o c k e t s ,  

i n t e l l i g e n c e  a n d  c o u n t e r i n t e l l i g e n c e  t e c h n i q u e s .  

T h a t  paragraph on t h e  second page of Addendum 2 ,  

t h a t ' s  what a u t h o r i z e s  t h e  s e i z u r e  of t h i s  

d o c u m e n t ,  t h a t  p a r a g r a p h ?  

a .  B a s e d  o n  t h e  v e r y  b r i e f  l o o k  that I 

C a p i t o l  Court  R e p o r t e r s  



just h a d  a t  t h a t  d o c u m e n t .  

Q Well ,  d i d  you Look a t  i t  -- 
A. w h i c h  would have b e e n  -- that w o u l d  

a p p r o x i m a t e  t h e  time t h a t  I w o u l d  h a v e  looked a t  

the d o c u m e n t  on A u g u s t  3 0 t h .  

Q. So t h e  r e v i e w  y o u  just made of t h a t  

d o c u m e n t ,  of looking i t  o v e r  for a few s e c o n d s ,  

i s  t h e  k i n d  of r e v i e w  y o u  made o n  A u g u s t  3 0 t h  

before you d e c i d e d  t o  t a k e  i t ?  

A ,  G e n e r a l l y ,  

THE C O U R T :  What d o e a  i t  say on the 

o u t s i d e ?  

THE WITNESS: M i l i t a r y  S t r a t e g y  f o r  

China, 

Q (BY MS. P O L A N )  Do y o u  c o n s i d e r  C h i n a  

t o  b e  a t e r r o r i s t  c o u n t r y ?  

A. N o ,  
4 

I 

Q .  A l l  r i g h t .  Now, d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  

attention to t h e  n e x t  i tem i n  t h i s  f o l d e r  w h i c h  

i r  e n t i t l e d  C 1 1 - 2  11 1; c a n  you t e l l  me w h a t  t h a t  

d o c u m e n t  i s ?  

A That's a n o t h e r  d o c u m e n t  by L c n i n ,  L u c h a  

Armada,  r, U C 13 A, A R A D A. 
- 

THE COTJRT.8 SJhat d o e s  t h a t  mean, 

L u c h a ?  
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THE i J ITNESSt  T o  f i g h t ,  to 

struggle. 

Q. (BY MS. P O L A N )  What is t h e  t i t l e  of 

t h a t  p a m p h l e t ?  

A .  "The Arms StruggLen. 

Q. Can y o u  t e l l  me now what your best 

recollection is of w h y  you seized t h a t  on A u g u s t  

30th? 

A . I don't know.  

Q b  Well, is t h e r e  any l a n g u a g e  in the 

s e a r c h  warrant -- excuse  ma, i a  t h e r e  any 

language in the search warrant a d d e n d u m ,  d o  you 

t h i n k ,  t h a t  authorizes t h e  seizure of t h a t  

document? 

A .  I don't know. This i s  n o t  a photocopy 

o f  t h e  e n t i r e  d o c u m e n t .  I t  s t a r t s  o n  page  1 2 2  

w i t h  guerilla w a r f a r ~ ,  some insttuctions on 
1 

I 

g u e r i l l a  w a r f a r e .  

Q m  So is it your testimony you that s e i z e  

t h a t  because i t  was a t r a i n i n g  manual? 

A . I t h i n k  I testified before the r e a s o n  

seized C 11 was a f t e r  a r e v i e w  of  a l l  of t h e  

d o c u m e n t s  i n  t h a t ,  n o t  r e a d i n g  e a c h  of  t h e m  cove 

t o  c o v e r ,  i t  ;?as my decision t o  seize t h e  e n t i r e  

1 packet of d o c u m e n t s .  T h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  docuaent 
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right now, it looks like it could be used as some 

sort of a training manual for guerillas in 

g u e r i l l a  warfare. That's t h e  part of the 

document that's p h o t o c o p i e d  to be placed in t h i s  

folder. 

Q. That wasn't the basis of your d e c i s i o n  

o n  A u g u s t  30th? 

A. I don't recall what w a s  t h e  basis of 

s e i z i n g  t h e  d o c u m e n t s  a t  that t ime,  but judging 

from m y  inventory, I made t h e  decision to seize 

the e n t i r e  packet of documents, 

T H E  COURTt Today would y o u  

consider t h a t  s a m e  type of d o c u m e n t  to be w i t h i n  

t h e  purview of the s e a r c h  warrant? 

T H E  WITYESS: Your nonor, if -- 
m y  I 

d e c i s i o n  w o u l d  p r o b a b l y  be b a s e d ,  i f  t h i s  

document vere f o u n d  alone, not w i t h  other 
I 

terrorist documents, I m i g h t  not seize this 

document; however, i f  t h i s  w e r e  t o g e t h e r  w i t h  

o t h e r  d o c u m e n t s  that were obviously of t h e  

Macheteros terrorist g r o u p  s l l o w i n g  t r a i n i n g  f a r  

m i l i t a r y  insurrection o r  terrorist actions, I 

would say t h a t  t h i s  w o u l d  be v e r y  p e r t i n e n t .  

T H E  COURT: T h i s  particuiar 

d o c u m e n t  was x i t h i n  t h e  f o l d e r  or file, is t h a t  
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FIS, POLAN1 Your Honor ,  I ' d  like t o  

have  this document  s e p a r a t e l y  marked s o  t h a t  the I 
C l e r k  can  m a k e  a c o p y  o f  I t .  

MR, DABROWSKI: Your Honor ,  what 

t h e  Government i s  g o i n g  t o  propose, p a r t i c u l a r l y  

i n  view of t h a t  l a a t  a n s w e r ,  i s  t h a t  t h e  e n t i r e  

p a c k e t  C 11 b e  f i l e d  with t h e  Court b e c a u s e  

o b v i o u s l y  i t  has t o  be  v i e w e d  a s  it was on  that 

d a t e  t o g e t h e r  in t a c t ,  I t h i n k  we c a n  diapenee 

w i t h  the i n d i v i d u a l  i a a r k i n g s ,  

THE COURT8 3 a s  t h e  f i l e  b e e n  

m a r k e d  a s  o n e  e x h i b i t  y e t ?  

MR, DABROWSKIt It has not, Your 

Honor .  

MS. POLAN: Your H o n o r ,  t h e  p r o b l e m  
4 

I 

i s  t h a t  a t  t h e  lunch break Mr, D a b r o w s k i  gave  me 

C 11, w h i c h  i e  a brown folder, But a l l  of the 

c o n t e n t s  of C 1 1  as they a p p e a r  on t h e  

s u b i n v e n t o r y  a r e  n o t  h e r e ,  The G o v e r n m e n t  h a s  

them i n  the l a b  i n  ! , l a s h i n g t o n ,  t h e y  have  t h e n  a l l  

o v e r  t h e  w e s t e r n  h e n i s p h e r e .  3 u t  they're not 

here w i t h  us today, S o  I h a v e  n o  o b j e c t i o n  t o  

reconstructing e v e r y t h i n g  t h a t  w a s  i n  C 1 1  i f  i t  I 
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is, in fact, going to be everything that was i n  

C 11 because we d o n ' t  h a v e  it here, 

MR. DABROWSKLt Certainly documents 

h a v e  been removed from C 11. They're on the 

Government's exhibit list and they're in c o u r t  in 

t h e  file folders. Other documents are, in fact, 

in the F B I lab. I'm informed they're on a 

plane. They will be arriving here at 3 8 3 0  today. 

To the extent there are some documents from 

either C 11 or other locations within t 17, which 

is this r e s i d e n c e ,  they're on t h e  way. ~hey'll 

be h e r e  a t  3 8 3 0 ,  

THE COURTS The helpful t h i n g  to 

the Court is to offer the full file a s  an 

exhibit. And t h e n  have t h e  particular documents 

i n  that file, that counsel is going t o  b r i n g  out 

a n d  call to the Court's attention, n u m b e r e d  
4 

\ 

whatever i t  i s ,  E x h i b i t  -- l e t ' s  s a y  it's 50, 50 

A,  8,  C ,  D, s o  that we know it came from that 

file. And at t h e  same t ime,  we'll know t h a t  

they' re  to be considered individually. !Iow would 

t h a t  b e ?  

MR. DABROWSKI: That's Zine, Your 

Ilonor. I don't see why it's superfluous, 

MS. P O L A t I l  I have no prob lem w i t h  

. 
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1 6 1  

that, Your l l onor .  

T H E  C O U R T S  \Jhy d o n ' t  we do  that. 

MS. P O L A N :  We w a n t  t o  mark  this 

what n u m b e r ?  

THE C O U R T t  Fifty. Then the 

individual p a p e r s  w o u l d  be g i v e n  a s e p a r a t e  

n u m b e r ,  5 0  A ,  5 0  D, 5 0  C .  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  y o u  have 

more t h a n  2 6  of khem. If you do, we can do 

d o u b l e  A's. 

MS, POLAM: I j u s t  wanted to h a v e  

this one m a r k e d  because  I know I don't have a 

copy of it to p r o v i d e .  " T h e  M i l i t a r y  S t r a t e g y  in 

China", a copy was a l r e a d y  m a r k e d  as a n  exhibit. 

Your l i o n o r ,  just w i t h  respect to M r ,  

Dabrowski's proposal, I t h i n k  t h e  Court should 

h a v e  e v e r y t h i n g  t h a t  was  i n  t h a t  b r o w n  folder 

C 11 and my -- the o n l y  p o i n t  I w a n t  to make is 
t 

4 

t hat it needs to be completed. 

T H E  COURTr A t  t h e  end of t h e  day 

y o u  and he c a n  d o  t h a t  a n d  file i t  with t h e  

C l e r k .  '2h2 Court wil l  t h e n  revie1.q it. 

MS. POLR21:  - i l h a t  w i l l  be fine. 

T H E  COURT: l ias  t h e  C l e r k  m a r k e d  

t h i s  now? 

? I S .  POLANt Yes,  T h i s  is item  5 0  
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a n d  -- 
THE COURT: Bring it o v e r  to h e r  

and make suxe  she's done a s  w e  h a v e  a g r e e d .  

T h i s  will be Defendant's E x h i b i t  51, 

the c o n t e n t s  will b e  s i m i l a r l y  i d e n t i f i e d  a n d  

m a r k e d .  

0. (BY MS. POLAN) Now, A g e n t  Williamson, 

I ' m  showing y o u  what's b e e n  marked Defendant's 

Exhibit 5 1  for identification; can you i d e n t i f y  

this item? 

A .  This is a f o l d e r  marked  C 5, L 17 C 5 .  

L e t  m e '  r e f e r  t o  my i n v e n t o r y .  

Q .  A l l  r i g h t .  C o n t a i n e d  in C 5 is a I 
n u m b e r  of d o c u m e n t s ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Counsellor? 

THE C O U R T ;  Is this on your  list, 

MS. POLAN: No, there is nothing 

from C 5 on t h a t  l i s t .  

THE COURT8 W h y  isn't it? 

MS. POLAMt This is not ray l i s t .  

This i s  the G o v e r n m e n t f 8  e x h i b i t  list, Your 

H o n o r .  'i h a v e  n o  i d e a  why t h e y  made t h e i r  

choices. 

T l I E  COURT: I s e e .  
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M S .  P O L A M I  I ' d  like to offer this 

as a f u l l  e x h i b i t .  

THE C O U R T :  W i t h o u t  objection, f u l l  

e x h i  b i t .  

M R .  D A B R O W S K I ;  No o b j e c t i o n ,  Your 

Honor. 

(Defendant's Exhibit 51 
offered a n d  marked i n t o  
ev I d e n c e  ) 

Q (BY MS. P O L A N )  On your i n v e n t o r y ,  

Agent Williamson, y o u  i d e n t i f i e d  C 5 a s  a bsovn I 
file with revolutionary l i t e r a t u r e ,  is that 

correct? 

A.  hat's correct. 

Q And what d i d  y o u  base t h a t  description 

on? 
t '  

A. That w a s  just a d e s c r i p t i o n  that I used 

on August 30th. 

Q I Vihat was i t  b a s e d  on; d i d  you r e a d  

e v e r y t h i n g  in it before y o u  w r o t e  that doun o r  

not? 

A. That's a general description of t h e  

t y p e s  of d o c u m e n t s  t h a t  w e r e  contained within t h e  

1 f o l d e r .  

L 
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. A 1 1  right. B e r e  a g a i n  d i d  y o u  m a k e  an 

i n d i v i d u a l i z e d  d e c i s i o n  w i t h  respect t o  t h e  

s e i z u r e  of each document in t h e r e ?  

A .  I'd h a v e  t h e  same ansver that I h a d  on 

C 11 ,  w h i c h  was t h a t  I looked t h r o u g h  t h e  

documents, I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  i f  I r e a d  each 

i n d i v i d u a l  document, but I made t h e  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  

t h a t  t h e  documents c o n t a i n e d  i n  t h i s  f o l d e r  f e l l  

w i t h i n  t h e  purview of t h e  search w a r r a n t ,  

0 All r i g h t ,  Well, directing your 

attention t o  t h e  document  m a r k e d  L 17 C - 5 - 2 ,  

c o u l d  you read the t i t l e  o f  t h a t  document? 

( H a n d i n g )  

A .  Do y o u  want n e  t o  r e a d  i t  i n  S p a n i s h ?  

Q Veil, r e a d  i t  t o  y o u r s e l f  a n d  t e l l  u s  

w h a t  i t  s a y s .  

A .  These a r e  -- 
4 

4 

Q I j u s t  w a n t  you t o  r e a d  i t ,  t e l l  u s  

what the title is. Can you r e a d  Spanish? 

A .  Y e s ,  These a r e ,  "Good T e a c h i n g  

P r i n c i p a l s " .  

R T h e  t i t l e  of t h a t  i s  w P r i n c i p l e s  

C o n d u c i v e  t o  Good Teaching", i s  t h a t  a f a i r  

t r z n s l a t i o n ?  
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1 6 5  

0 Czin  y o u  t e l l  me why you seized t h a t  

document? 

A T h i s  w a s ,  a s  I s a i d  b e f o r e ,  t h i s  was 

p a r t  of t h i s  f o l d e r .  A t  t h e  time I would h a v e  

l o o k e d  a t  t h e  d o c u m e n t s  one  by o n e .  And i f  t h i ~  

l o o k e d  t o  me l i k e  -- a f t e r  looking a t  the 

d o c u m e n t s ,  t h a t  these w e r e  t e r r o r i s t ,  t h i s  was 

t e r r o r i s t  l i t e r a t u r e ,  a n d  t h a t  t h a t ' s  what this 

E o l d e r  contained a n d  t h i s  was p a r t  of i t ,  I w o u l d  

assume t h a t  t h i s  was also p a r t  of t h e  t e r r o r i s t  

l i t e r a t u r e .  

0. S o  i t ' s  y o u r  t e s t i m o n y  t h a t  y o u  believe 

t h a t  a document e n t i t l e d ,  " P r i n c i p a l s  Conducive 

t o  Good T e a c h i n g "  was p a r t  of terrorist 

l i t e r a t u r e  because it was i n  t h i s  f o l d e r ?  

A E s s e n t i a l l y ,  y e s .  

MS, POLANz Now, d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  
t 

8 

a t t e n t i o n  t o  t h e  document -- e x c u s e  me, Y o u r  

Honor, would y o u  l i k e  m e  t o  h a v e  t h i s  marked  w i t h  

a subnumber  now? 

THE COURT; I f  y o u  w a n t  t o  call t h e  

C o u r t ' s  a t t e n t i o n  t o  i t  l a t e r .  

MS. POLANo Yes, I d o ,  I w o u l d  a s k  

t h e  C l e r k  t o  mark  t h i s  document ' P r i n c i p l e s  

Conducive t o  Good Teaching," 
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THE C O U R T ;  5 1  A ,  

Q (BY MS. POLAN) Mow, have y o u  h a d  a 

chance to examine the n e x t  item which is C-5-33 

A. I've just begun to, entitled in 

S p a n i s h ,  ' T h e  Function of t h e  partya a n d  i t  

concerns the Puerto Rican Socialist Party. 

9. You know that, don't you, because it 

uses t h e  i n i t i a l s  P S P? 

A .  Correct. And also i n  t h e  first 

sentence it identifies t h e  P u e r t o  Rican Socialis 

Party. 

Q; So can you tell me why you seized that 

document? 

A .  First of all, my answer w o u l d  be the 

same as I said before. Looking at the documents 

as a whole, I decided to seize t h i s  document as 

part of t h i s  folder t o g e t h e r .  
t 

8 

Q. Do y o u  think that that document comes 

w i t h i n  t h e  definition in t h e  warrant of 

literature regarding international terrorism and 

terrorist g r o u p s ?  

A. I w o u l d  aay  this document a l s o  c o n t a i n  

various underlinings a n d  h i g h l i g h t s  on it 

s t a r t i n g  w i t h  -- i n  a s e n t e n c e ,  that i t  i s  a 

r e v o l u t i o n a r y  p a r t y .  I f  I saw t h i s  document 
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a p a r t  f r o m  these d o c u m e n t o  i n  t h e  f o l d e r ,  I w o u l d  

probably n o t  h a v e  seized t h i s  d o c u m e n t ,  

Q + So i t ' s  because of i t s  l o c a t i o n  w i t h  

o t h e r  d o c u m e n t s  t h a t  y o u  seized i t ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q Not  b e c a u s e  of i t s  independent 

e v i d e n t i a r y  v a l u e ?  

A a I t  w o u l d  b e  b a s e d  on t h e  c o n t e n t  of  t h e  

d o c u m e n t ,  b u t  t h a t  r e a d  i n  c o n j u n c t i o n  w i t h  t h e  

l o c a t i o n  of t h e  d o c u m e n t  w i t h  these o t h e r  

d o c u m e n t s  i n  the packet. 

Q; A t  t h e  t i m e  y o u  c o n d u c t e d  t h i s  search, 

d i d  y o u  believe that it was a v i o l a t i o n  of 

c r i m i n a l  l aw  t o  r e a d  d o c u m e n t s  a b o u t  t h e  P u c r t o  

R i c a n  S o c i a l i s t  P a r t y ?  

A Ill0 . 
Q. D i d  y o u  believe it was a violation of 

I 

any f e d e r a l  s t a t u t e  t o  s u p p o r t  t h e  a ims of t h e  

P u @ ~ ~ o  R i c a n  S o c i a l i s t  P a r t y ?  

A.  E J o  . 
0 .  Now, d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  a t t e n t i o n  t o  L 1 7  

C - 5 - 5 ,  c a n  y o u  l o o k  a t  t h a t  d o c u m e n t  a n d  tell me 

w h a t  it is? 

A. I t  s a y s ,  " T i i e n t y - f i v e  Years of  --" 

a g a i n  it u s e s  t h e  S p a n i s h  word " L u c h a " ,  
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(2 X h i c h  means s t r u g g l e ?  

A. I t  c o u l d  b e  s t r u g g l e ,  b a t t l e ,  

Q -  That's a p a m p h l e t ,  i s  i t  n o t ?  

A .  Yes, i t  i s .  

Q Is there a p u b l i c a t i o n  d a t e  on t h e  

outside? 

A .  Y e l l ,  t h e r e  is a number h e r e .  I don't 

know if t hat refers to t h e  d a t e .  

(2. Does i t  s a y  1 9 5 5  o n  it? 

A .  Y23, it does. 

Q Is t h a t  a p a m p h l e t  c a l l i n g  itself 

" T w e n t y - f i v e  Years of struggle' w h i c h  appears to 

h a v e  been printed i n  1955; a n d  could you l o o k  a t  

t h a t  document and t e l l  me wha t  it's a b o u t ,  if y o u  

know? 

A A t  t h e  e n d  of this i t  does h a v e  a d a t e  

of w h e n  a l l e g e d l y  the a r t i c l e  was originally 
- -  - t - "  

w r i t t e n  of A p r i l  2 3 r d ,  1955 w i t h  s o m e  copies of 

newspaper articles a b o u t  the a r r e s t s  of l e a d e r s  

of the C o m m u n i s t  P a r t y  in t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s .  

Q . Xow, have y o u  -- d i d  y o u  l o o k  at t h a t  

document b e f o r e  y o u  seized i t  on A u g u s t  3 0 t h  of 

1 9 8 5 ?  

A .  I v o u l d  h a v e  looked at i t ,  y e a .  

Q. Well ,  were you aware  t h a t  t h a t  document  
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was a r e c o u n t i n g  of t h e  labor movement in P u e r t o  

R ~ c o ?  

A , NO, I ' m  not aware of that. 

(2 l Were y o u  aware of t h a t  a t  t h e  t i ~ r ~ e  y o u  

r e a d  i t ?  

A , I d o n ' t  recall, 

'2 Again, was y o u r  d e c i s i o n  to s e i z e  t h i s  

d o c u m e n t  b a s e d  on its l o c a t i o n  in this f o l d e r ?  

A .  That w o u l d  have been p a r t  of i t ,  y e s .  

. What was t h e  o t h e r  p a r t  of it? 

A. Part of it w o u l d  h a v e  been my r e a d i n g  

of t k e o d o c u m e n t  itself. 

0 l Well, can y o u  l o o k  a t  t h e  document and  

tell me w h a t  about its content, if a n y t h i n g ,  

c a u s e d  t o  y o u  seize i t ?  

A. I just looked a t  it, I d o n ' t  see  

anything -- I'm t r y i n g  t o  read in t h e  way I w o u l d  

have read it o n  A u g u s t  3 0 t h m  I w o u l d  have 

flipped t h r o u g h  it. It appears to be an article 

talking about socialism and communism, n o t h i n g  

else, 

0 .  T h a t  was t h e  basis f o r  t h e  s e i z u r e ?  

A , No. I f  t h i s  w e r e  t h e  o n l y  document 

t h a t  I h a d  before me, I would n o t  have  seized 

this d o c u m e n t ,  
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Q. S O  t h e  reason you s e i z e d  i t  wae i t s  

alose proximity t o  o t h e r  documents you wanted  t o  

rps izs?  

A T h e  c o n t e n t  of i t  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  -- 
again, I'm telling you w h y  I would make t h e  

d e c i s i o n  t o d a y .  I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  why I d i d  it on 

Augus t  3 0 t h .  

(2. W e l l ,  I t h i n k  what  t h e  J u d g e  i s  

i n t e r e s t e d  i n  a n d  I'm i n t e r e s t e d  i n  i s  w h y  you 

d i d  i t  t h e n ,  t o  t h e  b e a t  of y o u r  r e c o l l e c t i o n ?  

A .  To t h e  best of my knowledge ,  whiah I ' v e  

t r i e d  t o  s t a t e  numerous t i m e s ,  i s  t h a t  looking a t  

t h e  nulnber of document s  a s  a whole, I looked 

t h r o u g h  h e r e  a n d  I f o u n d  document s  t h a t  I d e c i d e d  

were associated w i t h  t h e  t e r r o r i s t  g r o u p .  And 

the -- this a p p e a r e d  t o  me t o  be a f o l d e r  wh ich  

Mr. Cast ro-Ramos  u s e d  f o r  his t e r r o r i s t  cell, s o  
t 

I s e i z e d  t h e  e n t i r e  -- 
Q. W h a t  was t h e  basis o f  t h a t  c o n c l u s i o n  

on your p a r t  t h a t  Mr. C a s t r o  used t h e s e  documents 

f o r  h i s  t e r r o r i s t  cell, a s  you called it; i s  t h a t  

j u s t  your speculation o r  do y o u  have a n y  evidence 

t o  s u p p o r t  t h a t ?  

A .  T h a t  was t:ly conclusion based upon 

r e a d i n g  t h r o u g h  t h e  documents. 
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Q I So you drew c o n c l u s i o n s  a b o u t  w h a t  Plr, 

1 Caetro d i d  w i t h  t h e s e  d o c u m e n t s  based o n  l o o k i n g  

c o u l d  s e i z e  t h e s e  d o c u m e n t s  p u r s u a n t  t o  t h e  

3 

4 

warrant, 

'2. Wel l ,  l e t  me ask y o u  this: If you're 

t h r o u g h  t h e m ?  

A .  I d r e w  a c o n c l u s i o n  a s  t o  w h e t h e r  I 

c o r r e c t  t h a t  Mr. C a s t r o  was u s i n g  t h a s e  d o c u m e n t s  

or reading t h e m  i n  c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  some 

a c t i v i t i e s  of h i s  t h a t  you believed ware i l l e g a 1 , l  

was i t  y o u r  belief o n  A u g u s t  3 0 t h  t h a t  t h a t  gava 

you t h e  r i g h t  t o  s e i z e  t h o s e  d o c u m e n t s  such a8 

t h e  one y o u ' r e  l o o k i n g  a t  r i g h t  now; i f ,  i n  f a c t ,  

what  y o u r  speculation is was t r u e ,  w o u l d  t h a t  

have  g i v e n  y o u  t h e  r i g h t  to seize t h e  d o c u m e n t ?  

A .  Yes, I 
Q. Because  he was r e a d i n g  t h e m ?  

t 
1 

A .  No, n o t  b e c a u s e  he was reading them, 

becauae  of t h e  f a c t  t h a t  t h e s e  w e r e  -- t h e  

l o c a t i o n  w i t h  t h e  o t h e r  d o c u m e n t s  w h i c h  1 made 

t h e  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  a t  t h e  time t h a t  these a l l  fell 

w i t h i n  t h e  p u r v i e w  of  t h e  warrant. 

Q. I t ' s  t r u e ,  i s  i t  n o t ,  t h a t  C 5 ,  w h i c h  

i i s  that brown f o l d e r ,  was also f o u n d  i n  t h e  

closet i n  the b e d r o o m ?  
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A.  y e s ,  t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

0 I n  o r d e r  to s p a r e  t h e  C o u r t ' s  t i n e ,  

f t t e  f a i r  t o  say t h a t  e v e r y  document  i n  h e r e  i n  

t h i s  f i l e  C 5 was s e i z e d  f o r  the same reason? 

A .  Yes. 

Q And t h a t  i t  was your b e l i e f  on A u g u s t  

3 0 t h  t h a t  t h e  w a r r a n t  a u t h o r i z e d  t h e  s e i z u r e  of 

these d o c u m e n t s ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q, A n d  t h a t ' s  your  belief t o d a y ,  
i e n ' t  i t P l  

A .  My b e l i e f  t o d a y  i s  I ' d  h a v e  t o  look 

t h r o u g h  these d o c u m e n t s  a g a i n ,  
I I 

B. I'm n o t  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  d o c u m e n t s ,  I ' m  

t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h e  w a r r a n t .  O n  Augus t  30th you 

b e l i e v e d  you w e r e  e n t i t l e d  t o  t a k e  all o f  t h e s e  

document s  because of where  y o u  f o u n d  them a n d  

because of the conclusions y o u  d r e w  about  t h e m ?  

A .  That's c o r r e c t ,  

Q. That's still y o u r  b e l i e f  t o d a y ,  is i t  

not? 

A I ' d  have  t o  r e v i e w  t h e  document s  t o  s e t  

i f  I w o u l d  d r a w  t h e  same c o n c l u s i o n ,  O n  A u g u s t  

30th t h a t  was n y  o p i n i o n  t h a t  t h o s e  -- t h a t  t h e  

w a r r a n t  a l l o w e d  me t o  s e i z e  those document s .  

Q ~f you c o u l d ,  i E  y o u  c o u l d  look a t  t h e  
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addendum, I t h i n k  i t ' s  E x h i b i t  2 3 ,  t h a t ' s  up 

h e r e .  Could y o u  j u s t  t e l l  me a g a i n  w h i c h  

l a n g u a g e  or w h i c h  different l a n g u a g e  In the 

w a r r a n t  y o u  b e l i e v e d  a u t h o r i z e d  y o u  to t a k e  a l l  

of those t h i n g s  i n  C 5 ?  

A .  P a r t  o f  i t  w o u l d  be  on t h e  s e c o n d  page 

of t h e  addendum, the t h i r d  p a r a g r a p h .  

Q, About  t r a i n i n g  manuals? 

A ,  T r a i n i n g  m a n u a l s  a n d  l i t e r a t u r e .  

Q. A l l  r i g h t .  Any o t h e r  l a n g u a g e  i n  t h e  

w a r r a n t ?  

A .  The  f o u r t h  p a r a g r a p h  on t h e  f i r s t  p a g e ,  

communiques  and documents. 

a. So y o u  b e l i e v e d  that -- 
A a And -- 
Q. Excuse n e ,  g o  a h e a d .  

A .  I t h i n k  t h a t  was a l l .  
4 

I 

Q, W h a t  a b o u t  the l a n g u a g e  a b o u t  

l i t e r a t u r e  r e g a r d i n g  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  terrorism; was 

t h a t  -- 
A. T h a t  was part of t h a t  p a r a g r a p h .  

Q . Is t h a t  what you were r e f e r r i n g  t o  when 

y o u  s a i d ,  w c o r n m u n i q u e s  a n d  documents*? 

A Yes,  t h a t  p a r a g r a p h .  

Q • Directing your a t t e n t i o n  to one o t h e r  

J 
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i t e m  i n  here, w h i c h  i s  L 17 C 5-18 A a n d  18 B I  

can you i d e n t i f y  t h o s e  t w o  documents? 

A .    his i s  s document t h a t  apparently was 

published in  N i c a r a g u a  which is e n t i t l e d  -- I'm 
g i v i n g  y o u  my translation which would be, I guess 

it's, "Human Rights, The Defense of a n  O r i g i n a l  

Revol  u t i o n w ,  

0. T h i s  i s  a magazine, isn't it? 

A , It doesn't -- 
Q Or a p a m p h l e t ?  

A ,  It's some sort of a p u b l i c a t i o n  put out 

i n  Managua i n  Wicaragua ,  

Q m  ?low, d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  attention back to 

t h e  f i r s t  p a g e ,  that document has a year on i t  

and an issue number and a date, doesn't i t ?  

A .  Yes, i t  d o e s ,  It s a y s  this is a 

s p e c i a l  a n n i v e r s a r y  issue, J u l y  1 9 8 4 ,  
1 

1 

Q. So i t ' s  a periodical of some sort? 

A. I t ' s  some s o r t  of  a document put out by 

some g r o u p  in Nicaragua. 

THE COURT3 What y e a r ?  

T H E  ' . J ITTlESS:  J u l y  1384, Your 

Honor, 

Q. ( B Y  ) I S m  P O L A N )  It's correct, is it 

not, t h a t  18 H is j u s t  a p h o t o c o p y  of 18 A ?  
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A , I t  a p p e a r s  to b e ,  y e s .  

Q Now, going back to C 1 1  which i s  the 

o t h e r  f o l d e r  in which y o u  took everything, 

d i r e c t i n g  your attention to Defendant's E x h i b i t  

5 2  f o r  identification which is m a r k e d  C 1 1 - 3 5 - 1 ,  

c a n  y o u  i d e n t i f y  what t h a t  document i s ?  

( H a n d i n g )  

A , A t  the top the name of -- I g u e s s  it's 

the name of this organization -- look8  like 

U n i t e d  Youth for Peace, and then the t i t l e  of 

this i s  -- I t h i n k  it's, 'The Work P l a n ' ,  

B; So that's a document t h a t  the h e a d i n g  

a t  t h e  t o p  is, *United Youkh f o r  P e a c e u ?  

A. Y e s .  

Q. It has an address somewhere? 

A. Yes, it does, 

0. In P u e r t o  Rico? 
4 

8 

A • T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

0 .  It's a w o r k  p l a n  of some s o r t ,  or 

gropoaal  3 

A . Yes, t h a t ' s  t r u e ,  

MS. POLAIJ: I ' d  l i k e  t o  o f f e r  t h a t .  

THE C O U R T :  Do y o u  have any 

o b j e c t i o n ?  

> l R ,  D A B R O W S K I :  !Jo, Your :?onor .  

A 



THE COURT3 The E x h i b i t  n u m b e r ?  

T H E  C L E R K :  F i f t y - t w o ,  Your H o n o r ,  

(Cefendant's E x h i b i t  5 2  
o f f e r e d  a n d  m a r k e d  i n t o  
e v i d e n c e )  

MS. POLAN: Your Uonor, t h i s  item 

d i d  come out of C 11, b u t  I can't f i n d  t h e  

o r i g i n a l  document so I g a v e  it a n o t h e r  number fo 

t h e  t i m e  being. 

Q (BY MS. P O L A N )  Can y o u  tell me what 

caused'to y o u  seize t h i s  document? 

( : l a n d i n g )  

A , Thia d o c u m e n t  -- t h i s  doesn't appear  t 

be a complete copy. This looks like a copy that 

someone was w o r k i n g  o n .  T h e r e  a r e  various 

corrections. And t h e r e  a r e  telephone n u m b e r s  
4 

1 

c o n t a i n e d  a t  t h e  t o p  of  t h i s  d o c u n l e n t .  

Q. So y o u r  t e s t i m o n y  i s  that t h e  U n i t e d  

Youth f o r  Peace, t h e i r  phone number a t  the t o p  

c a u s e d  to y o u  s ' e i z e  i t ?  

A , I don't recall w h y  I s e i z e d  this 

d o c u m e n t .  

Q Do y o u  know -- 
A .  3 u t  i f  t h e  document contained t e l e p h o n e  
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n u m b e r s ,  1 w o u l d  have a u t h o r i z e d  its seizure. 

Q. So your t e s t i m o n y  is that that 

d o c u m e n t ,  which is a document apparently of a 

group c a l l i n g  i t s e l f  U n i t e d  Youth f o r  Peace, 

h a s  i t s  address a n d  telephone num b e r  on the top, 

t h a t  y o u  w e r e  authorized to seize that because  

t h e  w a r r a n t  allowed the a e i z u r e  of telephone 

numbers? 

A I T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  And these, for t h o s e  

t e l e p h o n e  n u m b e r s .  

Q. Thank you. Did y o u  consider the U n i t e d  

Y o u t h  for Peace a terrorist organization? 

A .  I a o n ' t  r e c a l l  t h a t  I've e v e r  h e a r d  of 

t h e  United Youth for Peace. 

Q. A g e n t  i J i l l i a m s o n ,  d i r e c t i n g  your 

attention to Defendant's Exhibit 5 3  for 

identification, can y o u  i d e n t i f y  t h a t  document? 
i ' 

I 

( H a n d i n g )  

A, According to t h e  subinventory number, 

itla c o n t a i n e d  on t h e  b o t t o m  of t h e  document, 

t h i s  is n u m b e r  39-17-6 f r o m  C 11. 

Q. So that's something y o u  took f r o m  

A .  That's correct, 

NS. POLAMz I w o u l d  o f f e r  t h i s .  

TVE COiIXT:  F u l l  e x h i b i t  without I 
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objection. 

(Defendant's E x h i b i t  5 3  
offered a n d  m a r k e d  i n t o  
e v i d e n c e )  

B. (BY MS. P O L A N )  A g e n t  Williamson, why 

d i d  y o u  s e i z e  t h i s  d o c u m e n t ;  i s  t h i s  the e n t i r e  

d o c u m e n t ?  

A .  As Car a s  I know.  

(2 . I w a n t  t o  know why y o u  seized that 

d o c u m c n t j  t h a t ' s  t h e  d o c u m e n t  I h a v e ?  

A .  Decause i t  a p p e a r s  by t h e  number t h a t  

t h i s  may be page  s e v e n t e e n  of a s e v e n t e e n - p a g e  

d o c u m e n t  o r  page  six of a s i x - p a g e  d o c u m e n t ,  

Q . Well, that d o c u m e n t  has a t i t l e  at t h e  

t o p  o f  t h e  p a g e ,  d o e s n ' t  i t ?  

A .  Yes ,  it does. 
4 

Q. Can y o u  tell me looking a t  t h a t  

d o c u m e n t  w i t h  y o u r  knowledge of S p a n i s h  -- it's a 

document  in S p a n i s h  -- w h y  d i d  y o u  s e i z e  it? 

A .  These seem t o  b e  1 1 i n u t e s  o f  sortie t y p e  

of a meeting. 

(2 . Could y o u  tell ine \ g h a t  part of t h e  

warrant a u t h o r i z e d  to y o u  s e i z e  r n i n u t s s  02 some 

p a r t  o f  a mee t ing?  

. -----.-- 

1 
! 
* 

1 

2 

3 

4 

1 
i 
4 

5 

6 

7 

1 8 
1 
I 9 

i 10 

11 

12 

13 

I 14 

1 15 
I 
i , 16 
i 
i 
t 
: 17 
$ 

1 18 

19 

i. 
? 

20 
1 

1 2 1 

2 2 

t 

f 23 
f 
! 24 

1 t 25 
t 

i 

- -- - -- -- - -x 

C a p i t o l  C o u r t  Reporters 

- _ 



A If these a r e  minutes of a Macheteros 

terrorist organization meeting, I would have 

seized it under the paragraph  which begins 

"communiques an3 documentsm. 

Q, Can you tell me what particular 

l a n g u a g e  i n  that paragcaph would  have authorized 

you to seize this, i f  it were minutes of a 

meeting; what l a n g u a g e  in that paragraph? 

A If there were minutes of a meeting of 

t h e  Hacheteros -- 
Q o  What language -- p a r a g r a p h  4 fs p r e t t y  

l a r g e t ' a r e  t h e r e  any specific words  in there that 

you're referring to? 

Ao The fact that it s a y s  "DocunentsR at 

the beginning of it, UDocumentation of past 

crimes and plans for f u t u r e  actsw, 

Q Is there anything in there about 
4 

I 

minutes of meetings? 

A. Well, just what I just said, the 

documents of the terrorist organization, the 

plans for past, present and f u t u r e  terrorist 

acts. 

Q So is it your testimony that that 

document, Exhibit 53, the reason you seized it, 

is b e c a u s e  it c o n t a i n e d  p l a n s  f o r  p a s t ,  present 
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and f u t u r e  t e r r o r i s t  actst t h e  d o c u m e n t ,  I ' m  

a o k i n g  why you eeiaed the d o c u m e n t ,  is t h a t  why 

you s e i z e d  i t ?  

A .  I d o n ' t  recall t h i s  d o c u m e n t  

specifically, 

Q 6 0  t h a t  m i g h t  have been  a d o c u m e n t  t h a t  

you seized without reading i t  also? 

A. It may h a v ~  been. I d o n ' t  recall, 

THE C O U R T ;  1'11 ask our 

s t e n o g r a p h e r  o n e  questions Do you  want a r e c e s s ?  

Q. (BY MS. POLAN) Agent  W l l i a m s o n ,  

b e f o r e  t h e  b r e a k  f was asking you about 

Defendant's E x h i b i t  5 3  w h i c h  is an i t e m  you s a i d  

y o u  s e i z e d  from Mr. Caatxo's house a n d  was in t h e  
, '  

f o l d e r  marked  C 11. And t h a t  has t h e  wo r d  

* A c t a o n  a t  t h e  t o p  of t h e  page ,  r i g h t ?  

A ,  That's correct. 

Q That m e a n s  minutes -- what d o e s  t h a t  

t r a n s l a t e  t o ,  " A c t a s M ?  I 
A. I don't know, I t  c o u l d  be a c t s .  

Q h l 1  r i g h t .  And I t h i n k  you t e s t i f i e d  

b e f o r e  i n  r e s p o n s e  to my question t h a t  i f  it h a d  
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been m i n u t e s  of a m e e t i n g  of  t h e  Macheteros, you 

b e l i e v e  t h a t  this warrant, addendum, authorized 

you to seize it? 

A. That's correct, 

Q. Can y o u  t e l l  me w h e r e  on t h a t  document, 

i f  anywhere, it identifies i t s e l f  as  a document 

of  t h e  Macheteros? 

A ,  I d o n ' t  see  t h a t  i t  u s e s  the word 

M a c h a t e t o s  on the d o c u m e n t ,  

Q. I t  d o e s n ' t  have any  logo on it, does 

it? 

A. 110, i t  does not. 

(2. It doesn't h a v e  any k i n d  of signature 

on i t  a t  t h e  b o t t o m ,  d o e s  i t ?  

A. ?Jo, it d o e s  n o t ,  As I m e n t i o n e d  

before, this looks l i k e  it was p a r t  of a -- 
either a s i x - p a g e  or a seventeen-page d o c u m e n t ,  

1 
I 

Q. B u t  i t  -- 
A *  I o n l y  h a v e  t h e  first p a g e .  

Q *  It h a s  a h e a d i n g  at the t o p  of t h e  

p a g e ,  doesn't it; i t  doesn't s t a r t  in t h e  m i d d l e  

oE a s e n t e n c e ,  d o 2 5  it? 

A , ?lo .  

(2 3:oi~, g o i n g  back  t o  E x h i b i t  51, w h i c h  i s  

a f o l d e r  m a r k e d  C 5 ,  f o r  a moment, a n d  s h o w i n g  

L 
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l S 2 '  

y o u  w h a t ' s  been m a r k e d  ~ c f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  51 D, 

which is a document within a f o l d e r ,  c a n  y o u  tell 

me what this document is? 

(Handing) 

A. ~ t ' s  a n  a r t i c l e  by Mario, I'll spell 

t h e  l a s t  name, B E t? E D E T T -- i t  looks l i k e  

a n  I. A n d  there a r e  six p h o t o c o p i e s  of this page 

of the article. And t h i s  is from t h e  -- i t  

a p p e a r s  t o  be  from t h e  opinion pages of El 

Reportero, E L, R E P 0 R T E R 0. T h i s  i s  a 

P u e r t o  Xican newspaper. 

Q b T h a t  document was seized at Mr. 

C a s t r o l s  home, wasn't i t ?  

A. Yes. 

Q. And can y o u  t e l l  me what  t h e  t i t l e  of 

t h a t  a r t i c l e  means in E n g l i s h ?  

A . I can't translate t h a t ,  a n  accurate 
I 

1 

t r a n s l a t i o n .  

Q Well -- 
A. D i s c r e t e  S o n g  of  a -- I don't know wha t  

derrota is. 

Q. Wel l ,  c an  y o u  t e l l  me how y o u  d e c i d e d  

on August  30 th  t h a t  y o u  w o u l d  seize it if y a u  

can't even read t h e  t i t l e ?  

A . If I c o u l d  n o t  u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  t i t l e ,  I 
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w o u l d  have  r e a d  t h e  d o c u m e n t .  R e a d i n g  t h i s  

d o c u m e n t ,  I d o n ' t  know why I  w o u l d  have s e i z e d  

this, This is a n  opinion, I s e e  i t  just 

glancing a t  p a r a g r a p h s .  It talks about various 

revolutions, b e g i n s  by a d i s c u s s i o n  of some 

etudents under De G a u l l s ,  I don't r e a l l y  know, 

Q, Are y o u  having trouble r e a d i n g  i t ?  

A ,  The print i s  extremely small. 

Q e  I t ' s  t a l k i n g  about t h e  student novemenl 

i n  P a r i s  i n  1 9 6 8 ,  isn't i t ;  in t h e  f i r s t  few 

p a r a g r a p h s ?  

A .  Y e s ,  that's what it oays,  That'o how 

i t  begins. 

Sl Y o u don't know why y o u  s e i z e d  it? 

A , No, I don't. I have  no idea. 

0. Well, d i r e c t i n g  your attention to 

what's been m a r k e d  ~ e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  51 E, 

w h i c h  a l s o  came o u t  of t h e  folder marked C 5 

which  is C 5 - 2 0 ?  can y o u  identify what that 

document is? 

( H a n d i n g )  

A This looks l i k e  a teacher's unit 

p a m p h l e t ,  

Q. Can you read t h e  t i t l e  of the p a m p h l e t ?  

I A .  Once a g a i n ,  I c o u l d n t  t g i v e  y o u  a 

i 1 
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t r a n s l a t i o n  of t h e  word Encrucijada. 

0 C o u l d  you s p e l l  t h a t  for t h e  c o u r t  

reporter? 

A .  E N C R U C I J A D A O  

Q. Can you read t h e  r e s t  of  t h e  t i t l e ?  

A .  Yes, bu t  i t 1 8  -- "of a public workerw. 

Q .  A l l  r i g h t .  

A .  But i t ' s  p u t  o u t  by the Federation of 

Teacher's of P u e r t o  Rico, 

Q b  C an you tell me why you s e i z e d  that 

d o c u m e n t ?  

A. No, I  don't recall. 

c?. I s  t h a t  something y o u  you t h o u g h t  X r ,  

Castro was reading for his cell? 

A I doubt t h a t ,  

Q. But it was in C 5, wasn't it? 

a, Y e s .  

0. I b e l i e v e  your testimony previously ha s  

been  i f  it was in this f o l d e r  t h e n  you b e l i e v e d  

you v e r e  a u t h o r i z e d  t o  take i t ?  

A .  A t  t h ' e  t i m e  t h a t  was a d e c i s i o n  t h a t  I 

made b a s e d  upon my review of  t h e  d o c u ~ h e n t s ,  y e s .  

Q And y o u  d i d  r e v i e w  this d o c u m e n t ,  

didn't y o u ?  

A .  I d o n 1  t r e c a l l  specifically now 
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r e v i e w i n g  that document. 

Q D i r e c t i n g  your a t t e n t i o n  t o  what's b e e n  

marked Defendant's E x h i b i t  5 1  F, which also comes 

o u t  of t h e  f o l d e r  C 5 w h i c h  is m a r k e d  C 5 - 2 1 ,  c a n  

you look  a t  t h a t  document a n d  t e l l  Ine g e n e r a l l y  

what  i t  is? 

( € l a n d i n g )  

A T h i s  is a d o c u m e n t  about r e v o l u t i o n  i n  

El Salvador, 

Q. It's a copy of a m a g a z i n e  o r  a j o u r n a l ,  

isn't i t ?  

A. Yes, 

0. What's the name of the journal? 

A .  A t  t h e  t o p  of t h i s  it's P o l e m i c a ,  --.----- . -.- 

P 0 L E N I C A ,  I n t e r n a c i o n a l ,  

I W T E R M A C I O N A L .  

(1. Doea it have a d a t e  on the inside p a g e  
t 

I 

of when was p u b l i s h e d ?  

A. On the front p a g e  is F e b r u a r y  1980 a n d  

El Salvador. 

Q ??hy d i d  y o u  s e i z e  t h a t  d o c u m e n t ?  

A .  I d o n ' t  know why t h i s  was s e i z e d  a t  

t h i s  point, u n l e s s  o n  a q u i c k  r e a d i n g  o f  this, I 

t h o u g h t  this could have been used a s  p a r t  of a 

t r a i n i n g  n a n u a l ,  because  it does  t a l k  a b o u t  
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r e v o l u t i o n a r y  strategy, 

Q Is there a n y t h i n g  in there about 

m i l i t a r y  operations? 

A. Yes, b u t  l o o k i n g  at i t  now, it a p p e a r s  

m o r e  of a n  historical reporting of m i l i t a r y  

operationa i n  E l  Salvador. 

Q. Historical report? 

A. It s a y s  -- there is a section in here 

on s t r a t e g i e s  in revolutions. 

O. So it was your understanding on August 

30th that t h a t  was seizeable because of the 

l a n g u a g e  in t h i s  warrant that authorized you to 

t a k e  t r a i n i n g  manuals and literature on t h e  

second p a g e  of the Addendum 2 ?  

A. I don't recall why I t o o k  this 

particular document, but that certainly -- if I 

had read that on August 30th, that's one reason 
f 

I 

why I may h a v e  taken this. I might have looked 

at the first few pages and read about the 

revolutionary strategies. 

0 .  So it was your understanding on A u g u s t  

30th that t h e  l a n g u a g e  in the warrant on page 2 

of A d d e n d u m  2 t h a t  a u t h o r i z e d  y o u  t o  t a k e  

t r a i n i n g  m a n u a l s  authorized the seizure of a 

document t h a t  t a l k e d  a b o u t  r e v o l u t i o n a r y  
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strategies? 

A If it w e r e  the type which instructed i n  

the uae of one of those l i s t e d ,  v a r i o u s  

categories there. 

Q well, did y o u  b e l i e v e  that document, 

P o l e m i c a  International, fell w i t h i n  that 

category? 

A. Your Honor, I don't recall why I s e i z e d  

t h i s  document. That's -- I c a n  speculate But 
that's -- i t  would b e  pure s p e c u l a t i o n .  

cl Today y o u  don't t h i n k  t h a t a d  a t r a i n i n g  

m a n u a l ' o f  the k i n d  d e s c r i b e d  in t h e  warrant, d o  

you? 

A. No, I don't. 

E1S. P O L A N :  Your Honor, with 

reapect t o  these items that are w i t h i n  51, I 

haven't separately moved t h e m  into evidence 
I 

6 

because my understanding was t h e  entire folder i s  

in ev idence .  I just want to make sure the record 

i 0  clear because the Clerk pointed out t o  ne 

t h a t  -- I ' m  n o t  s u r e  I ' m  not confused about t h e  

procedure. 

THE COURT: You're g o i n g  to provide 

t r a n s c r i p t s  of t h e  English? 

MS.  P O L h N t  I f  t h e y  e x i s t ,  I ' l l  b e  
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g l a d  t o  p r o v i d e  t h e m ,  Y o u r  Honor.  B u t  all of  

these items that a r e  w i t h i n  -- 
THE COURTt I don't e x p e c t  t o  b e  

a b l e  t o  r e a d  t h e m ,  

MS. POLANt A l l  of these items t h a  

a r e  within 51, I will assume are in e v i d e n c e  

b e c a u s e  they're p a r t  of 51. 

THE COURTt Very well. 

0 0  (BY M S .  P O L A N )  Going back t o  f o l d e r  

C 11 ,  can you i d e n t i f y  t h i s  document w h i c h  has 

been marked  Defendant's E x h i b i t  5 4  f o r  

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ?  

( H a n d i n g )  

i4R.  I ~ A B E I C I J ~ ~ S X I :  Your Honor ,  could 

ask counsel for t h e  n u m b e r ?  

MS. P O L A N :  o h ,  I'm s o r r y .  I 

apologize. This is L 17 C 11-15-1, 2, 3 ,  4 ,  5 
4 

l 

and 6. 

MR. D A B R O W S K I ;  T h a n k  you. 

Q ( B Y  NS. P O L A N )  I s  that a d o c u m e n t  t h a  

was t a k e n  from Mr. C astrols house? 

A. Yes. 

Q '?hat was in f o l d e r  C 11? 

A  hat's correct. 

Q C a n  you i d e n t i f y  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  

- pp -- 
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document, w h a t  i t  i s ?  

A .  I t ' s  a l i s t  of  telephone n u m b e r s .  
T h e  I 

r i g h t - h a n d  column is v e r y  d i f f i c u l t  to r e a d .  
lit I 

t h e  t o g  t h e r e  i a  -- o n  t h e  top left-hand s i d e  t h e  

words are typed out i n  S p a n i s h ,  it's " P r e n s a ,  

P R E !J S A ,  Aaociada, A S 0 C I A D A .  

8 .  What doe8  that mean? 

A. I g u e s s  Associated Press. And then on 

t h e  -- I ' m  a f r a i d  o n  t h i s  p h o t o c o p y  I c a n ' t  make 

out t h e  right-hand column. R u t  there are v a r i o u s  

addresses. And t h e n  on t h e  r i g h t ,  t h e r e  a r e  

o t h e r  narnea and addresses. And then there f a  a 

name, El Reportero, E L, H E P O R T E R 0. 

Q Do y o u  know what El Reportero is? 

A. Yes, that's a n e w s p a p e r .  

Q Is it  f a i r  to say that this document is 

a list of different med i a  i n  Puerto Rico ,  
4 

8 

t e l e v i s i o n  a n d  n e w s p r i n t s ,  other media w i t h  t h e i r  

addreuses a n d  phone n u m b e r s ?  

A. There are -- t h e r e  a r e  l e t t e r s  w h i c h  

look l i k e  r a d i o  s t a t i o n  l e t t e r s ,  

0 .  S o  i s  i t  t h e  list of t h e  mass media  

23 

24 

25 

w i t h  t h e i r  a d d r e s s e s  a n d  phone number?  

A .  T h a t ' s  x h a t  i t  a p p e a r s  to be. 

?,I S . P O L A N :  I w o u l d  o f f e r  t h i s  
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d o c u m e n t ,  

MR. DABROWSKIo No objection, Your 

Honof. 

(Defendant's E x h i b i t  54 
offered and marked into 
e v i d e n c e )  

MS. P O L A X :  Your Honor, perhaps 

t h i s  i s  a document that the Government could make 

available t h e  original, because I don't see it 

o v e r  there i n  t h e  collection of documento and it 

i s  v e r y  d i f f i c u l t  t o  r e a d .  

Q. (BY MS. P O L A N )  M o w ,  c a n  you tell me, 

A g e n t  Williamson, why you seized that document? 

A. Once again, I h a v e  no specific 

recollection of what my -- w e n t  t h r o u g h  m y  

decision-making process at  the time, 1 can tell 
I 

y o u  why I w o u l d  seize t h i s  today, 

0 .  Well, c a n  you t e l l  me what language of 

t h e  warrant a u t h o r i z e s  you to seize it? 

A. I t ' s  a distribution list, 

(2 This is a distribution list, a list oC 

t e l e v i s i o n  s t a t i o n s  a n d  radio stations and 

newspapers; that's your understanding that i t  

f a l l s  w i t h i n  t h e  meaning of the warrant f o r  
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d i s t r i b u t i o n  l i s t s ?  

A .  Yes, i f  that's -- t h a t  was in t h e  

posseaeion of a member of t h e  t e r r o r i s t  g r o u p .  

I n  a d d i t i o n ,  t h e r e  a r e  many t e l e p h o n e  n u m b e r s  o n  

that d o c u m e n t .  

Q. I t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  i s  i t  n o t  -- I know t h i s  

is a bad copy -- t h a t  t h e  telephone n u m b e r s  on 

t h i s  document a r e  the t e l e p h o n e  numbers  of t h e  

n e w s p a p e r s  i n  S a n  J u a n ,  E l  Mundo, E l  Nuevo D i a ,  

The  S t a r ;  a r e n ' t  those t h e  t e l e p h o n e  n u m b e r s  o n  

t h e  d o c u m e n t ?  

A. In addition, t h e y s r e  -- 
Q. I'm just a s k i n g  a q u e s t i o n ;  i s  t h a t  

what i t  i s ,  a n d  those phone numbera a r e  o n  t h e  

f r o n t  page  of t h e  n e w s p a p e r s  i n  S a n  J u a n ?  

A .  O n  the f i r s t  p a g e ,  a m o n g  other 

t e l e p h o n e  n u m b e r s ,  t h e r e  a r e  t e l e p h o n e  n u m b e r s  
4 

1 

n e x t  t o  t h e  names of sone of  t h o  newspapers. 

T h o s e  are among n a n y  t e l e p h o n e  numbers t h a t  

appear on t h i s  document. 

Q Is it f a i r  t o  s a y  t h a t  all of  t h e  

telephone n u m b e r s  t h a t  a p p e a r  o n  t h e  d o c u i n e n t  

a p p e a r  t o  be n u m b e r s  of  a p a r t i c u l a r  n e w s p a p e r  or  

T V station o r  r a d i o  s t a t i o n  f r o 3  t h e  d o c u m e n t  

i t s e l f ?  

I 
- - 
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A . No. T h e y ' r e  names of i n d i v i d u a l s  here 

w i t h  telephone numbers  by them. 

0 And a r o u n d  t h o s e  names of i n d i v i d u a l s ,  

u n d e r n e a t h  t h e  name of a -- something that 
appears t o  be a t e l e v i s i o n  o r  r a d i o  station, w i t h  

c a l l  l e t t e r s  W C I D? 

A .  I n  some c a s e s ,  y e s ,  B u t  f o r  i n s t a n c e ,  

in W C I D ,  t h e r e  i s  t h e  name of a Mr, C h a r l i e  

Cordero, C O R D E R 0, i m m e d i a t e l y  u n d e r n e a t h  

i t ,  R u t  t h e n  t h e r e  is a n o t h e r  p a r a g r a p h  a f t e r  

s k i p p i n g  a few s p a c e s  where t h e r e  i s  a name of a n  

i n d i v i d u a l ,  Mr, F r a n c i s c o  -- l a s t  name, I can't 

r e a d  t h e  l a s t  l e t t e r  b u t  i t  a p p e a r s  t o  be  

C U I N. And his t e l e p h o n e  n u m b e r .  

Q I s  t h a t  t h e  o n l y  i n s t a n c e  on t h e s e  p a g e s  

where  t h e r e  is a t e l e p h o n e  number t h a t  does n o t  

a p p e a r  t o  be associated w i t h  t h e  name of a -- 
4 

1 

e x c u s e  me, w i t h  a television s t a t i o n  o r  r a d i o  1 
station o r  newspaper? 

A T h a t  would a p p e a r  t o  b e  t h e  o t h e r  

i n d i v i d u a l s  who h a v e  t e l e p h o n e  numbers  u n d e r n e a t h  

t h e i r  n a m e s .  Those names a p p e a r  below letters 

which  also a p p e a r  t o  designate r a d i o  o r  

t e l e v i s i o n  s t a t i o n s .  

Q So i t ' s  t r u e ,  is i t  not, i f  you weren't 
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l o o k i n g  f o r  e v i d e n c e  of a crime, y o u  m i g h t  look 

at this exhi b i t ,  a n d  you w o u l d  l o o k  a t  t h i s  a n d  

say, *This is a list of the names o f  contact 

p e o p l e  i n  v a r i o u s  media i n  Puerto Rico and their 

phone n u m b e r s n ?  

MR. D A B R O P J S R I  a Objection, Your 

Honor. Ile was looking f o r  evidence. This was 

found as part of a l a r g e r  f o l d e r  that contained 

other material. W e  know the t e l e p h o n e  

communiques were  made w i t h  c o n s i d e r a b l e  

f r e q u e n c y ,  many of w h i c h  are s e t  f o r t h  i n  t h e  

a f f i d a v i t  w h i c h  h e  r e a d  and we're not dealing 

with a hypothetical that Ms, Polan has l a i d  out 

here, 

f4Sm POLA!q; 1 ' 1 1  w i t h d r a w  t h a t  

question. 

0. (BY MS. POLAIJ)  D i d  you  t h i n k  t h a t  
4 

I 

d o c u m e n t  has evidentiary v a l u e ?  

A .  Yes,  1 d i d .  

Q, When you seized it? 

A. Yes. 

c3 What p a r t i c u l a r  c r i m e  was it evidence 

of? 

A To me -- when  I s a y  I'm v e r y  s u r e  of 

it, because rig h t  now looking at this, I'd h a v e  
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no doubt about seizing thia d o c u m e n t ,  

Q. Wh a t  particular crime do you think it 

constituted evidence of when you seized it; you 

can look on A d d e n d u m  2 and t e l l  m e  which of those 

crimes this is evidence of? 

A R i g h t  now I'm n o t  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  t h e  -- 
those s e c t i o n s  o f  Title 1 8  specifically. 

Q o  What federal crime d o  y o u  believe this 

is evidence o f ?  

A . T h i s  document itself? 

Q. Uhm-hnm? 

A. This would h a v e  to be, y o u  know, t h i s  

is -- would have  to be used together with other 

evidence. 

Q. What I want to know is what crime does 

t h i s  constitute e v i d e n c e  of; what violation of 

federal law is it to have a list of phone numbers 

and addresses of the media in Puerto Rico; that's 

what I'm asking you, what crime? 

A. Well, if Mr. Castro-Ramos used this 

l i s t  in -- 
0. I'm not a s k i n g  y o u  to hypothesize; I'm 

asking y o u  what crime is this evidence of? 

XR. DABROWSKI : That's e x a c t l y   hat 

she's a s k i n g  h i m  t o  do, Your  l l o n o r ,  is t o  guess  

-- 
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a 6  to what t h i s  may r e f l e c t  e v i d e n c e  o f .  

M S .  POLAN; No, h e  said i t  had 

evidentiary value to h i m .  

THE COURTt Of course, o b v i o u s l y  it 

doesn't indicate any cr f m e .  

MS. P O L A N ;  That's why I'm t r y i n g  

to find out what its evidentiary v a l u e  was when  

h e  seized i t ,  

THE COURTt The only way it c o u l d  

h a v e  any e v i d e n c e  at all, a s  I look a t  i t ,  s e e i n g  

it f r o m  here, is if it had n u m b e r s  or names on i t  

of p e o p l e  who w e r e  in t h e  same g r o u p  with their 

telephone n u m b e r s  on i t .  And t a k i n g  t h a t  

together with t h e  affidavit of t h i n g s  they were 

a l l e g e d  to have done, n o t  t h e  Wells F a r g o  c a s e ,  

but the broad aspect of a l l e g e d  terrorist 

a c t i v i t y  t h a t  they w e r e  apart of, some of t h a t  
1 .  

1 .  

g r o u p .  

Now, maybe they w e r e  all c l e r g y m e n  for 

all I know.  I don't know whose numbers are o n  

there. But I p r e s u m e  you'd have  to t a k e  t h e  

whole p i c t u r e  together to e v a l u a t e  it, I don't 

t h i n k  w e ' r e  g o i n g  to get a n y w h e r e  by a s k i n g  kin 

t o d a y  what it means to h i m  today. It d o e s n ' t  

mean to m u c h ,  I don't think. 
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Q, (BY MS. POLAN) Well, A g e n t  W i l l i a n ~ o o n , l  

d i r e c t i n g  your  a t t e n t i o n  t o  D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  

5 5 ,  w h i c h  i s  C 11-17 B 1 t h r o u g h  B 4 ,  C 1 t h r o u g h  

C 4 ,  D 1 t h r o u g h  D 4 r  E 1 t h r o u g h  E 4 a n d  F 1 

t h r o u g h  F 4 a n d  G 1 t h r o u g h  G 4 a n d  N 1 t h r o u g h  

H 4 ,  can y o u  tell me w h a t  t h a t  document -- 
f i r s t  I 

of a l l ,  i s  t h a t  a d o c u m e n t  you seized f r o m  Mr. 

C a s t r o i s  h o u s e ?  

( H a n d i n g )  

A . Yes, 

Q. T h a t  was i n  t h e  folder marked C 11, 

A .  Yes. 

Q. And could y o u  j u s t  look through t h a t  

and  t e l l  me i f  i t f 8  c o r t e c t  t h a t  t h i s  e x h i b i t  i s ,  

i n  fact, s i x  c o p i e s  of t h e  same f o u r - p a g e  

d o c u m e n t ?  
I '  

K R .  DABROWSKI! Which s i x  e x h i b i t s  

i a  she r e f e r r i n g  t o ?  

MS. P O L A N :  I j u s t  t o o k  i t  o u t  o f  

t h e  evidence ba'g. I t ' s  one t h i n g .  

b .  D A B R O N S K T  t '?S.lich one e x h i b i t  

i s  s h e  r e f e r r i n g  t o ?  

THE ??ITl lESS z I t ' s  L 17 C 11, 17 B 

1 t h r o u g h  B 4 and  t h e n  C 1 t h r o u g h  C 4 ,  D 1  
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t h r o u g h  D 4 ,  a t  c e t e t a ,  

THE COURTt What d o  t h e y  a p p e a r  t o  

be? 

THE WITNESS8 T h e y  appear  to be 

copies of a n  a r t i c l e  c a l l e d ,  " C l a n d e s t i n e  B a t t l e  

a n d  B a t t l e  of the Masaes.' 

THE COURTt I d e n t i c a l  a r t i c l e s ,  

right? 

THE WITNESS8 Yes. 

Q. ( B Y  MS. P O L A N )  S i x  c o p i e s  of t h e  same 

t h i n g ?  

A ;  Y e s ,  a b o u t  the Macheteros ,  

Q, T h a t  i s  a copy of a n  a r t i c l e  t h a t  was 

p u b l i s h e d  i n  a m a g a z i n e ,  i s n ' t  i t ?  

A .  It a p p e a r s  t o  b e .  

Q .  What's t h e  magazine? 

A .  I'll s p e l l  i t ,  it's 
, t 

P E N S A M I E N T 0 ,  t h e  second word i s  

C R I T I C O ,  

MS. POLANt I would o f f e r  t h i s  a s  

f u l l  e x h i b i t .  

THE C O U R T :  F u l l  e x h i b i t ,  

( D e f e n d a n t v s  E x h i b i t  5 5  
offered a n d  m a r k e d  i n t o  
evidence) 
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Q m  ( B Y  MS. P O L A N )  FJhy d i d  y o u  seize all 

these  c o p i e s  of t h i s  d o c u m e n t ?  

( H a n d i n g )  

A .  Wel l ,  t h i s  i a  a -- t o  me right now, 

l o o k i n g  a t  t h e  addendum, this looks like a 

newspapet o r  a m a g a z i n e  clipping related t o  t h e  

Macheteros, Each one of those i s  a n e w s p a p e r  or 

m a g a z i n e  article about t h e  Macheteros. 

Q. That's why you seized i t ?  I 
A , That's why I would s e i z e  t h i s  document 

t o d a y ,  

Q, W h y  did y o u  seize it then? 

A I c a n n o t  specifically recall my reasons 

for it then, 

THE C O U R T :  D o e s n ' t  i t  s a y ,  

c o u n s e l l o r ,  in t h i s  document, " N e w s p a p e r ,  
I '  

magazine clippings r e l a t e d  to the Macheteros and 

other terrorist groupso. He's authorized t o  pick 

them up? 

MS. POLANt That's what  he says, h e  

was authorized to pick that up under t h a t  

1 category. I 
1 THE COURT: Isn't that what the 

w a r r a n t  s a y s ?  
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NS, POLAN1 That's what the warrant 

says, 

Q (BY MS, P O L A N )  Did you understand t h i s  

to be a m a g a z i n e  clipping? 

A. That's what it appears to rae now. 

8. You're aware, a r e  you not, that 

Pensamiento Critico is a m a g a z i n e  published in 

Puerto Rico? 

A I ' v e  h e a r d  of i t  b e f o r e ,  I've n e v e r  

read it. 

8 .  But it is available1 y o u  can buy it i n  

P u e r t ~ ~ R i c o ?  

A , I don't know what the d i s t r i b u t i o n  is 

or how it's distributed. 

Q Doesn't t h e  F B I h a v e  copies of a l l  

t h e  issues of Pensamiento Critico that have b e e n  

p u b l i ~ h e d  in Puerto Rfco? 
t ", 

A , I'm not aware of  that. 

0 1  So it was your understanding on A u g u s t  

30th khat because this magazine article talked 
I 

a b o u t  t h e  kSachetexos ,  that y o u  w e r e  entitled to 

seize i t ?  

A .  T h a t  would be tho reason I w o u l d  seize 

t h i s  document today. I don't recall w h y  I seized 

t h i s  on A u g u s t  30th. I h a v e  no specific 
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recollection looking at this group of articles. 

Q. So you don't know why y o u  seized it? 

A. That's correct, 

Q. And y o u  don't know why you seized all 

the copies of it either? 

A. Each of these copiea is a copy of a 

newspaper clipping. Each one would be seized Eo 

the same reason. 

Q well, for your purpose8 at the F B 1, 

would y o u  have any need for more than one copy o 

a document that was into somebody's house? 

MR. D A B R O W S K I :  Objection, Your 

Honor. It's irrelevant, If one copy -- he's 
permitted t o  seize one, he's permitted to seize 

them all. For t h e  record, Your Honor, I believe 

there are seven copies there, not six. I lost 

one -- I didn't lose it, apparently one got lost 
4 

HS. P O L A N :  I would say, Your 

Honog, t h i s  document does  have an A version and 

t h e  A version of i t  is o n  t h e  Government's 

e x h i b i t  list. These are the s i x  other copies. 

Mr. Dabrowski is correct, 

MR. D A B R O W S K I :  I t h i n k  s h e  h a s  

seven  copies before t h e  witness, 

THE COURT: Let's proceed. Nhethe 
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we've g o t  seven  o r  six or f i v e ,  i t  doesn't make 

much difference, 

MR. DABROWSKI; I t  makea a 

d i f f e r e n c e ,  I'm t r y i n g  t o  k e e p  t r a c k ,  She s a i d  

six) I h a d  seven. 

MS. POLANt I t h i n k  the d o c u m e n t  i s  

o n  t h e  Government's e x h i b i t  list, same one, L 17 

C 11-17 A one  t h r o u g h  four w h i c h  I b e l i e v e  i s  

t h i s  same d o c u m e n t ,  

THE COURT: All r i g h t ,  Let'a 

proceed to t h e  next one, 

Q o  (BY MS. POLAN) N O W  -- 
THE C O U R T :  T h e  e x h i b i t  number, 

Madam C l e r k ?  

THE CLERK1 Fifty-six, Your Honor, 

Q (BY r4s, POLAM) Directing your 

a t t e n t i o n  t o  D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  5 6  for 
I 

identification, was t h i s  d o c u m e n t  t a k e n  from !.It. 

C a s t t o g  s h o u o e ?  

(Handing) 

MR. DABROWSKI8 C o u l d  I h a v e  t h e  L 

number? 

MS. Z?OLA?l$ Y e ' r e  g o i n g  to f i n d  out 

in a s e c o n d .  

T H E  WITNESS: It contains t h e  
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Q ( B Y  MS. P O L A N )  S o  t h a t  was a l s o  taken 

from roon C, w a s  it not? 

A.  Yes,  out of t h e  bookcase in be d r o o m  C. 

9. And how d i d  y o u  d e s c r i b e  t h a t  item on 

t h e  inventory form? 

A , A S  t w o  r e v o l u t i o n a r y  p a m p h l e t s ,  

Q So y o u  consider t h i s  a r e v o l u t i o n a r y  

p a m p h l e t ?  1 
A. Is this the entire document? 

Q • Well, I'm a f r a i d  that's a l l  I ' v e  been 

given by t h e  Government. I d o n ' t  know i f  that's 

t h e  whole p a m p h l e t  a n d  the o r i g i n a l  doesn't 

a p p e a r  t o  be  i ~ e r e ,  

That's t h e  first page of t h e  document, 

That's in English, isn't i t ?  

11 . Yes. 
8 ' ,  

il. :That's it s a y ?  

A. The Alienation of Leninist Group 

T h e r a p y .  

Q. It's t h e  international meeting of 

raenbers  of some organization called t h e  New Jewel 

8?.ovecient and t h e s e  a r e  -- i t  s a y s  these a r e  

~ ~ i n u t e s  r e c o r d e d  by an u n i d e n t i f  icd note-taker. 

T h i s  is en a r t i c l e  o r  a p p e a r s  t o  be a c o p y  o i  an 
- .- 
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I MS, POLANt I w o u l d  o f f e r  this, 1 I 

article that a p p e a r e d  in a magazine called 

2 

3 

THE COURT8 F u l l  exhibit, 

M S ,  P O L A N :  Your Honor ,  I would a s k  

C a r i b b e a n  R e v i e w ,  i s  i t  n o t ?  

A , That's correct. 

I t h a t  t h e  Government be asked t o  p r o d u c e  t h e  I I 
1 8 1 e n t i r e  d o c u m e n t ,  i f  i t  e x i s t s ,  b e c a u s e  I w a s  o n l y l  1 

l o  I it. I t ' s  in E n g l i s h .  I 1  
9 

(Defendant ' 8  E x h i b i t  5 6  
offered and marked into 
e v i d e n c e )  

given one page of it. So t h e  Court can r e v i e w  

MR.  DABROWSKII Your Honor, f o r  the 

record ,  I don't know whether Ms. P o l a n  or I 

h a v e  -- I d o n ' t  know i f  she's l o o k e d  for t h e  
4 

I 

d o c u m e n t  amongst t h e  originals t h a t  were l a i d  out 

on t h e  f l o o r  here. I can't r e p r e s e n t  t h a t  i t ' s  

not h a r e ,  I t  may v e r y  w e l l  b e  r i g h t  h e r e .  

A p p a r e n t l y  s h e  c a n .  

Cl (BY MS. POLAN) Now, can  y o u  tell me 

why y o u  s e i z e d  t h a t  d o c u m e n t ?  

( I - ianding)  

A , T h i s  a r t i c l e  concerns Grenada and  t h e  
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Cubans -- I g u e s s  t h e  Cuban r e v o l u t i o n a r i e s  t h a t  

w e r ~  i n  G r e n a d a  p r i o r  t o  t h e  U. S ,  i n v a s i o n ,  

Q So what -- 
A .  And -- 
Q *  I'm sorry? 

A , S i n c e  I don't have  the r e s t  of the 

document, I c a n t  make a d e t e r m i n a t i o n  j u s t  based 

on t h i s .  

CZ. Well,  i f  t h a t  was t h e  o n l y  page of t h e  

document t h a t  was t h e r e ,  what l anguaga  i n  t h e  

w a r r a n t  authorized you t o  s e i z e  i t ?  

A .  I w o u l d  -- I t h i n k  i t  would be baaed  

only o n  t h i s .  T h i s  would b e  an oral c o n c e r n i n g  

some i n t a r n a t i o n a l  t e r r o r i s m .  

Q. S o  it's y o u r  testimony t h a t  t h a t  

a r t i c l e  was s e i z e d  because i t ' s  about 

i n t e r n a t i o n a l  t e r r o r i s m ?  
I 

A .  I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  specifically why I 

oefzed t h i s ,  B u t  if the gist of t h e  article 

continues talking a b o u t  the  Cuban insurrection 

movement in Gre'nada ,  t h e n  I -- 
Q. It's t h e  N o r t h  Americans w h o  invaded 

G r e n a d a ,  r i g h t ;  isn't t h a t  who i n v a d e d  Grenada  i n  

NR, DARHOWSXIt Objection, Your 
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H o n o r ,  

MS, P O L A N :  We l l ,  I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  

f i n d  o u t  i f  h e  knows h i s  f a c t s ,  He's t a l k i n g  

a b o u t  a C u b a n  insurrection, 

THE COURT: It's p r e t t y  c l e a r  from 

t h e  record, y o u ' r e  wasting t ime ,  C o u n s e l l o r .  

Q (BY MS. P O L A N )  Now, d i r e c t i n g  y o u r  

attention t o  D e f e n d a n t ' s  E x h i b i t  5 7 ,  w o u l d  y o u  

look a t  t h a t  document and t e l l  me i f  i t  was taken 

from Mr. C a s t r o ' s  home, those documents; w e l l ,  

can you t e l l  f r o m  t h e  d o c u m e n t  i f  it was t a k e n  

from his home? 

A , Yes ,  T h i s  a p p e a r s  n o t  t o  be t a k e n  fron 

t h e  h o m e  b u t  f r o m  his automobile. 

(2 W h a t l s  t h e  n o t a t i o n  on  t h a t  -- those 
documents? 

A A t  t h e  b o t t o m  i t ' s  L 17 Y Y 1  B. 
4 

I 

8 Do t h e  o t h e r  documents h a v e  o t h e r  

numbeze on t h e m ?  

A.  T h i s  i s  Y Y 1 A a n d  t h i s  just s a y s  L 1 7  

Y Y 1, 

Q m  S o  t h e s e  d o c u m e n t s  w e r e  taken f r o m  o n e  

of Mr. Castro's a u t o m o b i l e s ,  i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A. Yes, 

Q. A l l  r i g h t .  And t h a t ' s  on the  i n v e n t o r y  
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l i s t e d  a s  a Mazda? 

A .  Y e s ,  t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  

Q. And o n  t h e  i n v e n t o r y ,  these i t e m a  a r e  

d e s c r i b e d  a s  e l e c t i o n  f l y e r s ,  i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ,  
* nl 

t h e  i n v e n t o r y ?  

A , NO, T h e  way I d e s c r i b e d  t h e m  w e r e  

samples of p h o t o c o p i e d  documents, 

Q 51el1, o n  t h e  s u b i n v e n t o r y  s o m e b o d y  h a s  

d e s c r i b e d  t h e m  a s  e l e c t i o n  flyers? 

A , Y e s ,  e l e c t i o n  f l y e r 8  a n d  an e l e c t i o n  

c a r t o o n ,  

8 e A l l  r i g h t .  

MS. POLAN: I w o u l d  offer t h i s  a s  a 

f u l l  e x h i b i t .  

FIR. D A B R O T J S H Z :  No o b j e c t i o n ,  

TME COURT: I t  m a y  be m a r k e d .  

(Defendant's E x h i b i t  5 7  
o f f e r e d  and marked  into 
e v i d e n c e )  

[a (BY N'S, P O L A N )  IJow, A g e n t  i q i l l i a m s o n ,  

c o u l d  y o u  just l o o k  o v e r  these documents a n d  they 

n i g h t  be  i n  t h e  wrong  o r d e r  h e r e ,  and t e l l  me i f  

t h a y  a p p e a r  t o  y o u  t o ,  i n  f a c t ,  b e  some k i n d  of  

election f l y e r s  and cartoons? 
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A .   his d o e s  c o n c e r n  some s o r t  of e l e c t i o n  

Q. Does it appear to you t o  be f l y e r s  f o r  

a l a b o r  un ion  e l e c t i o n ?  

A .  T h a t ' s  what  i t  a p p e a r s  t o  b e ,  

t o  do w i t h  l a b o r  r e l a t i o n s .  

Q .  why was t h a t  d o c u m e n t  seized o r  t h o s e  

d o c u m e n t s t  why were t h e y  s e i z e d ?  

A .  As 1 recall, t h i s  was -- f r o m  r e a d i n g  

my i n v e n t o r y  f o r m ,  t h e a e  t h r e e  pages were  t a k e n  

a s  a s a m p l e  of t h e  -- t h e r e  were numerous  

d o c u m e n t s ,  a n d  a s  a s a m p l e  of p h o t o c o p i e d  

documents t o  b e  a b l e  t o  determine f r o m  w h i c h  

m a c h i n e  t h e s e  w e r e  p h o t o c o p i e d  from.  

Q. So t h a t  t h e s e  d o c u m e n t s  w e r e  t a k e n  so 

you c o u l d  d e t e r m i n e  what photocopy m a c h i n e  t h e y  

w e r e  t a k e n  f r o m ,  made o n ,  is t h a t  t h e  -- 
I 

I 

A. A s  I recall, y e s .  

01 Now, c a n  you t e l l  me where in the 

warrant i t  a u t h o r i z e s  you t o  t a k e  t h i n g s  t o  

d e t e r m i n e  w h a t  photocopy machine they were made 

on? 

A .  I t h i n k  a t  t h e  time t h a t ' s  how I 

i n t e r p r e t e d  t h e  l a s t  paragraph  on t h e  f i r s t  page  

of t h e  addendum c o n c e c n i n g  document d u p l i c a t i n g  
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e q u i p m e n t .  

Q. S o  y o u r  testimony i s  t h a t  the l a n g u a g e  

on the w a r r a n t  t h a t  a u t h o r i z e d  you t o  t a k e  

d o c u m e n t  d u p l i c a t i n g  equipment also a u t h o r i z e d  

you t o  t a k e  any p h o t o c o p i e s  you found of any  

paper  t o  t e s t  to see w h a t  machine t h e y  w e r e  m a d e  

on? 

A .  I d o n ' t  know a b o u t  any p a p e r .  But t h i s  

p a r t i c u l a r  p a p e r ,  a a  I r e c a l l ,  that's t h e  r e a s o n  

that I s e i z e d  t h e s e  pieces of p a g e r .  

0. I just w a n t  t o  m a k e  sure I u n d e r s t a n d  

w h a t  y o u ' r e  s a y i n g .  I s  t h a t  the last paragraph 

on t h e  f i r s t  page  of  Addendum 2, which authorized 

t h e  seizure of docunient  d u p l i c a t i n g  e q u i p m e n t ,  

c o p i e r s ,  c o m p u t e r s ,  e t  c e t e r a .  You u n d e r s t o o d  

that t o  a u t h o r i z e  y o u  t o  t a k e  this paper  s o  t h a t  

you c o u l d  check and t r y  t o  f i g u r e  o u t  what 
1 

6 

photocopy m a c h i n e  i t  was made on? 

A. A s  I r e c a l l ,  t h a t  was t h e  r e a s o n  I took 

t h f e ,  y e s ,  

Q. H e r e  t h e r e  any other p i e c e s  of p a p e r  

t h a t  you  took o u t  o f  Mr. C a s t r o b  h o u s e  on t h a t  

basis? 

A .  1 7 0 .  

Q, iqhy t h i s  p a p e r ?  
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A I t h i n k  because  of t h e  q u a n t i t y  of  

these t y p e s  of documents  t h a t  were i n  t h e  c a r ,  

0 .  N O W ,  can  you t e l l  ma, since my 

i n v e n t o r y  d o e s n ' t  t e l l  me, w h a t  was i n  the t r u n k  

of  that car; o t h e r  than those three p i e c e s  of 

p a p e r ,  w h a t  else d i d  you t a k e  o u t  of the t r u n k  of 

t h a t  c a r ?  

A T h a t  was all t h a t  was t a k e n  o u t  sf t h e  

t r u n k  of t h e  c a r .  

Q. T h e s e  t h r e e  pieces of p a p e r ?  

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  

Q .  \?ere t h e r e  a number of o t h e r  pieces  of 

pape r  i n  the t r u n k  of t h e  c a r ?  

A .  Y e s ,  t h e r e  were numerous o t h e r  p i e c e s .  

. Were t h e r e  a l o t  of  copies of t h o s e  

same things? 

A .  A s  I r e c a l l ,  on my -- under  t h e  r e n a r k s  
1 

L 

column on my i n v e n t o r y  form, I n o t e d  t h a t  t h e r e  

were numerous o t h e r  c o p i e s  n o t  taken, So  I'm 

assuming t h e s e  were o t h e r  c o p i e s  of t h i s  same 

document .  

Q. Row, when y o u  l o o k e d  a t  t h a t  docunen t  

a n d  y o u  saw t h a t  i t  was some k i n d  o f  e l e c t i o n  f o r  

somo k i n d  of  t e a c h e r ' s  u n i o n ,  d i d  t h a t  c r e a t e  

some s u s p i c i o n  i n  y o u r  mind that you s h o u l d  check 
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w h e r e  t h e  p h o t o c o p i e s  w e r e  made? 

A F i r s t  of a l l ,  I d i d n ' t  know t h a t  i t  was 

from a teacher's u n i o n .  

Q. Did you  r ead  i t  b e f o r e  you t o o k  i t ?  

A.  I l o o k e d  a t  i t .  I t  l o o k e d  l i k e  

s o m e t h i n g  about e l e c t i o n s  a n d  t h e r e  i a  some r u l e s  

h e r e  a n d  w h e t h e r  p e o p l e  i n  whatever  o r g a n i z a t i o n  

t h i s  i s  c a n  v o t e .  

Q. W e l l ,  w h a t  I t m  t r y i n g  t o  f i n d  o u t  i s  i f  

t h e r e  i s  s o m e t h i n g  t h a t  made you s u s p i c i o u s  a b o u t  

t h e  o r i g i n  of t h o s e  p a r t i c u l a r  d o c u m e n t s ,  thsh 

would  want  t o  m a k e  you check where t h e y  were 

p h o t o c o p i e d ?  

A Not t h a t  I r e c a l l ,  

0. So i t  was just an  a r b i t r a r y  d e c i s i o n  t 

t a k e  t h o s e  t h r e e  pieces of papex and t r y  t o  f i n d  

o u t  what  p h o t o c o p y  mach ine  produced them? 
! 

A .  A t  t h e  time I t h o u g h t  t h a t  X c o u l d  tak 

these d o c u m e n t s  u n d e r  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  of t h e  

warrant  and  t h e  addendum. 

Q I'm j u s t  t r y i n g  t o  g e t  a t  y o u r  d e c i s i o  

t o  t a k e  these p a r t i c u l a r  documents. I t  was an 

a r b i t c a r y  decision, wasn't i t ?  

A .  I w o u l d n ' t  c a l l  i t  a r b i t r a r y .  T h e r e  

w e r e  numerous copies of d o c u m e n t s ,  ?7e d e c i d e d  t 
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seize one of those numerous copies. I 
0 Well ,  t h e  d e c i s i o n  t o  s e i z e  t h i s  

particular d o c u m e n t ,  t o  look, t o  examine i t ,  was  

it made based on anything in the d o c u m e n t  itself? 

A , It was baaed on t h e  f a o t  t h a t  t h e r e  

were numerous ghotocogiea of the d o c u m e n t ,  a n d  

based u p o n  t h e  l a s t  p a t a g t a p h  of t h e  f i r s t  page 

of t h e  addendum.  

8. Y o u  knew, d i d  you not, that Hr, 

Castro's w i f e  was a teacher and a member of the 

teacher's u n i o n ?  

A. No, I did n o t .  

MS. P O L A N :  Your Honor, shall I 

c o n t i n u e  o r  -- 
THE COURT: Did counsel contemplate 

a m e e t i n g  t o n i g h t ?  

MS. POLAMr Y e s ,  I b e l i e v e  s o ,  
4 '  

THE  COURT^ 11ow are we progressing, 

Counrellor? S h o u l d  I allot a time for y o u  

tomortow to complete y o u r  work in? 

MS, P O L A N :  I ' m  j u ~ t  a b o u t  done 

w i t h  t h e s e  political d o c u m e n t s ,  b u t  I have  t o  go 

t h r o u g h  several a t h e r  categories of d o c u m e n t s  

with t h i s  a g e n t .  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  it will be  a s  

e x t e n s i v e  a s  these  d o c u m e n t s ,  

J 
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TBE COURT: How long do y o u  t h i n k  

it w i l l  t a k e ?  

MS. POLANI At least part of the 

morning. 

THE COURTt I assume that. 

MS. POLANt Maybe all the morning. 

THE COURT: W h a t ?  

MS. POLANt Perhaps all of th e  

mor n i n g ,  but at least half of t h e  morning. 

THE COURTt What was agreed to, 

Counsellor, for tomorrow? 

MS, P O L A N :  T h a t  we would finish. 

MR. D ABROWSKIt We a g r e e d  to 

continue t h i s  search into tomorrow, A n d  J o r g e  

Farinacci-Garcia, t h a t  is !.Ire Avery ,  would be 

r e a d y  t o  start u p o n  the c o n c l u s i o n  of this 

hearing; however, t h e r e  are approximately f o u r  or 
4 

I 

five additional w i t n e s s e s  on t h i s  hearing, none 

of them a r e  going to be as e x t e n s i v e  a s  this 

agent b e c a u s e  h e ' s  t h e  p e r s o n  who made t h e  

decision on the' seizures. 

T H E  COURTt \Jell, t o  expedite t h e  

matter f r o m  t h e  Court's point of view, I don't 

h a v e  t h e n  b e f o r e  me at t h e  moment ,  but I'd be 

interested in k n o w i n g  w h a t  s p e c i f i c  e x h i b i t s  y o u  
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213- 

h a v e  l i s t e d  f rom t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  s e a r c h  a n d  what 

t h e  p a r t i c u l a r  i t e m s  a r e  on  t h o s e  items. 

MR, DARROWSRI t A r e  y o u  t a l k i n g  

a b o u t  t h e  G o v e r n m e n t ' s  e x h i b i t  l i s t ,  Your Honor? 

THE COURT8 I would l i k e  t o  see  

t h a t  list, And t o  s e e  w h e t h e r  t h e y  confo rm t o  

t h e  search w a r r a n t ,  

MR. D A B R O W S K I :  N u m b e r  o n e ,  t h e  

l i s t  had been f i l e d .  N u m b e r  t w o ,  i t  does i n c l u d e  

some i t e m s  t a k e n  f rom C 11, I t  does  n o t  i n c l u d e  

i t e m s  taken f rom C 5 ,  And i n  a d d i t i o n ,  t h e  

Government  i n t e n d s  t o  move f o r  l e a v e  of the Court 

t o  supplement t h a t  l i s t  a n d  i n c l u d e  a t  l e a s t  t h e  

black m a s k  and some of those o t h e r  items o n  t h e  

e x h i b i t  l i s t ,  

So t h e r e  i s  a n  e x h i b i t  l i s t ,  i t  d o e s  

i n c l u d e  i t e m s  from amongst C 11 t h a t  you h a v e n ' t  
4 

I 

seen, f o r  example a f a k e  p a s s p o r t  and  a f a k e  

d e a t h  certificate amongst o t h e r s  that a r e  i n  C 

11, I b e l i e v e ,  

MS. P O L A N :  Your g o n o r ,  I would ask 

t h o s e  r e m a r k s  be s t r i c k e n .  I t  hae  nothing t o  do 

with a n y t h i n g ,  

T X E  C O U R T :  T h e r e  is no j u r y  h e r e .  

Nobody h a s  h e a r d  it e x c e p t  you. As t h e  Court, 



I'm i n t e r e s t e d ,  C o u n s e l l o r ,  i n  t h i s ,  w h a t e v e r  

list w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  be  t a l k i n g  about tomorrow, I 

would l i k e  t o  h a v e  before me t h e  G o v e r n m e n t m e  

list of e x h i b i t s  that came from these p a r t i c u l a r  

premises, I don't want to have  to go o u t  a n d  

s e a r c h  f o r  them, 

M S .  POLAN; I h a v e  g i v e n  you that, 

That  list I gave  y o u  is the Government's l i s t  

w i t h  respect t o  this location. T h i s  is the 

section of t h e  Government's exhibit l i s t  t h a t  

pertains to my client's h o u s e  starting with 9 9 7 .  I 
That's'why I ' v e  given it t o  you, 

THE C O U R T ;  The o n l y  t h i n g  i s  some 

of t h e  i tems  I d o n ' t  e v e n  know what they a r e  

except by notation, In other words, "one 

letter". Well, I don't know. It m i g h t  be a 

l e t t e r  t o  t h e  King of England, f o r  all I know. I 
MS. P O L A t ? t  I t  p r o b a b l y  i s ,  

THE COURT: T h e  point is -- 
MR. D A B R O W S K I :  I t h i n k  it's a 

letter that discusses Roco, who i s  the defendant 

Antonio Cnmacho-Negron, 

T H E  COURTz Whatever e x h i b i t s  

you've g o t  l i s t e d ,  i f  i t  wouldn't b e  too 

d i f f i c u l t ,  I ' d  like t o  h a v e  b e f o r e  me tomorrow a 
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list of t h o s e  t h i n g s  a n d  what t h o s e  -- what t h e y  

agar what a r e  t h e y  all a b o u t ,  I 

And t h e n  s e e  f r o m  t h i a  witness so  that 

I can ask h i m ,  i f  y o u  or y o u r  a d v e r s a r y  d o e s n ' t ,  

w h e r e  i n  t h e  document w h i c h  i s  before u s  i n  

c o n t r o v e r s y ,  t h e s e  p a r t i c u l a r  i t e m s  a p p e a r ,  

because t h e s e  a r e  g o i n g  t o  be t h e  controversial 

o n e s ,  I 
The  r e s t  d o n ' t  mean a n y t h i n g  b e c a u s e  

y o u ' r e  n o t  g o i n g  t o  u s e  i t ,  f ' m  c o n c e r n e d  a n d  I 
i n t e r e s t e d  t o  know so a8 we go t h r o u g h  i t  and ark 

q u e s t i o n s ,  1'11 t r y  and be a b l e  t o  be 

i n t e l l i g e n t l y  i n f o r m e d  w h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  ones a r e  

g o i n g  to be offered w h i c h  m i g h t  be questioned and 

c h a l l e n g e d .  

MS. POLAN: Your H o n o r ,  l e t  m e  just 

s a y  f o r  t h e  r e c o r d  two t h i n g s t  One, cettainly 
4 '., 

exhibits t h a t  I h a v e  shown t o  t h e  witness a r e  on 

t h e  G o v e r n m e n t ' s  e x h i b i t  list. C e r t a i n l y  t h i n g s  

t h a t  I have s h o w n  to h i m ,  t h e y  a r e  o n  t h a t  list. 

H o w e v e r ,  w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  what Your t i o n o r  j u s t  

s a i d ,  I t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  i n q u i r y  i s  n o t  j u s t  v h i c h  

of t h e  e x h i b i t s  on  the e x h i b i t  l i s t  w e r e  o u t s i d e  

t h e  s c o p e  of  t h e  w a r r a n t  -- 
THE COURTS I u n d e r s t a n d .  
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MS. POLANt But w h i c h  t h i n g s ,  I 
period, Because one p r o b l e m  we h a v e ,  Your Honor ,  

i e  that we d o n ' t  know which of these items f r o m  

Mr. C a s t r o t s  h o u s e ,  t h e  Government may t r y  to use 

on rebuttal. And unless they're w i l l i n g  t o  I 
s t i p u l a t e  thak  n o t h i n g  else is g o i n g  t o  be  u s e d  

a t  any time, t h e n  Your Honor i s  going t o  have to 

decide which i tems were improperly s e i z e d ,  i f  no  

a l l  o f  them,  and i s s u e  o r d e r s  s u p p r e s s i n g  certai 

items unless we have some k i n d  of s t i p u l a t i o n  

t h a t  they don't i n t e n d  to use t h e m  a t  a l l  on 

r e b u t t a l .  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  Mr. Dabrowski is willin 

t o  d o  t h a t ,  Nothing had b e e n  returned to my 

client 

THE COURTS I n  o t h e r  words, i n  

simple f o r m ,  a s  1 s e e  i t ,  u n l e s s  t h e  Court f i n d s  

that t h o  s e a r c h  was so b r o a d  t h a t  the p r o c e s s  wa 
4 '  

abused c o m p l e t e l y  and e v e r y t h i n g  i n  t h e  s e a r c h  

s h o u l d  be suppressed -- 
MS. POLANa That's our p o s i t i o n ,  

THE COURT8 T h a t ' s  y o u r  p o s i t i o n .  

T h e n  t h e  other a l t e r n a t i v e  i s  because  s o m e t i m e  

a f t e r  y o u ' v e  a l l  gone  hone ,  I ' v e  g o t  to sit down 

a n d  look a t  t h i s  and make a d e c i s i o n ,  S o  I want  

t o  be  a b l e  t o  h a v e  b e f o r e  me -- a t  l e a s t  to be 

1 
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a b l e  to g r a s p  a h a n d l e  a n d  have  a n s w e r s  t o  a list 

of these t h i n g s  t h a t  t h e  Government's p r o p o a i n g  

t o  o f f e r  and be a b l e  t o  ask t h i s  g e n t l e m a n ,  

"Well, take t h i s  one h e r e ,  o r  t h a t  one t h e r e ,  the 

seventh one or t h e  t e n t h  one or w h a t e v e r  o n e  i s  

on t h e  list. W h e r e  d i d  y o u  get authority to g o  

i n  a n d  t a k e  this?* And l e t  him answer i f  he can. 

And i f  he c a n ' t ,  w h y  t h e n  t h a t  w i l l  b e  i n  t h e  

r e c o r d ,  t o o .  

M 3 .  POLANt That's f i n e ,  Your 

Honor. W h a t  I was just t r y i n g  t o  p o i n t  o u t  i 8  

t h a t ,  f o r  example, w i t h  respect t o  this f o l d a t ,  

C 5 ,  r i g h t  now t h e  Government  s a y s ,  "There is 

nothing on t h e  exhibit list f r o m  C 5." B u t  t h a t  

doesn't e n d  t h e  inquiry because you have to make 

a r u l i n g  about  C 5 b e c a u s e  t h e y  may come back 

later a n d  say now we w a n t  to u s e  i t  on rebuttal, 
1 '  

and it h a s  t o  b e  d e c i d e d .  

THE COURT: I a s k e d  t h a t  question 

previously t r y i n g  to yet agreement, I t h i n k  i t  

was on & I r e  Bergen's c l i e n t .  And t h e y  said, 

berg ell, Your H o n o r ,  we m i g h t  use t h a t  on 

rebuttal. * 

1.1s. POLAN:  That's the p r o b l e m ,  

Your Honor. That's why I h a v e  t o  s p e n d  s o  much 
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of t h e  Court's t i m e  going t h r o u g h  these items 

because we age not restricted to those 

thirty-three items on the exhibit list. They 

want, y o u  know, o p e n  s e a s o n  on r e b u t t a l ,  

THE COURT! B u t  we have  that 

p i c t u r e .  And I w a n t  t h e  Government's recitation 

tomorrow so I'll g e t  the other ~ i d e  o f  t h e  

p i c t u r e  so when  t h e  question8 are asked I'll be 

able to focus  in on them. 

Honor. 

MS.  POLANt Fine. Thank you,  Your 

T H E  COURTt That's all, Adjourn 
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F e b r u a r y  1 7 ,  1 9 8 7  

I, C H E R Y L  A .  B L A T C H F O R D ,  h e r e b y  c e r t i t y  

t h a t  t h e  foregoing pages were  reported by me in 

stenotype a n d  t h e r e a f t e r  r e d u c e d  t o  t y p e w r i t t e n  

form by c o m p u t e r - a s s i s t e d  transcription under my 

supervision a n d  r e p r e s e n t  a true, comltte a n d  

a c c u r a t e  transcript of t h e  a b o v e  p r o c e e d i n g s ,  to 

t h e  b e s t  of m y  ability. 

I E u r t h e r  certify t h a t  I arfi i n  no way 

related to a n y  of  t h e  p a r t i e s  hereto o r  t h e i r  

c o u n s e l  a n d  t h a t  I an i n  n o  way  i n t e r e s t e d  in t h e  

outcome of said c a u s e .  

I 

IN WITNESS T R E R E O F ,  I h a v e  h e r e u n t o  s e t  

my hand this 2 3 r d  day of F e b r u a r y  1987. I 

------------------------------ 
C H E R Y L  A .  R L A T C H F O R D  




